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The New Zealand Gazette, the official newspaper of the 
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Thursday. Publishing time is 4.00pm. 

Closing time for lodgement of notices under the 
Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer 
Acts is 12.00 midday on Monday (except where that day 
is a public holiday, in which case the deadline will be 
12.00 midday on the last working day of the preceding 
week).  

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand 
Gazette office by 12.00 midday, Tuesday, in the week of 
publication. 

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available 
issue, unless otherwise specified. 

Notices may be submitted by email, facsimile or post. Dates 
and proper names should be shown clearly. 
A covering instruction setting out requirements should 
accompany all notices, but the New Zealand Gazette 
reserves the right to apply its in-house style. 
Notices for publication and related correspondence should 
be addressed to 
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Wellington 
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deleting costs. The deadline for cancelling notices is 
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Advertising Rates 
The following rate applies for the insertion of all notices in 
the New Zealand Gazette: 50c per word/number. 
Customers will be invoiced in accordance with standard 
commercial practices.  
Advertising rates are not negotiable. 
All rates shown are inclusive of GST.  

Other editions of the New Zealand Gazette 
Customs Edition – Published weekly on Tuesday. 
Special Editions, Professional & Trade Lists and
Supplements – Published as and when required. 

Availability 
All editions are available on subscription from the 
New Zealand Gazette Office, Department of Internal Affairs, 
PO Box 805, Wellington (telephone: (04) 470 2930), or over 
the counter at the following locations: 
Bennetts Bookshops Limited 

Bennetts Government Bookshop, Bowen House, 
Lambton Quay, Wellington. 

Whitcoulls, Centreplace Mall, Bryce Street, Hamilton. 
Whitcoulls/Bennetts on Broadway, 38–42 Broadway 

Avenue, Palmerston North. 
Bennetts University Bookcentre, Massey University, 

Palmerston North. 
Whitcoulls, 111 Cashel Street, Christchurch. 
Whitcoulls, 143 George Street, Dunedin. 

New Zealand Gazette editions and a search-by-notice 
facility are also available on the website  
 www.gazette.govt.nz 

 

Bankruptcy Notices 

 

In Bankruptcy 
The following persons were adjudicated bankrupt on the 
dates and times below: 
30 May 2007 
Tautiaga, June Tera (also known as Ryan, June Tera and 
Murray, June Tera), housewife, 21 Edmonton Avenue, 
Onehunga, Auckland, at 10.59am. 
22 June 2007 
Fisher, Clarence Arthur (also known as Fisher, Kelly), 
house father, 11 Boyne Avenue, Papanui, Christchurch, at 
11.40am. 
Gardiner, Joanne Susan, cleaner, 11 Boyne Avenue, 
Papanui, Christchurch, at 11.40am. 
Hazlett, Geoffrey Warren, not employed, at 2.45pm. 
Hunter, Sian Corunna, beneficiary, 1/217 Waitemata Drive, 
Ranui, Auckland, at 2.59pm. 
Hussain, Mohammed Aynal, unemployed, 66A Gloucester 
Road, Bayfair, Mt Maunganui, Tauranga, at 2.35pm. 
Jury, Ryan Mark, avionics technician, 21 Taumaihi Street, 
Bulls, at 4.37pm. 
Kerr, Nicholas Andrew James, plant operator, 57 Watford 
Street, Bryndwr, Christchurch, at 2.55pm. 
Marshall, Angela Frances, at 4.00pm. 
Mowat, Gary Trevor, telecommunications worker, at 
4.00pm. 
Strongman, Alana Jean, 241 Kapiro Road, Kerikeri, 
Northland, at 4.16pm. 
Veerasamy, Deepak, technician, and Veerasamy, Jacintha, 
accountant, 23 Hillsborough Road, Hillsborough, Auckland, 
at 3.00pm. 
Wiki-Scanlan, Leota Paul Fredrixs, chef, and Wiki-
Scanlan, Leah Aroha, chef, 100 Tilley Road, Paekakariki, 
Kapiti Coast, at 3.40pm. 
25 June 2007 
Calvert, Gregory Russell, labourer, 66B Major Drive, 
Kelson, Lower Hutt, at 2.35pm. 
Chandler, Fiona Georgina, recruitment consultant, 25D 
Silvester Street, Woolston, Christchurch, at 3.50pm. 

Drummond, Sarah Elizabeth, 28 Withells Road, 
Avonhead, Christchurch, at 10.30am. 
Geary, Douglas James, 29 Hillsborough Terrace, St Martins, 
Christchurch, at 10.13am. 
Hunt, Peter Irwin, beneficiary, 24 Colne Street, Oamaru, at 
9.00am. 
Irwin, Linette Mary, beneficiary, 48 Hukanui Road, 
Hamilton, at 10.40am. 
Irwin, Patrick Joseph, beneficiary, 48 Hukanui Road, 
Hamilton, at 10.35am. 
Lockwood, Ian Robert, company director, at 10.28am. 
Mantell, Darren William James, sandblaster, 6 Woodford 
Avenue, Brookfield, Tauranga, at 3.39pm. 
Millar, Tracy Lee, mother, 51B Tait Drive, Greenmeadows, 
Napier, at 9.07am. 
Panui-Phillips, Tui Dorothy, self-employed landscaper, 
191 Marsden Point Road, Ruakaka, Whangarei, at 3.40pm. 
Rod, Stephen Paul, company director, 59 Cleat Street, 
Whitby, Wellington, at 10.17am. 
Schimanski, Phillip, 40A St Martins Road, St Martins, 
Christchurch, at 10.32am. 
Taumata, Elsa Adelaide, caterer, at 3.05pm. 
Turner, Tracy Joseph (also known as Franks, Tracy 
Joseph), fisherman, 14 Clark Street, Sumner, Christchurch, 
at 11.30am. 
Westbury, Linda Joyce, hotelier, 192 Moorhouse Avenue, 
Christchurch, at 10.34am. 
26 June 2007 
Anderson, Elizabeth-Rosemary Ogilvie, gardener, 83A 
Trias Road, Glenfield, Auckland, at 1.00pm. 
Bolton, Shayne Lee, accountant/company director, 16/241 
Hinemoa Street, Birkenhead, Auckland, at 3.24pm. 
Grigsby, Janine Barbara, beneficiary, 2/6A Short Street, 
Papakura, Auckland, at 11.54am. 
Hansen, Jacob Malcolm, repossession agent, 9A Pine 
Avenue, Henderson, Auckland, at 10.27am. 
Hohaia, Amanda Abegail, beneficiary, 2/305 Eastern 
Terrace, St Martins, Christchurch, at 4.00pm. 
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Islam, Md Sayedul, taxi driver, 28A Orchard Street, 
Avondale, Auckland, at 12.30pm. 
Merlo, Jodie Angela, home executive, 16 Saturn Crescent, 
Palmerston North, at 3.39pm. 
Poata, Wiremu (also known as Porter, William), 
beneficiary, Pipiwai Road, RD 1, Kawakawa, Bay of 
Islands, at 10.25am. 
Reddish, Mark Michael and Reddish, Marilyn Fay, both 
company directors, 23B Paritai Drive, Orakei, Auckland, at 
2.58pm. 
Richardson, Pamela Emma, unemployed, Room 3, Amble 
Inn Motel, 4 Mead Street, Rotorua, at 11.42am. 
Schroder, Bruce Phillip, unemployed, 12A Hay Street, 
Linwood, Christchurch, at 1.00pm. 
Timu, Santana, mother, 105 Seatoun Heights Road, 
Miramar, Wellington, at 1.00pm. 
27 June 2007 
Barrington, Jordan, beneficiary, 53 York Street, Waltham, 
Christchurch, at 4.35pm. 
Bayne, Jacob, accommodation host, 13 Cognac Place, 
Henderson, Auckland, at 10.14am. 
Billingsley, John William, caregiver, 4 Tahi Place, Belfast, 
Christchurch, at 3.30pm. 
Brosnan, Alison Jane, beneficiary, 79 Swiss Avenue, 
Gonville, Wanganui, at 3.50pm. 
Burgess, Sharee Anne Toni, beneficiary, 132 Ohaupo 
Road, Hamilton, at 11.42am. 
Chalklen, Ricky Geoff, beneficiary, 415 Main North Road, 
Redwood, Christchurch, at 3.00pm. 
Creighton, Alana Lynn, beneficiary, Room 10, Block 3, 
32–36 Maratahu Street, New Plymouth, at 4.16pm. 
Crossan, Darlene Joyce, domestic, 164 Brecon Road, 
Stratford, at 4.40pm. 
English, Shane Hamish, builder, 15 Birch Place, Otara, 
Auckland, at 11.29am. 
Ferguson, Kelly-Anne (also known as Willis, Kelly-Anne), 
beneficiary, 217 Massey Street, Dinsdale, Hamilton, at 
10.10am. 
Little, Damian Keith, beneficiary, at 4.43pm. 
Malulu, Eric, builder, 3 Rivot Place, Manurewa, Auckland, 
at 10.07am. 
Manase, Uhila Paea He Lotu, decorator, 2/285B Great 
South Road, Manurewa, Auckland, at 11.20am. 
McIsaac, Andrea Paranihia, unemployed, 7/1356 High 
Street, Taita, Lower Hutt, at 10.09am. 
Paterson, Derek Bruce, self-employed, 12 Onetangi Road, 
Onetangi, Waiheke Island, Auckland, at 10.11am. 
Ramsden, Kevin Richard, beneficiary, 114 East Street, 
Greytown, at 12.10pm. 

Shah, Shafaraz Ali, at 10.09am. 
Simonsen, Louise, florist, 46A Marlborough Avenue, 
Glenfield, Auckland, at 10.12am. 
Smith, Bruce Leslie, manager, 48A Pine Avenue, Tauranga, 
at 11.35am. 
Tahau, Robert Kahu, labourer, 13 Pallister Drive, 
Hillsborough, Auckland, at 11.27am. 
Vaevae, Noo, record promotions, 26 Aurora Avenue, 
Mt Roskill, Auckland, at 10.05am. 
Webby, Scott Russell Edward, beneficiary, 43 Toi Street, 
Wanganui, at 2.17pm. 
28 June 2007 
Cook, Michel Danielle, beneficiary, 54 Wilson Street, 
Geraldine, at 1.20pm. 
Dewhirst, Graham Arthur, technician, 7 Bedford Street, 
St Clair, Dunedin, at 3.33pm. 
Ellis, Gerard Lewis John, retail worker, Wellington, at 
11.48am. 
Fanaua, Linda Marie, mother, at 2.00pm. 
Herbert, Alice Megan, food service worker, 72 Bowhill 
Road, North New Brighton, Christchurch, at 11.05am. 
Honotapu, Henry Joseph, plasterer, 47 Columbus Crescent, 
Flaxmere, Hastings, at 11.39am. 
Ladbrook, Bruce John, unemployed, 117 Macandrew Road, 
Dunedin, at 12.00 midday. 
Palekotama, Lana Sophia, beneficiary, 36C Felix Street, 
Onehunga, Auckland, at 1.12pm. 
Pomare, Tina Rose (also known as Duffy, Tina Rose and 
Murray, Tina Rose), unemployed, 16 Edmonton Avenue, 
Onehunga, Auckland, at 12.15pm. 
Uriaro, Timothy Daniel, unemployed, 54D Shetland Street, 
Wakari, Dunedin, at 1.20pm. 
Velicias, Jesus, unemployed, 19 Highbridge Rise, 
Mudgeeraba, Queensland, Australia, at 9.00am. 
Yamplub, Chuleeporn, student, 53 Strid Road, Te Atatu 
South, Auckland, at 12.30pm. 
29 June 2007 
Carter, Jan Hazel, unemployed, 162 Paku Drive, Tairua, 
Thames, at 11.09am. 
Johnson, Steven Allan, butcher, 162 Paku Drive, Tairua, 
Thames, at 11.05am. 
Reddy, Tracey Alicia, beneficiary, 809 Pollen Street, 
Thames, at 11.00am. 
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 
Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 
4714, Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Website: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
ba4530 

 

Company Notices 
 
 

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF RECEIVERS / MANAGERS 
 

360 Degrees Limited  
Notice of Cessation of Receivers and Managers 
Pursuant to Section 29(1) of the Receiverships Act 1993 
We, Iain Andrew Nellies and Wayne John Deuchrass, 
hereby give notice that on 27 June 2007, we ceased to hold 
office as receivers and managers of 360 Degrees Limited. 

Address of Receivers and Managers: Insolvency Management 
Limited, Level 1, 148 Victoria Street (PO Box 13401), 
Christchurch. 

Dated at Christchurch this 27th day of June 2007.  
I. A. NELLIES and W. J. DEUCHRASS, Receivers and 
Managers. 
ar4476 
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APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS 
 

Appointment of Liquidator 
The official assignee was appointed as liquidator of the 
following companies on the dates and times below: 
25 June 2007 
Curtis Investments Limited (in liquidation) at 10.20am. 
Dryland Developments Limited (in receivership and  

in liquidation) at 10.15am. 
Gardiner Properties Limited (in liquidation) at 11.20am. 
Seafood Cartage Express Limited (in liquidation) at 

10.40am. 
28 June 2007 
Aspire New Zealand: Creative Education and ESL 

Learning Centre Limited (in liquidation) at 10.58am. 
Address of Liquidator: 
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 
Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 
4714, Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Website: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
al4534 

BioDiesel Equipment Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were 
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the 
company pursuant to a special resolution entered into 
the company’s minute book, under section 241(2)(b) of the 
Companies Act 1993, on the date and time below: 
11 June 2007 
BioDiesel Equipment Limited (in liquidation) at 11.00am. 
Dated at Wellington this 21st day of June 2007. 
CHRIS DUNPHY, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, Level 2, 
Zephyr House, 82 Willis Street, Wellington. Telephone: 
(04) 473 6747. Facsimile: (04) 473 6748. 
Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, 
PO Box 11793, Wellington. 
For Enquiries Contact: Jayme Dixon. 
al4441 

Nature Coast Graphic Design Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were 
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the 
company pursuant to a special resolution entered into 
the company’s minute book, under section 241(2)(b) of the 
Companies Act 1993, on the date and time below: 
21 June 2007 
Nature Coast Graphic Design Limited (in liquidation) at 

9.00am. 
Dated at Wellington this 25th day of June 2007. 
CHRIS DUNPHY, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, Level 2, 
Zephyr House, 82 Willis Street, Wellington. Telephone: 
(04) 473 6747. Facsimile: (04) 473 6748. 
Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, 
PO Box 11793, Wellington. 
For Enquiries Contact: Jayme Dixon. 
al4442 

Revidg Limited (formerly Architects Aotearoa 
Limited) (in liquidation)  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were 
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the 
company pursuant to a special resolution entered into  
the company’s minute book, under section 241(2)(b) of the 
Companies Act 1993, on the date and time below: 
25 June 2007 
Revidg Limited (in liquidation) at 2.01pm. 
Dated at Wellington this 25th day of June 2007. 
CHRIS DUNPHY, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, Level 2, 
Zephyr House, 82 Willis Street, Wellington. Telephone: 
(04) 473 6747. Facsimile: (04) 473 6748. 
Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, 
PO Box 11793, Wellington. 
For Enquiries Contact: Andrew Croad. 
al4423 

Fire Technology Services Limited and Pacific 
World (NZ) Co Limited 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
It was resolved by special resolutions of shareholders, 
pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, 
that Fire Technology Services Limited and Pacific World 
(NZ) Co Limited be liquidated and that Grant Bruce 
Reynolds, insolvency practitioner of Auckland, be appointed 
liquidator for the purpose. 
The companies were placed into liquidation on the dates and 
times below: 
22 June 2007 
Fire Technology Services Limited at 2.30pm. 
25 June 2007 
Pacific World (NZ) Co Limited at 11.00am. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct their enquiries to 
Grant Reynolds during normal business hours at the address 
and contact numbers stated below.  
GRANT BRUCE REYNOLDS, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: Reynolds & Associates Limited,  
PO Box 259059, Greenmount, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 522 5662. Facsimile: (09) 522 5788. 
al4410 

Monkel House Limited (in receivership) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
It was resolved by special resolution of shareholders, 
pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993,  
on 27 June 2007 at 3.00pm, that Monkel House Limited  
(in receivership) be liquidated and that Grant Bruce 
Reynolds, insolvency practitioner of Auckland, be appointed 
liquidator for the purpose. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct their enquiries to 
Grant Reynolds during normal business hours at the address 
and contact numbers stated below.  
GRANT BRUCE REYNOLDS, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: Reynolds & Associates Limited,  
PO Box 259059, Greenmount, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 522 5662. Facsimile: (09) 522 5788. 
al4510 
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Brighton Property Holdings Limited, Gayhurst 
Holdings Limited, Kippenberger Estates Limited, 
Mount Vista Boutique Hotel and Shirley Shopping 
Centre Limited (all in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator  
Pursuant to the Companies Act 1993 and the Liquidation 
Regulations 1994 
Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of the  
above-named companies commenced on 26 June 2007 at 
2.05pm, when the members appointed Murray G. Allott, 
chartered accountant of Christchurch, as liquidator, in 
accordance with section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 
1993, by passing of a special resolution by entry in each 
company’s minute book. 
The director previously passed resolutions declaring that 
on the appointment of a liquidator the companies would be 
able to pay their debts.  
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Pursuant to section 243(8) of the Companies Act 1993, the 
liquidator is not required to call a meeting of creditors. 
Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidator hereby fixes 25 July 2007, as the last day for 
creditors to make their claims and establish any priority their 
claims may have. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit of 
that distribution and those creditors may not object to that 
distribution. 
Any enquiries by creditors or shareholders may be directed 
to the liquidator. 
MURRAY G. ALLOTT, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: 111 Bealey Avenue, Christchurch 
8013. Postal Address: PO Box 29432, Christchurch 8540. 
Telephone: (03) 365 1028. Facsimile: (03) 365 6400. Email: 
murray@profitco.co.nz
Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect of 
any of the companies should provide details to the liquidator 
urgently. 
Also Note: The companies being liquidated have been 
certified by the director as being solvent. 
al4495 

Addington Property Holdings Limited and 
Woodchester Developments Limited 
(both in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator  
Pursuant to the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of the  
above-named companies commenced on 26 June 2007 at 
2.05pm, when the members appointed Murray G. Allott, 
chartered accountant of Christchurch, as liquidator, in 
accordance with section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 
1993, by passing of a special resolution by entry in each 
company’s minute book. 
The director previously passed resolutions declaring that 
on the appointment of a liquidator the companies would be 
able to pay their debts.  
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Pursuant to section 243(8) of the Companies Act 1993, the 
liquidator is not required to call a meeting of creditors. 
Any enquiries by creditors or shareholders may be directed 
to the liquidator. 
MURRAY G. ALLOTT, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidator: 111 Bealey Avenue, Christchurch 
8013. Postal Address: PO Box 29432, Christchurch 8540. 
Telephone: (03) 365 1028. Facsimile: (03) 365 6400. Email: 
murray@profitco.co.nz
Note: The companies being liquidated have been certified 
by the director as being solvent companies. 
al4494 

Fenceway No.2 Limited (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator  
The Companies Act 1993 
On 27 June 2007, it was resolved by special resolution, 
pursuant to section 241 of the Companies Act 1993, that 
Fenceway No.2 Limited be liquidated and that Grant 
Mackintosh, chartered accountant of Hamilton, be appointed 
liquidator. 
The liquidation commenced on 27 June 2007 at 10.00am. 
The directors have resolved that the company will be able to 
pay its debts.  
Pursuant to section 243(8) of the Companies Act 1993, a 
copy of the resolution has been delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct enquiries during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 
Dated this 27th day of June 2007. 
GRANT MACKINTOSH, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: PO Box 794, Hamilton. Telephone: 
(07) 834 6804. Facsimile: (07) 838 3191. 
al4524 

50 Force Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 241 
of the Companies Act 1993, the High Court of New Zealand 
at Auckland on 28 June 2007 at 10.21am, appointed Iain 
McLennan, insolvency practitioner of Auckland, as liquidator 
of the above-named company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix 30 July 2007, as the day on 
or before which the creditors of the company are to prove 
their debts or claims and to establish any title they may have 
to priority, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, 
or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before the debts are proved or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to the distribution. 
IAIN MCLENNAN, Liquidator. 
Date of Liquidation: 29 June 2007. 
Address of Liquidator: McLennan Associates, Insolvency 
Advisers, c/o Level 5, 80 Greys Avenue, Auckland. Postal 
Address: PO Box 5121, Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 303 9512. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. 
al4463 

Thirsty Enterprises Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered 
accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates Limited, were 
appointed liquidators of the above-named company by order 
of the High Court on 25 June 2007 at 10.55am. 
The liquidators fix 26 July 2007, as the day on or before 
which the creditors of the company are to make their claims 
and to establish any priority their claims may have, under 
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded 
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from the benefit of any distribution made before their claims 
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any 
distribution. 
Any creditor holding a security interest over the assets of 
this company should urgently contact the liquidator. 
Further information and creditor claim forms are available 
on our website www.cha.co.nz 
Enquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to K. A. Horne at Crichton Horne & Associates Limited, Old 
Library Chambers, 109 Cambridge Terrace (PO Box 3978), 
Christchurch, or telephone (03) 379 7929. 
K. A. HORNE, Liquidator. 
al4440 

CH Vineyard Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered 
accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates Limited, were 
appointed liquidators of the above-named company by 
special resolution of the shareholders on 29 June 2007 at 
10.00am. 
The liquidators fix 31 July 2007, as the day on or before 
which the creditors of the company are able to make their 
claims and to establish any priority their claims may have, 
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to any distribution. 
Any creditor holding a security interest over the assets of 
this company should urgently contact the liquidator. 
Further information and creditor claim forms are available 
on our website www.cha.co.nz 
Enquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Rebecca Almond at Crichton Horne & Associates Limited,
Old Library Chambers, 109 Cambridge Terrace (PO Box 
3978), Christchurch, or telephone (03) 379 7929. 
D. D. CRICHTON, Liquidator. 
Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as it 
has completed the purpose for which it was incorporated. 
al4557 

The Surgeons Instrument Pool Limited  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered 
accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates Limited, were 
appointed liquidators of the above-named company by 
special resolution of the shareholders on 29 June 2007 at 
10.30am. 
The liquidators fix 31 July 2007, as the day on or before 
which the creditors of the company are to make their claims 
and to establish any priority their claims may have, under 
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded 
from the benefit of any distribution made before their claims 
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any 
distribution. 
Any creditor holding a security interest over the assets of 
this company should urgently contact the liquidator. 
Further information and creditor claim forms are available 
on our website www.cha.co.nz 
Enquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Rebecca Almond at Crichton Horne & Associates Limited,
Old Library Chambers, 109 Cambridge Terrace (PO Box 
3978), Christchurch, or telephone (03) 379 7929. 

D. D. CRICHTON, Liquidator. 
Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as it 
has completed the purpose for which it was incorporated. 
al4558 

Waipara Wine Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered 
accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates Limited, were 
appointed liquidators of the above-named company by 
special resolution of the shareholders on 29 June 2007 at 
10.00am. 
The liquidators fix 31 July 2007, as the day on or before 
which the creditors of the company are able to make their 
claims and to establish any priority their claims may have, 
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to any distribution. 
Any creditor holding a security interest over the assets of 
this company should urgently contact the liquidator. 
Further information and creditor claim forms are available 
on our website www.cha.co.nz 
Enquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Rebecca Almond at Crichton Horne & Associates Limited,
Old Library Chambers, 109 Cambridge Terrace (PO Box 
3978), Christchurch, or telephone (03) 379 7929. 
D. D. CRICHTON, Liquidator. 
Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as it 
has completed the purpose for which it was incorporated. 
al4569 

Calibre Investments Limited, Calibre Portal 
Investments Limited and Park Holdings Limited 
(all in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Brian Mayo-Smith, chartered accountant, and Shaun 
Neil Adams, insolvency practitioner, both of BDO 
Spicers, Auckland, were appointed joint liquidators of 
the above-named companies by special resolutions of the 
shareholders on 29 June 2007 at 3.00pm. 
The liquidations commenced on 29 June 2007, being the 
date of our consent to our appointment. 
The directors have signed a certificate, under section 243(8) 
of the Companies Act 1993, stating that the companies are 
solvent. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies 
Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that as joint liquidators of the  
above-named companies, we fix 30 July 2007, as the day  
on or before which the creditors of the companies are  
to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993 (as amended), or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 2nd day of July 2007. 
SHAUN NEIL ADAMS, Joint Liquidator. 
Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Enquiries During 
Normal Business Hours to: Shaun Neil Adams, BDO 
Spicers, Level 8, Rifleman Tower, 120 Albert Street, 
Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 2219, Auckland 
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1140. Telephone: (09) 373 9053. Facsimile: (09) 303 2830. 
Email: shaun.adams@akl.bdospicers.com 
al4572 

Telemasters Limited and Navistar Group Limited 
(both in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Brian Mayo-Smith, chartered accountant, and Shaun 
Neil Adams, insolvency practitioner, both of BDO 
Spicers, Auckland, were appointed joint liquidators of 
the above-named companies by special resolutions of the 
shareholders on 28 June 2007 at 3.00pm. 
The liquidations commenced on 28 June 2007, being the 
date of our consent to our appointment. 
The directors have signed a certificate, under section 243(8) 
of the Companies Act 1993, stating that the companies are 
solvent. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies 
Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that as joint liquidators of the  
above-named companies, we fix 30 July 2007, as the day  
on or before which the creditors of the companies are  
to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993 (as amended), or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 2nd day of July 2007. 
SHAUN NEIL ADAMS, Joint Liquidator. 
Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Enquiries During 
Normal Business Hours to: Shaun Neil Adams, BDO 
Spicers, Level 8, Rifleman Tower, 120 Albert Street, 
Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 2219, Auckland 
1140. Telephone: (09) 373 9053. Facsimile: (09) 303 2830. 
Email: shaun.adams@akl.bdospicers.com 
al4573 

Hyper (2005) Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Brian Mayo-Smith, chartered accountant, and Shaun 
Neil Adams, insolvency practitioner, both of BDO 
Spicers, Auckland, were appointed joint liquidators of 
the above-named company by a special resolution of the 
shareholders on 26 June 2007. 
The liquidation commenced on 26 June 2007 at 11.25am, 
being the date and time of consent to our appointment. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies 
Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that as joint liquidators of Hyper 
(2005) Limited, we fix 1 August 2007, as the day on or 
before which the creditors of the company are to make their 
claims and to establish any priority their claims may have, 
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993 (as amended), 
or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before the debts are claimed or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 26th day of June 2007. 
SHAUN NEIL ADAMS, Joint Liquidator. 
Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Enquiries During 
Normal Business Hours to: Shaun Neil Adams, BDO 
Spicers, Level 8, Rifleman Tower, 120 Albert Street, 

Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 2219, Auckland 
1140. Telephone: (09) 373 9053. Facsimile: (09) 303 2830. 
Email: shaun.adams@akl.bdospicers.com  
al4471 

FPM Building Limited and CSoft Business Software 
2006 Limited (both in liquidation) (“the companies”) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Notice is hereby given that on 28 June 2007, pursuant to 
section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, Vivian Judith 
Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, and Richard Dale Agnew, 
chartered accountant, both of Auckland, were appointed 
joint and several liquidators of FPM Building Limited  
at 10.15am and CSoft Business Software 2006 Limited at 
11.00am. 
The liquidations commenced as at the date and times of our 
appointment. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix 
28 September 2007, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the companies are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 29th day of June 2007. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Enquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level 
8, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street 
(Private Bag 92162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000. 
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 
al4571 

Openside Investments Limited (in liquidation)  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
John Howard Ross Fisk, chartered accountant, and  
Craig Alexander Sanson, insolvency practitioner, both of 
Wellington, were appointed joint and several liquidators  
of Openside Investments Limited by the High Court, 
pursuant to section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on 
25 June 2007 at 10.48am. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is given that as liquidators of Openside Investments 
Limited, we fix 24 August 2007, as the day on or before 
which the creditors of the company are to make their claims 
and to establish any priority their claims may have, under 
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded 
from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts 
are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting to the 
distribution. 
Dated this 25th day of June 2007. 
CRAIG SANSON, Liquidator. 
Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Enquiries to: Openside Investments Limited  
(in liquidation), c/o PricewaterhouseCoopers, 113–119  
The Terrace (PO Box 243), Wellington. Telephone: 
(04) 462 7000. Facsimile: (04) 462 7492 (Attention: Richard 
Nacey). 
al4418 

Valma Investments Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Notice is hereby given that on 28 June 2007, it was resolved 
by special resolution of the shareholders, pursuant to  
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section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, that Valma 
Investments Limited be liquidated and that William Gavin 
Johnston be appointed liquidator for that purpose. 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
The liquidator does not consider that a creditors’ meeting is 
necessary. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is given that the liquidator has fixed 20 July 2007, as 
the day on or before which the creditors of the above-named 
company are to make their claims and establish any priority 
their claims may have, under section 312, or to be excluded 
from the benefit of any distribution made before the claims 
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to the 
distribution. 
Creditors and members may direct enquiries to the 
liquidator during normal business hours at the address  
and facsimile number stated below. 
WILLIAM GAVIN JOHNSTON, Liquidator. 
The Contact Address is: PO Box 91842, Auckland. 
Facsimile: (09) 361 6702. 
Note: The company is not trading and there are no known 
creditors. 
al4568 

Chinese Business Yearbook Limited (“the company”) 
Notice of Appointment of Interim Liquidators 
Notice is hereby given that Anthony John McCullagh, 
chartered accountant, and Stephen Mark Lawrence, 
insolvency practitioner, both of Auckland, were appointed 
joint and several interim liquidators of the company 
pursuant to an order of the High Court at Auckland on  
21 June 2007 at 1.00pm. 
Dated this 27th day of June 2007. 
ANTHONY J. MCCULLAGH, Interim Liquidator. 
All Enquiries May be Directed to: Horwath Corporate 
(Auckland) Limited, PO Box 3678, Auckland 1140. 
Telephone: (09) 306 7421. Facsimile: (09) 302 0536 
(Attention: Steve Lawrence). 
al4526 

Newmarket Podiatry Centre (1998) Limited  
(in liquidation)  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator  
Pursuant to Section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Company No.: 929185 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a)  
of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on 21 June 2007 at 12.00 midday, 
appointed Colin Brian Wilson, chartered accountant of 
Auckland, as liquidator of the above-named company. 
The liquidation commenced on 21 June 2007. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
The liquidator hereby fixes 27 July 2007, as the day on or 
before which creditors of the company are required to prove 
their debts or claims and to establish any title they may have 
to priority, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993,  
or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before the debts are proved or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to the distribution. 
Notice of Intention to Remove 
Application to remove the above-named company will be 
made to the Registrar, pursuant to section 318(1)(e), on the 
grounds that the documents referred to in section 257(1)(a) 
will be sent to the Registrar after 22 working days from the 
date of this notice. 

Objections to remove, under section 321, must be delivered 
to the Registrar within that period. 
C. B. WILSON, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Prince & Partners, PO Box 3685, 
Auckland 1001. Telephone: (09) 379 5324. Facsimile: 
(09) 307 0778. Email: office@prince.co.nz 
al4467 

Machinery Mart Limited (in liquidation)  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator  
Pursuant to Section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Company No.: 107072 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a)  
of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on 18 June 2007 at 12.00 midday, 
appointed Colin Brian Wilson, chartered accountant of 
Auckland, as liquidator of the above-named company. 
The liquidation commenced on 18 June 2007. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
The liquidator hereby fixes 26 July 2007, as the day on or 
before which creditors of the company are required to prove 
their debts or claims and to establish any title they may have 
to priority, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993,  
or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before the debts are proved or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to the distribution. 
Notice of Intention to Remove 
Application to remove the above-named company will be 
made to the Registrar, pursuant to section 318(1)(e), on the 
grounds that the documents referred to in section 257(1)(a) 
will be sent to the Registrar after 22 working days from the 
date of this notice. 
Objections to remove, under section 321, must be delivered 
to the Registrar within that period. 
C. B. WILSON, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Prince & Partners, PO Box 3685, 
Auckland 1001. Telephone: (09) 379 5324. Facsimile: 
(09) 307 0778. Email: office@prince.co.nz 
al4468 

Banks Residential Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator  
Pursuant to Section 255(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that Bhuvan Naran, chartered 
accountant of Auckland, was appointed liquidator of Banks 
Residential Limited on 28 June 2007 at 11.00am, pursuant 
to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993. 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Pursuant to Section 245(1)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given by the liquidator that: 

1. The liquidator does not consider that a meeting of 
creditors should be called for the purpose specified in 
section 243(1)(a) of the Companies Act 1993. 

2. The reason why the liquidator so decided is the only 
known creditors are the company’s two shareholders. 

3. No such meeting will therefore be called unless a 
creditor gives notice in writing to the liquidator, 
within 10 working days after publication of this 
notice, requiring a meeting to be called. 

Dated this 29th day of June 2007. 
BHUVAN NARAN, Liquidator. 
Contact Details: Hussey & Co, Level 7, 55–65 Shortland 
Street (PO Box 1325), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 300 5480. 
Facsimile: (09) 300 5489. 
al4537 
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Wolfgang Investments Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, subsequent to a resolution as to 
solvency and in accordance with section 241(2)(a) of the 
Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the above-named 
company on 22 June 2007 at 2.30pm, appointed Peri 
Micaela Finnigan and Victoria Toon, chartered accountants 
of Auckland, jointly and severally as liquidators of the 
above-named company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix 3 August 2007, as the day 
on or before which the creditors of the company are to prove 
their debts or claims and to establish any title they may have 
to priority, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993,  
or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before the debts are proved or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to the distribution. 
PERI FINNIGAN, Liquidator.  
Date of Liquidation: 22 June 2007. 
Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, Chartered 
Accountants, PO Box 6092, Wellesley Street Post 
Office, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 303 0506. Facsimile: 
(09) 303 0508. 
Enquiries to: Victoria Toon. 
Note: This is a solvent liquidation. The business assets have 
been sold and the company is no longer required. 
al4421 

The Fresh Flower Company (2004) Limited, The 
Fresh Flower Co (North) Limited and The Fresh 
Flower Company Limited (all in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named companies on 26 June 2007 at 1.30pm, 
appointed Peri Micaela Finnigan and John Trevor 
Whittfield, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly and 
severally as liquidators of the above-named companies. 
The undersigned does hereby fix Friday, 10 August 2007,  
as the day on or before which the creditors of the companies 
are to prove their debts or claims and to establish any title 
they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
PERI FINNIGAN, Liquidator. 
Date of Liquidation: 26 June 2007. 
Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, PO Box 6092, 
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Website: 
www.mvp.co.nz 
Enquiries to: Peri Finnigan. Telephone: (09) 303 9519. 
al4466 

WECA Construction Limited, WECA International 
(NZ) Limited and WECA Construction (Counties) 
Limited (all in liquidation)  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of 
the above-named companies on Wednesday, 27 June 2007 
at 4.55pm, 4.59pm and 5.02pm respectively, appointed 
John Trevor Whittfield and Kevin Warwick Bromwich, 

insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly and severally 
as liquidators of the above-named companies. 
The undersigned does hereby fix Friday, 10 August 2007, 
as the day on or before which the creditors of the companies 
are to prove their debts or claims and to establish any 
title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
KEVIN W. BROMWICH, Liquidator. 
Date of Liquidation: 27 June 2007. 
Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, PO Box 6092, 
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Website: 
www.mvp.co.nz 
Enquiries to: Kevin Bromwich. Telephone: (09) 303 9514. 
al4502 

ACEB-E Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Timothy Wilson Downes 
and Paul John McCormick, insolvency practitioners and 
chartered accountants of Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
were appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of 
ACEB-E Limited. 
The liquidation commenced on 26 June 2007 at 4.30pm.  
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix 27 July 
2007, as the date on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to any distribution. 
Enquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Shelley Hitchcock at Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
97–101 Hobson Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 308 2570.  
Dated this 27th day of June 2007. 
TIM DOWNES. 
Address for Service: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
PO Box 1961, Auckland. 
al4473 

Stealth Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Timothy Wilson Downes 
and Stephanie Beth Jeffreys, insolvency practitioners and 
chartered accountants of Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
were appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of Stealth 
Holdings Limited. 
The liquidation commenced on 29 June 2007 at 3.30pm.  
The directors have resolved that the company is solvent and 
will be able to pay its debts. 
A copy of that resolution has been delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies pursuant to section 243(8) of the Companies 
Act 1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix 27 July 
2007, as the date on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to any distribution. 
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Enquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Shelley Hitchcock at Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
97–101 Hobson Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 308 2570.  
Dated this 29th day of June 2007. 
TIMOTHY WILSON DOWNES. 
Address for Service: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
PO Box 1961, Auckland. 
Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as it 
has completed the purpose for which it was incorporated. 
al4540 

Dugald Developments Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Take notice that Dugald Developments Limited  
(in liquidation) was ordered by the High Court at 
Christchurch, pursuant to section 241(2)(c) of the Companies 
Act 1993, on 25 June 2007 to be put into liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Wayne John Deuchrass were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on 25 June 2007 at 10.51am. 
Creditors may make enquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is c/o Insolvency Management Limited, Level 1, 
148 Victoria Street (PO Box 13401), Christchurch. 
al4562 

Concrete FX Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Take notice that Concrete FX Limited (in liquidation) was 
ordered by the High Court at Christchurch, pursuant to 
section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on 25 June 
2007 to be put into liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Wayne John Deuchrass were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on 25 June 2007 at 11.04am. 
Creditors may make enquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is c/o Insolvency Management Limited, Level 1, 
148 Victoria Street (PO Box 13401), Christchurch. 
al4561 

Kiwimaple Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Take notice that Kiwimaple Limited (in liquidation) was 
ordered by the High Court at Dunedin, pursuant to section 
241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on 28 June 2007 to be 
put into liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Paul William Gerrard Jenkins were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on 28 June 2007 at 11.48am. 
Creditors may make enquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is c/o Insolvency Management Limited, Level 3, 
Burns House, 10 George Street (PO Box 1058), Dunedin. 
al4560 

Bar Brands Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Take notice that Bar Brands Limited (in liquidation) was 
ordered by the High Court at Dunedin, pursuant to section 
241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on 28 June 2007 to be 
put into liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Paul William Gerrard Jenkins were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on 28 June 2007 at 11.52am. 

Creditors may make enquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is c/o Insolvency Management Limited, Level 3, 
Burns House, 10 George Street (PO Box 1058), Dunedin. 
al4559 

BRCB Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
On 28 June 2007 at 11.30am, Raymond Gordon Burgess 
was appointed liquidator of the above-named company. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidator fixes 5 August 2007, as 
the day on or before which the creditors of the above-named 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.  
RAYMOND G. BURGESS, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: PO Box 82100, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 576 7806. Facsimile: (09) 576 7263.  
al4539 

Omega Properties Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
On 27 June 2007 at 10.00am, Raymond Gordon Burgess  
was appointed liquidator of the above-named company. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidator fixes 30 July 2007, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the above-named 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.  
RAYMOND G. BURGESS, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: PO Box 82100, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 576 7806. Facsimile: (09) 576 7263.  
Note: A certificate of solvency has been filed. 
al4489 

Redstock Properties Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Notice is hereby given, in accordance with section 255(2)(a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, that on 22 June 2007, the 
shareholders of the above-named company passed a special 
resolution, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies 
Act 1993, that the company be placed into liquidation and 
that Garth Lewis Moore be appointed liquidator. 
A resolution as to solvency, pursuant to section 243(8) of 
the Companies Act 1993, has been filed with the Registrar 
of Companies. 
Address of Liquidator: Garth Moore, Chartered Accountant, 
PO Box 30159, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 961 1725. 
Note: The liquidation follows the sale of the company’s 
business. The company is solvent and all creditors have 
been or will be paid. 
al4525 

Oxford Productions No.1 Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of the 
above-named company commenced on 28 June 2007 at 
1.00pm, when the shareholders passed a resolution to 
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appoint Grant Robert Graham and Brendon James Gibson as 
joint and several liquidators in accordance with section 
241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993. 
A certificate of solvency, pursuant to section 243(8) of the 
Companies Act 1993, has been completed by the directors. 
The undersigned does hereby fix 19 July 2007, as the date 
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may 
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
the debts are proved or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 
B. J. GIBSON, Joint and Several Liquidator. 
Any Enquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to the 
Liquidators at the Offices of: Ferrier Hodgson & Co, Level 
16, Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street (PO Box 982), Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 307 7865. Facsimile: (09) 377 7794. 
Attention: Jos Donaghy. 
al4498 

Trifecta Racing Stables Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of 
the Companies Act 1993, and by shareholders’ resolution 
dated the 13th day of June 2007 at 6.56pm to liquidate the 
company, the shareholders have appointed Bryan Edward 
Williams, insolvency practitioner, as the liquidator for that 
purpose.  
The liquidator advises that a declaration as to solvency  
dated the 13th day of June 2007 has been filed with the 
Registrar of Companies by the directors. 
The liquidator fixes 23 July 2007, as the last day in  
which the creditors can claim and to establish any priority 
their claim may have in the company. 
Creditors, Shareholders and Other Interested Parties May 
Direct Their Enquiries to: Bryan Williams, c/o Bryan 
Williams & Associates, Insolvency Practitioners, 131 Taupaki 
Road, Taupaki, Auckland 1232. Telephone: (09) 412 9762. 
Facsimile: (09) 412 9763. 
al4479 

Greenhills Farm Services & Supplies Limited  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Company No.: 1807992 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of 
the Companies Act 1993, it was resolved by special 
resolution of shareholders that the above-named company be 
wound up voluntarily and that Richard Alfred Jenkins and 
Bede Carran, chartered accountants of VBM Consultants 
Limited, be appointed liquidators with the liquidation 
commencing on 26 June 2007 at 3.25pm. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies  
Act 1993  
Notice is hereby given that the undersigned fixes 31 July 
2007, as the day on or before which any creditors of the 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to any distribution. 
Dated this 27th day of June 2007. 

RICHARD JENKINS and BEDE CARRAN, A.C.I.S., C.A., 
Joint Liquidators. 
Address for Service: VBM Consultants Limited, 38 Halifax 
Street (PO Box 210), Nelson. Telephone: (03) 546 8031. 
Facsimile: (03) 546 9504.  
al4474 

Clifford Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of 
the Companies Act 1993, Edward Christian Jansen and 
Richard Brian Burge were appointed joint and several 
liquidators of Clifford Holdings Limited (in liquidation).  
The liquidation commenced on 18 June 2007 at 9.00am. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix Thursday,  
19 July 2007, as the day on or before which the creditors of 
the company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993. 
Enquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the 
company during normal business hours to Eddie Jansen at 
PO Box 30568, Lower Hutt, or telephone (04) 569 9069. 
EDWARD JANSEN, Liquidator, Sherwin Chan & Walshe 
(a division of WHK (NZ) Limited). 
Address of Liquidators: PO Box 30568, Lower Hutt. 
al4475 

DRI (2006) Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and  
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
255(2) of the Companies Act 1993, Daran Nair, chartered 
accountant of Auckland, was appointed as liquidator of  
the above-named company on 22 June 2007 at 10.00am, 
pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993. 
The liquidator fixes 3 August 2007, as the day on or before 
which the creditors of the company are to prove their debts 
or claims and to establish any title they may have to priority, 
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
the debts are proved or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution.  
Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Enquiries to: Daran Nair, 280 Great South 
Road, Greenlane, Auckland. Postal Address: PO Box 
74322, Market Road, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 522 5182. 
Facsimile: (09) 522 5183. Email: daran@nair.co.nz 
al4477 

Palm Pacific Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator  
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Take notice that I, Gary Hitchcock, accountant of Auckland, 
have been appointed liquidator of Palm Pacific Holdings 
Limited (in liquidation). 
The liquidation commenced on 15 June 2007 at 11.20am. 
Dated this 25th day of June 2007. 
GARY NOEL HITCHCOCK, Liquidator. 
Creditors and Shareholders of the Company May Direct 
Enquiries During Normal Business Hours to: WHK Gosling 
Chapman Limited, PO Box 544, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 303 2485 (Attention: G. N. Hitchcock). 
al4458 



1946 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 77 5 JULY 2007 
 

 

REMOVALS 
 

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 
I intend to remove the following companies from the 
Register under section 318(1)(b) of the Companies Act 
1993. 
I am satisfied that these companies have ceased to carry on 
business and there is no other reason for these companies to 
continue in existence or that no liquidator is acting. 
( WILLS ) MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
0800 2 FIX IT CHRISTCHURCH LIMITED. 
100 PERCENT FINANCE LIMITED. 
100% HOME FINANCE LIMITED. 
136 TRADING LIMITED. 
1623004 TRADING LIMITED. 
2 AMRS LIMITED. 
2 HELPU LIMITED. 
2 MUCH MUSIC LIMITED. 
205 INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
23130 ST GEORGE LIMITED. 
24 X 365 ONLINE NZ LIMITED. 
24175 SYNDICATE LIMITED. 
250 OPERATING COMPANY LIMITED. 
2CONNECT LIMITED. 
2K ELECTRONICS LIMITED. 
3 ARROWS DAIRY LIMITED. 
3B PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
3R PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
4 YOUR HOME LIMITED. 
938 WEST LIMITED. 
A & A COLLECTIONS LIMITED. 
A & G GROUP (NZ) LIMITED. 
A & G NICHOLLS LIMITED. 
A & K SEFTON LIMITED. 
A & R COCHRANE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
A C RESOURCES LIMITED. 
A CHINA TRAVEL (CHRISTCHURCH) COMPANY 

LIMITED. 
A CLASS CARTAGE LIMITED. 
A L C DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
A OSBORNE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
A PLUS DESIGN SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
A PLUS HEALTH (2005) LIMITED. 
A R WATERPROOFING LIMITED. 
A SALON ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. 
A TEAM SECURITY LIMITED. 
A TYLER & SON LIMITED. 
A. & P. BURROWS LIMITED. 
A. G. LOGAN CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
A.J TRANSPORTERS LIMITED. 
A.J. SAHAY LIMITED. 
A.J. THOMPSON LIMITED. 
A.L. WOODBRIDGE LIMITED. 
A.R. CLARE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
A.W.K. ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
A1 CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
A1 ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
A1 PLASTERER LIMITED. 
A1 TREE AND HEDGE SERVICES LIMITED. 
AAG BUSINESS MACHINES LIMITED. 

AARD AUTOS LIMITED. 
AB&PB INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ABBEY SIGNS AND SERVICES (2003) LIMITED. 
ABEL HIRE AND MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 
ABOVE SOUND LIMITED. 
ABSOLUTE ADVANTAGE TRADE LIMITED. 
ABSOLUTE BLISS BEAUTY THERAPY LIMITED. 
ABSOLUTE DOCUMENT SERVICE LIMITED. 
ABSOLUTE ELECTRICAL NZ LIMITED. 
ABSOLUTE NATURE LIMITED. 
ABUNDANT & STEADY DECORATING LIMITED. 
AC COMPUTERS & AUDIO LIMITED. 
AC SHEIN LIMITED. 
ACACIA POINT LODGE LIMITED. 
ACANTHUS LIMITED. 
ACANZ TAX SERVICES LIMITED. 
ACASA LIMITED. 
ACB TRADING LIMITED. 
ACCEL INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
ACCOUNTING AND LEGAL MECHANIX LIMITED. 
ACCOUNTING MARLBOROUGH LIMITED. 
ACCPAC CONSULTING GROUP (1998) LIMITED. 
ACE AUTO ACCESSORIES LIMITED. 
ACE CEILINGS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
ACHIEVING BUSINESS EXCELLENCE LIMITED. 
ACME APPLIANCE RENTALS LIMITED. 
ACS (AVESTA) NEW ZEALAND PTY LIMITED. 
ACTION CAR SALES LIMITED. 
ACTION WORKSHOPS LIMITED. 
ACTIVE FRANCHISING LIMITED. 
ACTIVEARTS LIMITED. 
ACUMEN ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
ACUPUNCTURE TO THE STARS LIMITED. 
ACW PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
AD SHACK LIMITED. 
ADADS LIMITED. 
ADANA LIMITED. 
ADEAZE LIMITED. 
ADIEL LIMITED. 
ADJUDICATION TRIBUNAL LIMITED. 
ADL IMPORTERS LIMITED. 
ADL TRADE PARTS LIMITED. 
ADMAIL LIMITED. 
ADMIN EXPERTS LIMITED. 
A’DOBBIE HOMES LIMITED. 
ADSITE MARKETING LIMITED. 
ADVANCE VISION LIMITED. 
ADVANCED ONLINE GAMING SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
ADVENTURE DIVERS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
ADVENTURE MOTORCYCLES (NZ) LIMITED. 
ADVENTURE WORKS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
ADVENTUROUS MARKETING LIMITED. 
ADVERTISING SERVICE AGENCY LIMITED. 
AEL LIMITED. 
AERIAL LADDER SERVICES LIMITED. 
AERIAL OPS LIMITED. 
AERO & GENERAL INSTRUMENTS LIMITED. 
AFI MEDIA (NZ) LIMITED. 
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AFRICAN SKIES LIMITED. 
AFS (2002) LIMITED. 
AFT LIMITED. 
AGED CARE AND RETIREMENT NEW ZEALAND PTY 

LIMITED. 
AGENDA LIMITED. 
AGL UNDERWRITERS LIMITED. 
AGLO & COMPANY LIMITED. 
AGRICULTURAL ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
AH  HING CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LIMITED. 
AHA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
AHIPARA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
AHLUWALIA PIX LIMITED. 
AHMH CONSULTING LIMITED. 
AHURA NZ LIMITED. 
AINSLEY AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED. 
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
AIR RIDE CUSTOMS LIMITED. 
AIRLINE TAXIS LIMITED. 
AIRPORT EXEC SHUTTLES LIMITED. 
AIRPORT MORRIS AUTO ELECTRICS LIMITED. 
AIRWAYS DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
AITKEN CONSULTANCY (NZ) LIMITED. 
AJ RESCOM LIMITED. 
AJ STEVENSON – INVESTMENT & TRADE LIMITED. 
AJ WILLIAMSON BUILDING LIMITED. 
AJIT INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
AJO’S CAFE & BAR LIMITED. 
AJ’S LOTTO AND TOBACCONIST LIMITED. 
AKAAKA FARMS LIMITED. 
AKAROA PLUMBING PLUS LIMITED. 
AKATEA LIMITED. 
AKL GROUP LIMITED. 
AKVATEX MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
ALANA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
ALBANY AUTO & MARINE FINANCE LIMITED. 
ALBANY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLIES LIMITED. 
ALBANY BEAUTY THERAPY LIMITED. 
ALBANY DIGITAL FILMS LIMITED. 
ALBATROSS HD LIMITED. 
ALEPH VENTURE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ALEXANDRA HEALTH FOODS LIMITED. 
ALFRED STREET LIMITED. 
ALI ‘ S GARAGE 2003 LIMITED. 
ALIANA LIMITED. 
ALICANTE LIMITED. 
ALIEN ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 
ALIGN IT LIMITED. 
ALISHAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ALJAC LIMITED. 
ALKEMY SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
ALL ABOUT ALUMINIUM LIMITED. 
ALL ABOUT TOYS LIMITED. 
ALL IN ONE REFURBISHERS LIMITED. 
ALL OPTIONS MORTGAGES LIMITED. 
ALL POWER ELECTRICEEL LIMITED. 
ALLENS INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LIMITED. 
ALLIANCE VINEYARD INVESTORS LIMITED. 
ALLNZ LIMITED. 
ALLTRANZ DRIVER TRAINING LIMITED. 

ALLURE OF PARNELL LIMITED. 
ALMARA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ALOHA MOTEL CHRISTCHURCH LIMITED. 
ALOHA WHOLESALE CARS LIMITED. 
ALPERS & CO SOLICITORS NOMINEE COMPANY 

LIMITED. 
ALPHA 1 LIMITED. 
ALPHA HARVEST LIMITED. 
ALPHA PIPELINES LIMITED. 
ALPHA VENTURES INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
ALPINE ESTATES LIMITED. 
ALPINE FREIGHT LIMITED. 
ALSORTZ LIMITED. 
ALYNE LIMITED. 
AMA PROPERTY INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
AMANDA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
AMATRE BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED. 
AMBIENCE TILING LIMITED. 
AMC PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
AMCOL PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 
AMERICAN CAR IMPORTS LIMITED. 
AMITY MEDIA LIMITED. 
AMMAS COOKBOOK LIMITED. 
AMORPHOUS DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
AMPERE TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 
AMS SECURITY LIMITED. 
AMY COLLIS DESIGN LIMITED. 
AN YING (WEST AUCKLAND) LIMITED. 
ANACLARA IT SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
ANC IMMIGRATION & EDUCATION SERVICE 

CENTRE LIMITED. 
ANC TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 
ANCRIS ASSOCIATES (1986) LIMITED. 
ANDERSENS TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
ANDERTON HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ANDESIGN LIMITED. 
ANDREJIC HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ANDRES COOKIES LIMITED. 
ANDREW MCGEORGE CINEMATOGRAPHY 

LIMITED. 
ANDREW VINCENT ORTHOPAEDIC LIMITED. 
ANDREWS SIGNS LIMITED. 
ANDY’S NAIL BOUTIQUE LIMITED. 
ANFIELD PROPERTY INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
ANGEL CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED. 
ANGEL VENTURES LIMITED. 
ANILOX TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 
ANNA SCARLETT PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 
ANT CORPORATION LIMITED. 
ANTIPODES ESTATES LIMITED. 
ANTIPODES INVESTMENT GROUP LIMITED. 
ANTIQUITY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ANTON FARMS LIMITED. 
ANXIETY CLINIC SERVICES LIMITED. 
A–NZ INTERNATIONAL GROUP CO.  LIMITED. 
ANZTEC GAMING LIMITED. 
AP SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
APARIMA ACCOUNTING LIMITED. 
APCL LIMITED. 
APEX PHARMACEUTICALS (N.Z.) LIMITED. 
APG LIMITED. 
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APOSALES NZ LIMITED. 
APOSTOLOS INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
APPLIED MARKETING LIMITED. 
APPLIED SOFTWARE N Z LIMITED. 
APR PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
APW PROPERTY INNOVATIONS LIMITED. 
AQUA MAN LIMITED. 
AQUARIUS PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
ARADUS LIMITED. 
ARAHI LIMITED. 
ARAHURA LIMITED. 
ARANDEE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ARAPAWA FARM LIMITED. 
ARBOR LOGGING LIMITED. 
ARCH ANGEL STYLE LIMITED. 
ARCHER PROPERTY INNOVATIONS LIMITED. 
ARCHERS INVESTMENTS (2005) LIMITED. 
ARCHITECTURAL SPOUTING SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
ARDRA ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
ARGENTUM ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
ARIA MAI LIMITED. 
ARIEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
ARIRANG TRAVEL LIMITED. 
ARKHOS CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
ARLOGIC INVESTMENTS THREE LIMITED. 
ARLOGIC INVESTMENTS TWO LIMITED. 
ARMANI NO1 LIMITED. 
ARMITAGES LIMITED. 
ARMSTRONG COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 
ARNAVS INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
ARNOLD FINANCE & INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ARRAN TRADING LIMITED. 
ARROWTOWN GAME SUPPLIERS LIMITED. 
ART OF PIZZA LIMITED. 
ARTESIAN SPAS NZ LIMITED. 
ARTIZANZ REWARDS LIMITED. 
ARTY BROWN ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
ARTYKRAFTY LIMITED. 
ARUL FAMILY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
AS ONE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
ASCARI HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ASCON LIMITED. 
ASCONA ALLIANCE LIMITED. 
ASH AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED. 
ASHLEY HARDING LIMITED. 
ASHRON LIMITED. 
ASHURST PLASTERING LIMITED. 
ASIA PACIFIC TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
ASIAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED. 
ASIAPAC SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
ASNET CUSTODIAN LIMITED. 
ASPIRE LIFE COACHING AND PERSONAL TRAINING 

LIMITED. 
ASSET SAFE LIMITED. 
ASSET SECURITY MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
ASSOCIATED HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ASTOR MANUFACTURING 1996 LIMITED. 
ASTROBALT LIMITED. 
ATA ARCHITECTS LIMITED. 
ATAHK RENTALS LIMITED. 

ATARAU ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
ATHLETES TAPE LIMITED. 
ATID DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
ATLAS TECHNOLOGY 2000 LIMITED. 
ATOMIC ADS LIMITED. 
A–TOUCH OF STAINLESS LIMITED. 
ATTENTUS MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
AUCKLAND CITY KUSTOM SLEDZ LIMITED. 
AUCKLAND FOLK MUSIC CENTRE LIMITED. 
AUCKLAND LASER AND COSMETIC SURGERY 

LIMITED. 
AUCKLAND NEWSPAPER PUBLICATION LIMITED. 
AUCKLAND OFFICE TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 
AUCKLAND PAEDIATRIC NEUROLOGY LIMITED. 
AUCKLAND VENDING LIMITED. 
AUCKLAND WINDSCREENS LIMITED. 
AUDIO LAB NZ LIMITED. 
AURA CENTRE LIMITED. 
AURELIA LIMITED. 
AURORA PROPERTY VENTURES LIMITED. 
AURUM PROJECT MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
AUSTBUILT LIMITED. 
AUSTEN CLARKE INVESTMENTS TRUSTEE 

LIMITED. 
AUSTRALASIAN ASSOCIATED BROKERS LIMITED. 
AUTO 1 REPAIRS LIMITED. 
AUTO ACE SERVICES LIMITED. 
AUTO LOAN DIRECT LIMITED. 
AUTO ONE TOKOROA LIMITED. 
AUTO POINT WHOLESALE LIMITED. 
AUTO REPAIR CENTRE LIMITED. 
AUTO WORX (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 
AUTO X PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 
AUTO–CARE SERVICE CENTRE LIMITED. 
AUTOFORM VINTAGE LIMITED. 
AUTOMOBILE ASSISTANCE LIMITED. 
AUTOMOTIVE CERTIFICATION SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
AUTOMOTIVE STATISTICS NZ LIMITED. 
AUTOMOTIVE TRADING INTERNATIONAL 

LIMITED. 
AUTOPARTSNSTUFF.COM LIMITED. 
AUTOTINT LIMITED. 
AUTOVEND LIMITED. 
AUU COMPANY LIMITED. 
AV TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 
AV VENTURES LIMITED. 
AVALON DESIGN SERVICES LIMITED. 
AVALON PRINT LIMITED. 
AVENTINE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
AVIVA UNIVERSAL LIMITED. 
AVON VIEW INVESTMENTS NO. 2 LIMITED. 
AVON VIEW INVESTMENTS NO. 3 LIMITED. 
AVONLEA BUILDERS LIMITED. 
AW & LE BOBETTE LIMITED. 
AWARDS & ENGRAVING LIMITED. 
AWC LIMITED. 
AWOP LIMITED. 
AXES TRADING COMPANY LIMITED. 
AZIMAT LIMITED. 
AZKABAN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
AZZA CONSULTING LIMITED. 
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B & C NEWTON LIMITED. 
B & H CONSULTING LIMITED. 
B & H LIMITED. 
B & M FORBES DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
B & S RETAIL LIMITED. 
B D O CONSULTING LIMITED. 
B G WESTON ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
B M ZIEGLER CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
B.C. GLOBAL LIMITED. 
B.O.P MULTI SERVICE LIMITED. 
BABICH PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
BABY ON THE MOVE WAIKATO LIMITED. 
BABYSTAR ADELAIDE LIMITED. 
BACIO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BACUP LIMITED. 
BAGLEY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
BAHACOCA LIMITED. 
BAHIA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BAILEY & STEPHENS DRAINAGE CONTRACTORS 

LIMITED. 
BAIN’S HORTICULTURAL NZ LIMITED. 
BAKERSFIELD PROPERTY LIMITED. 
BALANCE POINT HEALTH & FITNESS LIMITED. 
BALAR’S IMPORT & EXPORT LIMITED. 
BALDWIN BROKERS LIMITED. 
BALENA LIMITED. 
BALLATER HEALTH LIMITED. 
BALMORAL LAUNDRY LIMITED. 
BANGRUI INVESTMENT (NZ) LIMITED. 
BANKS PENINSULA HORSE TREKS LIMITED. 
BANNOCKBURN RESTAURANT &WINE BAR 

LIMITED. 
BANYAN CONSULTING LIMITED. 
BAO ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
BAOLINGE BEDWARE LIMITED. 
BAR BUDDY INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
BAR MANUFACTURING LIMITED. 
BARAK RESOURCES LIMITED. 
BARBARA J FISHING COMPANY LIMITED. 
BARDO LIMITED. 
BARDOT BUILDERS LIMITED. 
BARI INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BARK RECOVERY LIMITED. 
BARKER SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
BARRY & ANN WINNING LIMITED. 
BARRY TRASS TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
BARRY’S INC LIMITED. 
BARRYS SERVICES LIMITED. 
BARRY–WALSH FORENSIC PSYCHIATRY LIMITED. 
BASEMOORE BUILDERS LIMITED. 
BASICALLY BRIDGE LIMITED. 
BASKETWORKS LIMITED. 
BATHTUB HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BAY CONFERENCES LIMITED. 
BAY HEATING & SPAS 2006 LIMITED. 
BAY JOINERY (HAWKES BAY) LIMITED. 
BAY OF PLENTY REFRIGERATED CONTAINER 

SERVICES LIMITED. 
BAY REPOSSESSION &DOCUMENT SERVICE 

LIMITED. 
BAY VILLAS  2004  LIMITED. 

BAYDOG TRUST COMPANY LIMITED. 
BAYWIDE GLASS & ALUMINIUM REPAIRS LIMITED. 
BB & CHUCHU CORPORATION LIMITED. 
BBC DEVELOPMENT & CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
BBC LIMITED. 
BCCI (NZ) LIMITED. 
BCS INVESTMENTS (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 
BDL LIMITED. 
BEACH CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
BEACHCROFT LIMITED. 
BEACHLAND HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BEACON HILL LIMITED. 
BEACON SECURITIES LIMITED. 
BEAM SMART LIMITED. 
BEAR 2 HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BEAUFORT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BEAUTY AFFAIR LIMITED. 
BEAUTY BODY INSTITUTE THERAPY LIMITED. 
BECKETT REAL ESTATE LIMITED. 
BECKSTONES TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
BECROFT DRIVE LIMITED. 
BEDFORD & CO LIMITED. 
BEDS PLUS (2006) LIMITED. 
BEE & HONEY COMPANY LIMITED. 
BEE INTERNATIONAL TRADING LIMITED. 
BEGLEY INTERNATIONAL PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
BELCHER PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
BELL END LIMITED. 
BELLA BEAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BELLA’S TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
BELLCORP (2005) LIMITED. 
BELOVED HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BENCO CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
BENDIGO CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
BENE–FACTORS LIMITED. 
BENNETTS GOVERNMENT BOOKSHOP LIMITED. 
BEN’S 1 GARDEN CARE LIMITED. 
BENSON PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
BERBERIC PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
BERGENT SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
BERKLEY SALES & MARKETING RECRUITMENT 

LIMITED. 
BERNEW LIMITED. 
BERTHA 2 LIMITED. 
BESPOKE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BEST BUILDINGS LIMITED. 
BEST BUY COMPUTERS (PTY) LIMITED. 
BESTIC CONSULTING LIMITED. 
BESTPAC TRADING AND INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
BETTER BARRIER HIRE (NZ) LIMITED. 
BETTER BUSINESS CENTRE LIMITED. 
BETTER LAWNS AND GARDENS TAURANGA 

LIMITED. 
BETTER LIVING HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BEV HERON HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BEYOND INTERNATIONAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
BICYCLE BUSINESS THE PALMS LIMITED. 
BIDWILL CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
BIG BANG IT CONSULTING LIMITED. 
BIG BUBBLE CLOTHING COMPANY LIMITED. 
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BIG IDEA DESIGN LIMITED. 
BIG LIMITED. 
BIG M DAIRY CO LIMITED. 
BIG ROCK PROPERTIES (2006) LIMITED. 
BIG TIME PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
BIG WHITE VIDEO LIMITED. 
BIGGLES AIRWAYS LIMITED. 
BIHAI TRADING LIMITED. 
BIKE NZ LIMITED. 
BILL MACKINTOSH AGRICULTURAL 

CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
BILL WAGNER ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
BIMA TRADING CO LIMITED. 
BINDU LIMITED. 
BIO DIESEL NORTH SHORE LIMITED. 
BIO–HELIX LIMITED. 
BIONEUTRAL CORPORATION (EAST) LIMITED. 
BIOSPHERE LIMITED. 
BIOTECH SERVICES LIMITED. 
BIOVITA LIMITED. 
BIOXTRACTS INTERNATIONAL (NZ) LIMITED. 
BIRD FLU SMARTKIT NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
BIRTHDAY CLUB LIMITED. 
BIZ 2 BIZ CORPORATION LIMITED. 
BIZ–LINK LIMITED. 
BIZTEC SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
BJM INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BJ’S HAULAGE LIMITED. 
BJW INVESTMENTS THREE LIMITED. 
BJW INVESTMENTS TWO LIMITED. 
BLACK DOG PUBLISHING LIMITED. 
BLACKELLY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BLACKHAWK GROUP LIMITED. 
BLACKMORE DRAINAGE LIMITED. 
BLACKSAND NETWORK LIMITED. 
BLAKE FLEMINGTON LIMITED. 
BLESSING PEACE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BLH CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
BLH ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
BLOMFIELD CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
BLOOM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BLOOM PLANTSCAPES LIMITED. 
BLOOMZ NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
BLOSSOM ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 
BLU MOON DESIGN LIMITED. 
BLUE BAY FINANCE LIMITED. 
BLUE CRYSTAL POOLCARE LIMITED. 
BLUE LOTUS NZ LIMITED. 
BLUE NUN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BLUEBUTTON LIMITED. 
BLUEDAY LIMITED. 
BLUELINE BUILDERS LIMITED. 
BLUENAV LIMITED. 
BLUENZ TOURS LIMITED. 
BLUEPRINT INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
BLUEWATER COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 
BLUEWATER DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
BM DESIGN LIMITED. 
BMR TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
BN PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

BNH INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BNH LIMITED. 
BODY CONCEPT HEALTH AND NUTRITION 

LIMITED. 
BODY CORPORATE STRESS MANAGEMENT 

LIMITED. 
BODY MIND REHABILITATION SOLUTIONS 

LIMITED. 
BODYWORKZ LIMITED. 
BOLAND & BOLAND LIMITED. 
BOMBSHELL CREATIVE LIMITED. 
BON MARIE LIMITED. 
BONNER CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
BONNYMUIR AMUSEMENTS LIMITED. 
BOOKABACH.CO.NZ LIMITED. 
BOOKLESS LEARNING USA LIMITED. 
BOOMSMA CONSULTING LIMITED. 
BOON ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
BOOT RIDE PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
BOOTCAMP LIMITED. 
BOP FINANCE LIMITED. 
BORDER 2000 LIMITED. 
BORDERS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
BORG TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 
BOSTON AND GARNER LIMITED. 
BOSTON IMPORTS LIMITED. 
BOTTLENECK LIMITED. 
BOURLAND SECURITY LIMITED. 
BOUTIQUE ART LIMITED. 
BOWEN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BOWERS AGRICULTURAL LIMITED. 
BOX PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BOX SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
BOYD CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
BPR TECHNICAL LIMITED. 
BRAD MOSEN MOTORSPORT LIMITED. 
BRAINPOWER LIMITED. 
BRAKE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BRANDT LIMITED. 
BRAVE.NET DATA SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
BREAKER BREAKER LIMITED. 
BREMEN 1 LIMITED. 
BREMEN 2 LIMITED. 
BREMEN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BRESLAU HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BRIAN CORRIC MOTORS LIMITED. 
BRIAN WORTHINGTON REFRIGERATION LIMITED. 
BRIDGE CARS TRADING CO LIMITED. 
BRIGHT IDEAS MARKETING LIMITED. 
BRIGHT LIGHT PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
BRIGUS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BRILLIANT INSPIRATION LIMITED. 
BRILLIANT LIMITED. 
BRINMAR PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
BRIO CONSULTING LIMITED. 
BROCK VENTURES LIMITED. 
BRONTE BEACH LIMITED. 
BROOKE DUNN COATINGS LIMITED. 
BROWN & COPE (2002) LIMITED. 
BROWN AND BANANNE LIMITED. 
BROWN AND SYME CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
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BRUCE AND JANIS HUNT TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
BRUCE ANDERSON ANAESTHESIA LIMITED. 
BRUHN LIMITED. 
BRUSHTECH LIMITED. 
BRYAN SMITH LIMITED. 
B’S KNEE’S KNEE PADS LIMITED. 
BUBBLE PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
BUBBLES PROPERTY LIMITED. 
BUBLITZ TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
BUDDING GROUP LIMITED. 
BUGABOOS EYEWEAR NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
BUILD SMART (NZ) LIMITED. 
BUILDING AND PAINTING SPECIALIST LIMITED. 
BUILDMASTER CONSTRUCTION NZ LIMITED. 
BULLIT (2000) ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
BUMO ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
BUNKER GALLERY LIMITED. 
BUNNYTHORPE JUNCTION (2006) LIMITED. 
BURBANK FINANCE NO 1 LIMITED. 
BURGER BARN CO. LIMITED. 
BURGGRAAF KITCHENS LIMITED. 
BURGOYNE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
BURROWS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BURRWOOD FURNITURE & RESTORATION 

LIMITED. 
BURTLEA INVESTMENTS NO. 69 LIMITED. 
BUSCOMB HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BUSHADA TRADING LIMITED. 
BUSINESS BRIDGE LIMITED. 
BUSINESS CONTINUITY SERVICES LIMITED. 
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT (AUSTRALASIA) 

LIMITED. 
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT PARTNERS (NZ) 

LIMITED. 
BUSINESS INCUBATION GROUP LIMITED. 
BUSINESS IQ LIMITED. 
BUSINESS SUPPORTING BUSINESS NZ LIMITED. 
BUSY LIMITED. 
BUTLER HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BUTLERS QUEENSTOWN LIMITED. 
BUY CHEAP FINANCE LIMITED. 
BUY CHEAP LIMITED. 
BYZANTINE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
C – SPOT LIMITED. 
C & A INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
C & B TRADING LIMITED. 
C & J JUICE DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED. 
C & W DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
C DRIVE LIMITED. 
C P & L CORPORATION LIMITED. 
C RUSSELL BUILDINGS LIMITED. 
C&C HOMES LIMITED. 
C. MACKINTOSH LIMITED. 
C.C.S. LIMITED. 
C.D.V. ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. 
C.E. STEWART INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
C.H. & L.M. SMITS LIMITED. 
C.S. AUDIO & SECURITY LIMITED. 
CABINET DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
CACG CONSULTING LIMITED. 
CADO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

CAFEZOOM NZ LIMITED. 
CAHERSIVEEN LIMITED. 
CALIBRE YACHTS LIMITED. 
CALL NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
CAMBRIDGE BULK STORAGE & LOGISTICS 

LIMITED. 
CAMBRIDGE PRODUCE LIMITED. 
CAMERA WORLD (OAMARU) LIMITED. 
CAMERON CLEANING CREW LIMITED. 
CAMP MOTHER LIMITED. 
CANGO MEDIA SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
CANTARELLA BROS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
CANTERBURY FENCE AD LIMITED. 
CANTERBURY HEALTH LABORATORIES LIMITED. 
CANTERBURY LEISURE TOURS LIMITED. 
CANTERBURY MAGAZINES 2003 LIMITED. 
CANTERBURY WATERPROOFING SOLUTIONS 

LIMITED. 
CANYONZ LIMITED. 
CANZ INTERNATIONAL TRADING COMPANY 

LIMITED. 
CAPE CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
CAPITAL CITY INVESTMENTS 2004 LIMITED. 
CAPITAL CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED. 
CAPITAL CR 8 NZ LIMITED. 
CAPITAL EVENTS AUCKLAND LIMITED. 
CAPITAL HOBBY LIMITED. 
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
CAPITAL PRINT LIMITED. 
CAPITAL STANDARDBREDS LIMITED. 
CAPRE GROUP LIMITED. 
CARATH HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CARDINAL PROJECTS LIMITED. 
CARDRONA (FRANKLIN) LIMITED. 
CARING CONCEPTS LIMITED. 
CARLTON MILL COMPANY LIMITED. 
CARLUKE TASTES LIMITED. 
CARPET NOW LIMITED. 
CARPET ONE OTAGO LIMITED. 
CARROWMORE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
CARS GREEN LIMITED. 
CARSON (NZ) LIMITED. 
CARTER LIMITED. 
CARTRIDGE TRADERS LIMITED. 
CASAHUIA LIMITED. 
CASEY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
CASHMONEYMARKETING LIMITED. 
CASIUS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CASSIDY BUILDERS 2000 LIMITED. 
CASTE INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
CASTELLI AUSTRALASIA LIMITED. 
CASTLE HOMES LIMITED. 
CASTLEPOINT ACCOMMODATION LIMITED. 
CASUAL GLAMOUR NZ LIMITED. 
CAT GROUP LIMITED. 
CATALYTIC SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
CATERING WITH US LIMITED. 
CATWALK PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
CAUSTIC SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
CAVALLI COASTAL VILLAS LIMITED. 
CAVE (NZ) LIMITED. 



1952 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 77 5 JULY 2007 
 

 

CAVENDISH COMPUTING LIMITED. 
CBD VEHICLE IMPORTS LIMITED. 
CCC 2005 LIMITED. 
CDA ARCHITECTURE LIMITED. 
CELEBRATION CLUB LIMITED. 
CELEBRATION MARKETING LIMITED. 
CELIO TRADING LIMITED. 
CELLPHONE & SYSTEM LIMITED. 
CELTIC ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
CELTIC NETWORK LIMITED. 
CENTMOUR LIMITED. 
CENTRAL MEDICAL BROKERS (2003) LIMITED. 
CENTRE FOR ENVIRONMENTAL TRAINING 

LIMITED. 
CENTRO COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 
CENTURION UTILITIES LIMITED. 
CEREBRAL CONSULTING LIMITED. 
CERRO TORRE LIMITED. 
CERTAINTY INSURANCE LIMITED. 
CERTAINTY TRACING LIMITED. 
CHAFFERS DOCK LIMITED. 
CHAIN SAW SERVICES LEVIN LIMITED. 
CHANCEVOUGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CHAPMAN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CHAPMAN POULTRY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CHARICH TARANAKI LIMITED. 
CHARISMA PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 
CHARLES GEORGETTI HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CHARLOTTES SECOND DEMONSRATION COMPANY 

LIMITED. 
CHARLTON PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
CHARLYN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CHARTEK COMPANY LIMITED. 
CHATDATE LIMITED. 
CHATS CATERING LIMITED. 
CHATSWORTH ASSETS (2006) LIMITED. 
CHAUDHRY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CHE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
CHEAPER PRICE LIMITED. 
CHEENU INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
CHENG HONG TRADING LIMITED. 
CHENG TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
CHERRYAPPLE LIMITED. 
CHERRYWOOD HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CHESHAM INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CHESHIRE NUMBER SIX LIMITED. 
CHEWLIP LIMITED. 
CHILDS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CHILIPADI LIMITED. 
CHILLI COMPANY LIMITED. 
CHINA CONSULTING LIMITED. 
CHINA GRILL (2006) LIMITED. 
CHINA TRAVEL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CHINOOK MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
CHISH & FIP DELIVERY LIMITED. 
CHISHOLM & SPEARS LIMITED. 
CHL LIMITED. 
CHOCOLATE CHIPEEZ...BUILDERS NOT COOKIEZ 

LIMITED. 
CHOICE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
CHRIS EMMITT BUILDING LIMITED. 

CHRISE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CHRISTCHURCH CONVENTION BUREAU LIMITED. 
CHRISTCHURCH OFFICE TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 
CHRISTCHURCH PAPER RECYCLING LIMITED. 
CHRISTCHURCH WEB DESIGN LIMITED. 
CHRISTCHURCH WOMANS WEAR LIMITED. 
CHRISTELL GROUP LIMITED. 
CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS NEW ZEALAND 

LIMITED. 
CHRISTOS LIMITED. 
CHUAN MEI ZI CO. LIMITED. 
CHUBB INCORPORATED LIMITED. 
CHURCH BAY FILMS LIMITED. 
CHURCHILL GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CI FO LIMITED. 
CICO LIMITED. 
CINQUE TERRE LIMITED. 
CITEC TRAINING EDUCATION CONSULTANCY 

LIMITED. 
CITIBUILD SERVICES LIMITED. 
CITY PLUMBING LIMITED. 
CITY WORKS LIMITED. 
CJ FUTURES LIMITED. 
CJC & SONS LIMITED. 
CK HOLDINGS 2006 LIMITED. 
CKD ASSEMBLIES LIMITED. 
CLADAN LIMITED. 
CLAIR MANUFACTURING LIMITED. 
CLARE GALWAY LIMITED. 
CLARENCE DEVONPORT LIMITED. 
CLARENDON LIMITED. 
CLARKE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
CLASSIC & CONTEMPORARY LIMITED. 
CLASSIC CAR CLINIC (2004) LIMITED. 
CLAWS CONSULTING LIMITED. 
CLEAN CUT MOWERS LIMITED. 
CLEAN EARS LIMITED. 
CLEARWATER WATER LIMITED. 
CLEVEDEAN LIMITED. 
CLIENTS CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
CLIFF EDGE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
CLIFFORD AND ROFF PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
CLINICAL WASTE (N.Z.) LIMITED. 
C–LINK NZ LIMITED. 
CLIPPERS LIMITED. 
CM1 PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
CMA INTERNATIONAL (NZ) LIMITED. 
CNI TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 
COAST CLEAN LIMITED. 
COAST ROAD FOREST LIMITED. 
COASTAL AVIATION LIMITED. 
COASTAL BUILDERS LIMITED. 
COBAX LIMITED. 
COGENT CONSULTING LIMITED. 
COGITATUS LIMITED. 
COLEMAN READ PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
COLERIDGE HEIGHTS LIMITED. 
COLERIDGE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
COLIN SHERLEY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
COLIN WICHT LIMITED. 
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COLLAGE LIMITED. 
COLLEGE HILL CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 
COLLINGS FAMILY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
COLLINGS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
COLLINS BROS. (1991) LIMITED. 
COLLIOT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
COLONIAL SANDING & FLOOR TREATMENTS 

LIMITED. 
COLOR BY DESIGN LIMITED. 
COLOUR IT LIMITED. 
COLUMBIT (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 
COLYNNE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
COMBAT ZONE PAINTBALL LIMITED. 
COMBINED PROPERTY LEASE LIMITED. 
COMBINED SERVICES INSURANCE LIMITED. 
COMMERCIAL INVESTIGATIONS NEW ZEALAND 

LIMITED. 
COMMERCIAL LIVESTOCK LIMITED. 
COMMERCIAL PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 
COMMONCENTS SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
COMMUNICATION SUPPLIES LIMITED. 
COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY INVESTMENTS 

LIMITED. 
COMPANIONS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
COMPASS WAIKATO LIMITED. 
COMPDATA LIMITED. 
COMPLETE CARPENTRY 2006 LIMITED. 
COMPOSITE SURFACES LIMITED. 
COMPTECK LIMITED. 
COMPULINK LIMITED. 
COMPUTALINK SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
COMPUTER ESSENTIALS LIMITED. 
COMPUTER INTEGRITY SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
COMPUTER MUSIC SYSTEMS INTERNATIONAL 

LIMITED. 
CONCEPT 2 CREATION LIMITED. 
CONCEPT WORK LIMITED. 
CONCORDE BUSINESS LIMITED. 
CONCRETE RESURFACING (NZ) LIMITED. 
CONFIGRA LIMITED. 
CONQUEST LIFESTYLES LIMITED. 
CONQUEST LIMITED. 
CONSTANT CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
CONSULT IT LIMITED. 
CONSULTUS PROPERTIES NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
CONTACT POINT NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
CONTEMPORARY DESIGNS LIMITED. 
CONTEMPORARY INSTALLATIONS LIMITED. 
CONTRAX (2000) LIMITED. 
CONTROL 4 NZ LIMITED. 
CONTROLLED AIR SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
COOK INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
COOPER & CO TRUSTEE NO. 105 LIMITED. 
COOPER FURNITURE (2006) LIMITED. 
COOPER WILSON LIVESTOCK LIMITED. 
CORLAM INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CORLAM PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
CORNELISSEN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CORONET HOTELS LIMITED. 
CORPORATE BUILDING SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
CORPORATE FOREX LIMITED. 

CORPORATE HEALTH LIMITED. 
CORVUS LIMITED. 
CORY D SMITH CARRIERS LIMITED. 
COSHAM CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
COSHARN ASPHALT LIMITED. 
COSMOS ARTS MANAGEMENT CENTRE LIMITED. 
COTSWOLD EQUINE & ANIMAL THERAPIES  

NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
COTTLE MILLIONAIRES LIMITED. 
COTTRELLS BAKERY LIMITED. 
COUNTIES BIO DIESEL LIMITED. 
COUNTIES DEBTOR MANAGEMENT SERVICE 

LIMITED. 
COUNTRY FRIED CHICKEN & SEAFOODS LIMITED. 
COUNTRY KIDS 2006 NZ LIMITED. 
COUNTRY QUARTER LIMITED. 
COVA CORPORATE TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
COVENTRY INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
COW & GATE LIMITED. 
COX’Z CONCRETEZ LIMITED. 
CPD BUILDERS LIMITED. 
CPI 1 LIMITED. 
CRACKER PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
CRAFT EXPORTS OF NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
CRAIG REEKS ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
CRAIGRANT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CRANE PANELBEATING SERVICES LIMITED. 
CRAWFORD DENTAL LIMITED. 
CRAZYSHOPPA LIMITED. 
CREATE–A–CRAFT LIMITED. 
CREATIVE CONCRETE & LANDSCAPING LIMITED. 
CREATIVE LASER SHAPES LIMITED. 
CREATIVE MOLDING COMPANY LIMITED. 
CREATIVE TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
CREATIVE VIDEO LIMITED. 
CREAZIONI APPLIANCES LIMITED. 
CREDO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CRH SYNDICATE LIMITED. 
CROB LIMITED. 
CRODAN LIMITED. 
CROMWELL PC’S LIMITED. 
CROSBY LONSDALE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CROWN HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
CROWN RESEARCH LABORATORIES LIMITED. 
CRS ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
CRW GROUP LIMITED. 
CRYING TIGER LIMITED. 
CRYSTAL CONCEPTS LIMITED. 
CRYSTAL’S LOVE LIMITED. 
CSE AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGIES NZ LIMITED. 
CSL SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
CUBE PEOPLE LIMITED. 
CUPPA TEA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CURO NORTH LIMITED. 
CURTAIN MAKERS (WAIKATO) LIMITED. 
CUSTOMISED PERSONAL SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
CUSTOMLINE GARAGE DOORS LIMITED. 
CUTTINGEDGESOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
CYBERSCAPE LIMITED. 
CYBERTOPIA LIMITED. 
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D & B PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
D & L HOLDINGS 2006 LIMITED. 
D & R BARRETT LIMITED. 
D & S SCOTT LIMITED. 
D’ ARKTECH DRAFTING & DESIGN SERVICES 

LIMITED. 
D B H FARMS LIMITED. 
D J WILSON BUILDERS LIMITED. 
D M J PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
D&M INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
D. C. CONSTRUCTION DUNEDIN LIMITED. 
D. I. Y. INVESTMENT DISCOUNT CENTRE (NZ) 

LIMITED. 
D.A.S. INTERNATIONAL TRADING LIMITED. 
D.J.M. MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
D.P. AUTOS LIMITED. 
DA IMPORTS LIMITED. 
DADDIO’S DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
DADUMP LIMITED. 
DAGE LIMITED. 
DAIWHA COMPANY LIMITED. 
DAMBUSTERS FOR CREATION LIMITED. 
DAMIAN HARRISS PLUMBING AND DRAINAGE 

LIMITED. 
D’AMINER LIMITED. 
DAN ARPS LIMITED. 
DAN LIMITED. 
DANCE IN TIME LIMITED. 
DANEEN MORGAN LIMITED. 
DANFLOW DAIRY CONTROL SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
DANIEL FORTUNE FORESTRY CONTRACTING 

LIMITED. 
DANIEL ROBERTS FOOTWEAR LIMITED. 
DANIEL SISSON HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
DANON UNION LIMITED. 
DARFIELD MOTELS LIMITED. 
DARI CATERING LIMITED. 
DARK HORSE RENTALS LIMITED. 
DARNOC HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
DARTAGNON TRUSTEE SERVICES LIMITED. 
DATA SOURCE LIMITED. 
DATAWORX SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
DAVID AND LUCY TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
DAVIES & STEWART LANDSCAPING LIMITED. 
DAY TO DAY FINANCE 2006 LIMITED. 
DBH TRADING LIMITED. 
DCE LIMITED. 
DCL ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
DDR PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
DE GRAAFF TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
DEAN SIDAWAY PAINTER LIMITED. 
DEAR DAD PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
DEARNE LIMITED. 
DEBOS LIMITED. 
DEBT FREE NZ LIMITED. 
DECIBELLE COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 
DECKS NZ LIMITED. 
DECO BAY LIMITED. 
DEE EEF LIMITED. 
DEEPSEED LIMITED. 
DEGAMO REALTY LIMITED. 

DEGOS LIMITED. 
DEJAR SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
DEKEBY LIMITED. 
DEKROON LIMITED. 
DELFIN DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
DELI GOURMET LIMITED. 
DELICATESSE LIMITED. 
DELLHALLORAN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
DELMONT ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
DELTA 3 LIMITED. 
DELTA DIECASTING NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
DELTA SIERRA PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 

SERVICES LIMITED. 
DELUXE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
DELUXE INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
DELUXE MOTORS LIMITED. 
DENIS SNAPES (HUNTLY) LIMITED. 
DENNISON HOLDINGS 2006 LIMITED. 
DENSA FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
DEPENZ LIMITED. 
DESABEC CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
DESIGN PLUS & DESIGNERS LIMITED. 
DESIGNBANDITS LIMITED. 
DESIGNED LABOUR SERVICES LIMITED. 
DESIGNER CLOSEOUT LIMITED. 
DESIGNNOVATIONZ LIMITED. 
DES’S SERVICES LIMITED. 
DETROIT CAPITAL LIMITED. 
DEVIATE LIMITED. 
DHARA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
DIAGONAL LANDSCAPES LIMITED. 
DIAL A RIDE LIMITED. 
DIAMOND REAL ESTATE LIMITED. 
DIAMOND TOURS LIMITED. 
DIESEL DIRECT LIMITED. 
DIGITAL INDIGENOUS. COM LIMITED. 
DIGITAL RIVER STUDIO LIMITED. 
DIGITAL SURVEILLANCE LIMITED. 
DIGITAL TOYS LIMITED. 
DILMA MOTORS LIMITED. 
DIRECT WEALTH SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
DIRTY DEEDS RUBBISH REMOVALS LIMITED. 
DISCOVER THE WORLD MARKETING (1990) 

LIMITED. 
DISTINCT MOTORS LIMITED. 
DIVERS ALERT NETWORK (DAN) ASIA–PACIFIC 

LIMITED. 
DIVINE DESIGN 2004 LIMITED. 
DIXIE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
DIYA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
DJ DECORATORS LIMITED. 
DJC RECORDS LIMITED. 
DL TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
DML HOUSE INSPECTION SERVICE LIMITED. 
DMP PLUMBING & BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED. 
DNA DATA AND SECURITY INTERNATIONAL (NZ) 

LIMITED. 
DND LIMITED. 
DNET NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
DNH HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
D’OFFAY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
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DOGMA VETERINARY LIMITED. 
DOGMOG LIMITED. 
DOGWORKZ BOTANY LIMITED. 
DOLAN BROS (2000) LIMITED. 
DOLPHIN CLINIC LIMITED. 
DOLPHIN SHOWERS & BATHROOMS LIMITED. 
DOMAIN BODY CORPORATE MANAGEMENT 

LIMITED. 
DOMAINZ LIMITED. 
DON HAWKE LIMITED. 
DONEGAL NOMINEES 1977 LIMITED. 
DONNA CHRISTINE LIMITED. 
DONOMAX LIMITED. 
DOORS NORTHLAND LIMITED. 
DOORWAYZ LIMITED. 
DOT PC’S LIMITED. 
DOUBLE SHOT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
DOUBLE SUCCESS NZ LIMITED. 
DOYLE BY DESIGN LIMITED. 
DPS & G ROONEY LIMITED. 
DR HU LIMITED. 
DR JUSTIN J B IMRIE ANAESTHESIA SERVICES 

CO LIMITED. 
DRACOSOUNDZ LIMITED. 
DRAFTLINE CHRISTCHURCH LIMITED. 
DRAGER BUILDERS LIMITED. 
DRAGONFLY MUSIC LIMITED. 
DRAGONSTAR PROPERTIES AND CONSTRUCTION 

LIMITED. 
DRAIN MASTER UNBLOCKING AND PLUMBING 

LIMITED. 
DRAINAGE REPAIR SERVICES LIMITED. 
DRAY DESIGNS PHOTOGRAPHY LIMITED. 
DREAM CLEANING SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
DREAM PROPERTIES NZ LIMITED. 
DREAMHOME CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
DREAMLAND CAFE LIMITED. 
DREAMS TO REALITY (2005) LIMITED. 
DREAMTIME LODGES LIMITED. 
DRIFT NZ LIMITED. 
DRIPS CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
DRYWALL INTERIORS COMMERCIAL LIMITED. 
DUALJEANS LIMITED. 
DULCET TONES MUSIC SERVICES LIMITED. 
DUNEDIN MONUMENTAL MASONS LIMITED. 
DUNTRUNE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
DURHAM MEWS LIMITED. 
DURHAM PROPERTY 2004 LIMITED. 
DUTCH ASIA PACIFIC TRADING COMPANY 

LIMITED. 
DYECLEANERS LIMITED. 
DYNA CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
DYNAMIC OFFICE SUPPLIES LIMITED. 
DYNAMICS INVESTMENTS (2006)  LIMITED. 
DZIRE LIMITED. 
E & F PAUL LIMITED. 
E COMMERCE CAPITAL LIMITED. 
E SCAPE INTERNET SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
E SKUDDER & SONS LIMITED. 
E2H GLOBAL ACADEMY LIMITED. 
E7 LIMITED. 

EAGLE BOYS DIAL–A–PIZZA NEW ZEALAND 
LIMITED. 

EAGLE ELECTRICAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
EAGLEEYE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES 

LIMITED. 
EARLY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
EARTHBLOCK HOMES & DESIGN LIMITED. 
EARTHOS LIMITED. 
EAST COAST ALTERNATIVE FORESTS LIMITED. 
EAST COAST MODELS LIMITED. 
EAST ISLAND FISHING LIMITED. 
EASTERN ENERGY LIMITED. 
EASTERN TRANSLATION LIMITED. 
EASTERN UNION INTERNATIONAL FINANCE 

LIMITED. 
EASTLAND TAXIS LIMITED. 
EASTWOOD HAULAGE LIMITED. 
EASY BUSINESS LIMITED. 
EASYWAY IMMIGRATION SERVICE LIMITED. 
EBBCO MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED. 
EBO VENTURES LIMITED. 
ECB GUITAR STUDIOS LIMITED. 
ECHO CONSULTING LIMITED. 
ECLAT LIMITED. 
ECLIPS INTERNATIONAL NZ LIMITED. 
ECLIPSE GLASS LIMITED. 
ECO IMPORTS LIMITED. 
ECO SAWMILLING COMPANY LIMITED. 
ECO.FLO 2000 LIMITED. 
ECOKRETE LIMITED. 
ECTDIR LIMITED. 
EDDIE GRANT DECORATORS LIMITED. 
EDEN PROJECTS LIMITED. 
EDENFIELD HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
EDEX TOYS LIMITED. 
EDGE LIFESKILLS LIMITED. 
EDGE NETWORKS LIMITED. 
EDGE REVIVAL SHARPENING SERVICE LIMITED. 
EDINBURGH RESIDENTIAL LIMITED. 
EDLEY CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
EDUCATION ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
EDWARDIAN HOSPITALITY LIMITED. 
EFUTURE GROUP LIMITED. 
EGAN AND BELL ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
EIEIO LIMITED. 
EKRANOX LIMITED. 
EL NIDO LIMITED. 
EL SHADDAI MARKETING LIMITED. 
EL TORO LIMITED. 
ELAN DESIGN AND ILLUSTRATION LIMITED. 
ELAN PR LIMITED. 
ELECTRAPRO AUTOMATION LIMITED. 
ELECTRICAL SAFETY TESTING (NORTHLAND) 

LIMITED. 
ELECTRICAL TESTING & TAGGING SERVICES 

LIMITED. 
ELEMENTAL LIMITED. 
ELEVATE PILATES LIMITED. 
ELITE ATHLETE MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
ELITE TINT LIMITED. 
ELITE WORLD TRADING (NZ) LIMITED. 
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ELLA BELLA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ELLATEX TECHNO LIMITED. 
ELLIOT PEACOCKE LIMITED. 
ELMER TECHNO LIMITED. 
ELTON DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
ELWAY CONSULTING LIMITED. 
EMBELLISH CLOTHING LIMITED. 
EMBELLISH NAIL SPA LIMITED. 
EMC DANCE TRAINING LIMITED. 
EMENEM LIMITED. 
EMERSON VEHICLE RECOVERY AND STORAGE 

2000 LIMITED. 
EMINENT LIMITED. 
EMMED RECRUITMENT LIMITED. 
EMPIRE CONFECTIONERY (2002) LIMITED. 
EMPIRE FUND LIMITED. 
EMPLOYMENT FOCUS LIMITED. 
EMPRESS VISITOR CENTRE LIMITED. 
EMUS ’R’ US LIMITED. 
ENABLERS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ENDEAVOUR CHARITABLE TRUST LIMITED. 
ENDEAVOUR PAINTING & PAPERHANGING 

LIMITED. 
ENDO MEDIA LIMITED. 
ENDURANCE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
ENERGY PLASTERING LIMITED. 
ENFIELD DIRECT LIMITED. 
ENHANCED TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 
ENTERACTIVE LIMITED. 
ENTERPRISE RIVERTON LIMITED. 
ENTRAC ENTREPRENEURIAL ACTIVITIES LIMITED. 
ENVIRODESIGN  LIMITED. 
ENVIROFOCUS LIMITED. 
ENVIROMENTAL PRODUCTS LIMITED. 
ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGY AND SOLUTIONS 

LIMITED. 
ENVISION BUILDERS LIMITED. 
ENZED SUBTROPICO LIMITED. 
ENZED TRADING CO LIMITED. 
EON TRADING LIMITED. 
EOS ECOWINE LIMITED. 
EPIC MOTORI LIMITED. 
EQUINOXE LIMITED. 
EQUITRADER LIMITED. 
ERGOWORKS LIMITED. 
ERIC AND CATHERINE RUTH LIMITED. 
ERICSSON ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
ERIN HOGAN CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 
ERROL ANDERSON & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
ESA’S CONCRETE FINISHER COMPANY LIMITED. 
ESSENTIAL IMPORTS LIMITED. 
ESTABAN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ET LIFESTYLES LIMITED. 
ETHOS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
ETHOS PROJECTS LIMITED. 
EUPHORIA CLOTHING COMPANY LIMITED. 
EURO INFLATABLES NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
EURO PAINT SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
EURONESIA LIMITED. 
EUROPEAN PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
EUROTECH ENGINEERING LIMITED. 

EVA STREET CAFE LIMITED. 
EVENTCEMENT NZ LIMITED. 
EVERAFTER LIMITED. 
EVERGREEN PROPERTIES NZ LIMITED. 
EVERLAST PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
EVODESIGN LIMITED. 
EXALT SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
EXCELTECH LIMITED. 
EXPEDITUS MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
EXSPURT PLUMBING  LIMITED. 
EXTEX LIMITED. 
EXTRA STAFF LIMITED. 
EYE CANDY MEDIA LIMITED. 
EYELIGHTS LIMITED. 
EYEWEAR–NZ LIMITED. 
EZI–GLASS LIMITED. 
F & D NORRIS LIMITED. 
F & S CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
F B R LIMITED. 
F&S LIMITED. 
F.A PAUL & SONS LIMITED. 
FABRICATE LIMITED. 
FABRILOK LIMITED. 
FABULOUS 5 HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
FACILITATION TRADE INTERNATIONAL PTY 

LIMITED. 
FAIN LIMITED. 
FAIRBOROUGH HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
FAIRFAX VALET LIMITED. 
FAIRLINE NEWZEALAND LIMITED. 
FAIRY FINGERS LIMITED. 
FALL LINE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
FAN’S CO LIMITED. 
FANTASIZE CO. LIMITED. 
FANTOM FILMS LIMITED. 
FAREWELL SIGHTS LIMITED. 
FARM AND INDUSTRIAL ELECTRICAL SERVICES 

LIMITED. 
FASHION FUN LIMITED. 
FASHION SENSE TRADING  COMPANY LIMITED. 
FAST ARROW LIMITED. 
FAST LANE (NEW ZEALAND) INSTITUTE OF 

KNOWLEDGE TRANSFER LIMITED. 
FAST TRACK PROFESSIONALS LIMITED. 
FASTBACK ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
FATEMEH LIMITED. 
FATMAT DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED. 
FAULTLINE FILMS LIMITED. 
FBD BENE LIMITED. 
FEATHERSTON VIDEO LIMITED. 
FEDERAL FINANCE LIMITED. 
FEILDING PANELBEATING (1994) LIMITED. 
FEM (2006) LIMITED. 
FEMINENZA NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
FENCEMEN LIMITED. 
FENTON DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
FERANISH INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
FERETI PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
FERGUSON FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
FERNDALE ORCHARDS LIMITED. 
FERNGLEN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
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FERNSIDE OLIVE COMPANY LIMITED. 
FEROBA LIMITED. 
F–HORTE LIMITED. 
FINANCE 1ST.CO.NZ LIMITED. 
FINANCE GOLD LIMITED. 
FINANCE GROUP  LIMITED. 
FIND A FACE LIMITED. 
FINDAL DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
FINE THINGS LIMITED. 
FINEDESIGN LIMITED. 
FINERFOTOS LIMITED. 
FINISHING SERVICES LIMITED. 
FIONA MACPHERSON LIMITED. 
FIREMIST ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
FIRST CLASS INTERNATIONAL TRADE (T/A HAPPY 

MAKER) LIMITED. 
FIRST COLOUR PAINTING LIMITED. 
FIRST STEP (NZ) LIMITED. 
FISSENDENS HAULAGE LIMITED. 
FIT WANAKA LIMITED. 
FITCHETT & WANG INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
FITNESS INTELLIGENCE LIMITED. 
FIVE BROTHERS INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
FIVE IRON LIMITED. 
FIVE STAR ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
FIXED ABODE LIMITED. 
FLASH CARS LIMITED. 
FLATBUSH TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
FLAVORITS NZ LIMITED. 
FLAX TALENT AGENCY LIMITED. 
FLEET TYRES LIMITED. 
FLEETLINE PANEL & PAINT LIMITED. 
FLIRT LIMITED. 
FLOAT AIR LIMITED. 
FLOORS ’N’ FABRICS LIMITED. 
FLORAX LIMITED. 
FLOSSIE LIMITED. 
FLOURISH RESOURCES LIMITED. 
FLOWER POWER HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
FMS GLOBAL LIMITED. 
FOL 2001 LIMITED. 
FOLD–AWAY DAIRY SHED PLATFORMS LIMITED. 
FONZ ORGANISATION LIMITED. 
FORD BUTCHART URWIN LIFE BROKERS LIMITED. 
FORD MEDICAL LIMITED. 
FOREMAN ROAD HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
FORLONGS AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED. 
FORMOSA BLUE LIMITED. 
FORMULA ONE FITNESS LIMITED. 
FORREST HILL MOTORS AUTO CENTRE LIMITED. 
FORTYFIVE INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
FOSTER & MILLS LIMITED. 
FOSTER’S NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
FOUBERT LIMITED. 
FOUNTAIN COURT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
FOUR ENTREPRENEUR’S LIMITED. 
FOUR IIII LIMITED. 
FOWLER HOMES LIMITED. 
FOXBRIDGE TRADING LIMITED. 
FOXTON FIZZ LIMITED. 

FPS COACHING AUCKLAND LIMITED. 
FPS COACHING HAMILTON LIMITED. 
FPS COACHING WORLDWIDE LIMITED. 
FPSINTERNATIONAL (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 
FRAMESTOR LIMITED. 
FRANGIPANI INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
FRANK SERVICE LIMITED. 
FRANKLIN CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
FRANK’S AUTO SERVICE (1992) LIMITED. 
FRASER O’CONNOR CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
FRECKLES LIMITED. 
FRED & CLYDE LIMITED. 
FREDRICKSTAR NORTH LIMITED. 
FRED’S STATIONERY LIMITED. 
FREEDOM CABS LIMITED. 
FREEDOM HOLIDAYS LIMITED. 
FREEDOM NZ LIMITED. 
FREEGIRL LIMITED. 
FRESH MILLING LIMITED. 
FRESH ROTI 2 YOU LIMITED. 
FRIENDS AND TRUST CO LIMITED. 
FROM VISION TO REALITY LIMITED. 
FROMAGE DU NORD LIMITED. 
FRONTLINE CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
FRUIT BIN MOVERS LIMITED. 
FU HAO CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
FUKADA  HARDWARE EQUIPMENT LIMITED. 
FULL QUALITY STOPPERS LIMITED. 
FULTON FOREST ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
FUN 4 ALL LIMITED. 
FUNBLOCK LIMITED. 
FUNCTIONAL BIOSCIENCES LIMITED. 
FUNKY STUFF LIMITED. 
FURNITURE EXPORTS LIMITED. 
FURONG CHINESE WAREHOUSE NEW ZEALAND 

LIMITED. 
FUSE BAR LIMITED. 
FUSION DANCE COMPANY LIMITED. 
FUSION ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
FUTURE FORWARD ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
FUTURE PROOF INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
FUZIA NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
FX–STRATEGY LIMITED. 
G & G BUSS LIMITED. 
G & J TRADING LIMITED. 
G AND F INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
G D MEAT TECH LIMITED. 
G F & S M ALDERTON ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
G M E PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
G STAR PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 
G T LINES LIMITED. 
G W L HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
G&S BUILDING LIMITED. 
G&T MUNRO LIMITED. 
G.G. ENTERPRISES 2005 LIMITED. 
G.W. CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
GAKHAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
GALLEON WOODCRAFT LIMITED. 
GALWAY LIMITED. 
GAM5 INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
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GAME OUTFITTERS LIMITED. 
GAMMIT LIMITED. 
GAOWOO LIMITED. 
GAPA PROJECTS LIMITED. 
GARGOYLE LIMITED. 
GARHWALI BROTHERS CUISINE LIMITED. 
GARLICO LIMITED. 
GARLINGTON HOMES (NZ) LIMITED. 
GARNETT’S CONCRETE PUMPING LIMITED. 
GARY ROBERTSON PANELBEATERS NO 3 LIMITED. 
GASTEC HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
GATLAND INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
GAVIN PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
GBR INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
GCS NETWORK LIMITED. 
GDC 2005 LIMITED. 
GDW & J ANDREWS LIMITED. 
GEDDIT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
GELI ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
GEMSPEC LIMITED. 
GENERAL STORAGE LIMITED. 
GENERATIONS LIMITED. 
GENESIS WEB STRATEGIES LIMITED. 
GENEVA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
GENISIS LIMITED. 
GEO SKINCARE LIMITED. 
GEOFF KENNY CARS LIMITED. 
GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION SOFTWARE – G.I.S. 

LIMITED. 
GEOMAPS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
GEORGE BUSINESS CONSULTING LIMITED. 
GEORGE’S INVESTMENTS COMPANY LIMITED. 
GEOTECH PROFESSIONALS LIMITED. 
GET ORGANISED N Z LIMITED. 
GETAWAY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
GETFOUND NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
GEVUINA GROVES LIMITED. 
GF TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
GHOST COURT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
GI SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
GIA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
GIBBO ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
GIFFORD (2005) LIMITED. 
GIFT WORLD NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
GIFTED APPAREL LIMITED. 
GIFTED PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
GIFTED UNITED LIMITED. 
GIMME LIMITED. 
GINELLI AND SONS (2001) LIMITED. 
GINGKO INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
GIRLS NITE IN LIMITED. 
GIRLY STUFF NZ LIMITED. 
GIRVEN ROAD PHYSIOTHERAPY LIMITED. 
GJM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
GLEN WILLIAMSON TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
GLENCO ARMADALE LIMITED. 
GLENDAVAR RESOURCES LIMITED. 
GLENDENE LAWN & GARDEN CARE SERVICES 

LIMITED. 
GLENEALY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

GLENFIELD COATINGS LIMITED. 
GLENROAD LIMITED. 
GLEYE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
GLOBAL DAIRY SUPPLIERS LIMITED. 
GLOBAL FORCE LIMITED. 
GLOBAL FREEWAY LIMITED. 
GLOBAL INTERNATIONAL MARKETING LIMITED. 
GLOBAL INVESTMENT CONSULTANT LIMTIED 
GLOBAL PACIFIC DISTRIBUTORS NZ LIMITED. 
GLOBAL REALTY PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 

LIMITED. 
GLOBAL RENTALS LIMITED. 
GLOBAL SECURITY TRADE LIMITED. 
GLOBAL SOS LIMITED. 
GLOBAL TRAVEL SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
GLOUCESTER ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. 
GLOWBAL FUNCARE LIMITED. 
GMS GROUP (NZ) LIMITED. 
GNZ SPOUTING AND HOMES LIMITED. 
GO DOWN LIMITED. 
GO FOR SOLD LIMITED. 
GOAT ISLAND ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
GOBBLE IP LIMITED. 
GOCAB PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
GODDERIDGES PHARMACY LIMITED. 
GOFF ENTERPRISES NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
GOLD EARTH INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
GOLDEN HARVEST LIMITED. 
GOLDEN ISLANDS LIMITED. 
GOLDEN LAND INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
GOLDEN PACIFIC TOURISM LIMITED. 
GOLDEN PAINTERS LIMITED. 
GOLDEN STAR TRADING CO. LIMITED. 
GOLDEN TERRACES QUALITY PINE LIMITED. 
GOLDILUCK BAKE SHOP LIMITED. 
GOLF WORLDWIDE LIMITED. 
GOOCH FARMING LIMITED. 
GOOD BOYS COMPANY LIMITED. 
GOOD CARE LIMITED. 
GOOD HOOD HOMES LIMITED. 
GOODFOOD NUTRITION LIMITED. 
GOODINVESTOR LIMITED. 
GOODTIME PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
GORDON REID HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
GOUGH PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
GOURMET BEVERAGES LIMITED. 
GPM PERFORMANCE LIMITED. 
GRACE PANEL PAINT LIMITED. 
GRACEFUL ARTWORKS LIMITED. 
GRAEME AND ANNE O’NEILL LIMITED. 
GRAEME FRASER BUILDING LIMITED. 
GRAND BUILDING CONSULTING LIMITED. 
GRANDVIEW WATER COMPANY LIMITED. 
GRANGE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
GRANT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
GRASP CONSULTING LIMITED. 
GRASSCARP LIMITED. 
GRASSROOTS LAWNMOWING NO 2 LIMITED. 
GRASSROOTS LAWNMOWING SERVICES LIMITED. 
GRATITUDE.CO.NZ LIM ITED. 
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GRAVELS VITICULTURE LIMITED. 
GRAVESIDE SEATING LIMITED. 
GRAY KIDDELL PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
GRAYMALKIN TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
GREAT EASTERN CO LIMITED. 
GREAT SOUTH RENTALS LIMITED. 
GREAT STEAM JOURNEYS OF THE WORLD 

LIMITED. 
GREEN GHOST INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
GREEN PACIFIC TRADERS LIMITED. 
GREEN STRIPES COMPANY LIMITED. 
GREEN TABLE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
GREEN VALLEY TOURS (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 
GREENE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
GREENLANE MARINE SALES LIMITED. 
GREENSTONE WINES LIMITED. 
GREENVALE STOCK HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
GREENWAY SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
GREG SULLIVAN CHIROPRACTOR LIMITED. 
GRENADA POULTRY LIMITED. 
GRETZKI HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
GREY GROUP INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
GREY RIVER DISTRIBUTION LIMITED. 
GRIFCOM LIMITED. 
GRIME BUSTERS MARKETING LIMITED. 
GRINDWORKS LIMITED. 
GROVE BUSINESS SERVICES LIMITED. 
GROWTH PARTNERS LIMITED. 
GRUNESKI LIMITED. 
GSB CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
GT HALSEY TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
GUANG YANG DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
GUARDIAN CAPITAL FINANCE LIMITED. 
GUDRON LIMITED. 
GUGI SERVICES LIMITED. 
GUINNESS GALLAGHER RESOURCES LIMITED. 
GULF VIEW CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
GUNDOG CLOTHING NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
GWC EDUCATION DYNAMICS INTERNATIONAL 

LIMITED. 
G–ZONE LIMITED. 
H & H BASRA LIMITED. 
H & J RAMSAY LIMITED. 
H & R BROWN LIMITED. 
H ADDY LIMITED. 
H C GRIFFEN LIMITED. 
H P CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
H&H PERSONNEL (WGTN) LIMITED. 
H&H PRODUCTIONS 1861 LIMITED. 
H. H. PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
H.S. OGLE NOMINEES LIMITED. 
H.W.L. LIMITED. 
H2O COOLERS LIMITED. 
HAAMI HOMES LIMITED. 
HABITAT GARDENS LIMITED. 
HAEREKITERA CREATIONS LIMITED. 
HAIR AFFAIR PUTARURU 2006 LIMITED. 
HALF PAST TEN LIMITED. 
HALL & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
HALO DESIGN LIMITED. 

HAMELEX 2000 NZ LIMITED. 
HAMILTON GARDENS MOTEL LIMITED. 
HAMILTON LANDSCAPE LIMITED. 
HAMPTON VENTURES LIMITED. 
HAN AND IENG LIMITED. 
HANAMAHIHI LIMITED. 
HANCOCK ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
HANMER REAL ESTATE LIMITED. 
HANSSEN FAMILY TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
HANSUNG FOOD COMPANY LIMITED. 
HANWOOREE CO. LIMITED. 
HAODI NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
HAPPY HENS LIMITED. 
HAPPY HOUNDS ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
HARBEC LIMITED. 
HARBOURSIDE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
HARD HOUSE LIMITED. 
HARD TO FIND QUALITY SECONDHAND BOOKS 

PIGGERY BOOKSHOP (NORTHLAND) LIMITED. 
HARI THAPA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
HARJEAN LIMITED. 
HARMONY INVESTMENTS (2002) LIMITED. 
HARRIS ROAD HAULAGE LIMITED. 
HARRIS ROAD NO. 10 LIMITED. 
HARRISON COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED. 
HARRON HOLDINGS WAIPUKURAU LIMITED. 
HARTBEAT IMPORTS LIMITED. 
HARTE REAL ESTATE (RICHMOND)LIMITED. 
HARVEST TIMES LIMITED. 
HARVEST2HOME LIMITED. 
HARVEY FURNISHINGS HAMILTON LIMITED. 
HASTIE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
HAVANA PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
HAWKES BAY AUDIO LIMITED. 
HAWKES BAY FRESH FRUIT LIMITED. 
HAWKES BAY TOWING LIMITED. 
HAYES & CO CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
HAYFORD PRINTING LIMITED. 
HAYMOND REALTY LIMITED. 
HBC DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
HEAD START PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
HEAL MACHINERY 1981 LIMITED. 
HEALING HYPNOSIS LIMITED. 
HEALTH AND FREEDOM LIMITED. 
HEALTH AND SPORT MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
HEALTH AWARENESS SECURITY LIMITED. 
HEALTH FIRST N.Z. LIMITED. 
HEALTH PRODUCTS N.Z SAUNAS LIMITED. 
HEALTH SERVICES INTERNATIONAL (NZ) LIMITED. 
HEALTHCLARE LIMITED. 
HEARTS & MINDS INTERNATIONAL STUDENT 

SERVICES LIMITED. 
HEATPAK LIMITED. 
HEAVEN TYRES LIMITED. 
HEAVENS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
HEBE LIMITED. 
HECTOR ADVENTURES LIMITED. 
HELM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
HELPING HANDS PROPERTY CARE LIMITED. 
HELVIN HOLDINGS (2003) LIMITED. 
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HENDERSON PAINTERS LIMITED. 
HENDERSON WHOLESALE AUTOS LIMITED. 
HENRY’S SUN LIMITED. 
HEREFORD HOUSE LIMITED. 
HEREWINI–TAARE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
HERITAGE HOMES (2006) LIMITED. 
HERITAGE LODGE LAKE PARINGA LIMITED. 
HERITAGE PRODUCE LIMITED. 
HERM INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
HERMES INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
HERON’S KEEP LIMITED. 
HERRICK FASHIONS LIMITED. 
HES INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
HEULWEN LIMITED. 
HEXING (NZ) ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
HFT CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
HFT DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
HFT ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
HFT EQUIPMENT LIMITED. 
HFT PLUMBING AND DRAINAGE LIMITED. 
HI JOON COMPANY LIMITED. 
HIBERNIA HEALTH LIMITED. 
HIBERNIAN HABITATS LIMITED. 
HIBISCUS HAULAGE LIMITED. 
HIGH TIDE GIFTWARE LIMITED. 
HIGHCLERE LIMITED. 
HIGHLAND BRICK & BLOCK LIMITED. 
HIGHLIGHTS MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
HILCRO LIMITED. 
HILLIARD EXCAVATING LIMITED. 
HILLRON ASSETS LIMITED. 
HIMALAYA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
HINEMOA TRAVEL HOTEL LIMITED. 
HIP CLOTHING LIMITED. 
HI–PRO CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
HIRSCHMANN’S LIMITED. 
HJW MARKETING LIMITED. 
HM INVESTMENTS NO 2 LIMITED. 
HO SUN MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
HOBBIT HOLE INTERNET CAFFE LIMITED. 
HOLA MEXICAN RESTAURANT LIMITED. 
HOLIDAY HOME SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
HOLIDAY SHOPPE PONSONBY LIMITED. 
HOLISTIC ANIMAL CENTRE LIMITED. 
HOLISTIC HYDRO LIMITED. 
HOLMENKOL NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
HOLMES FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
HOLTHAUSEN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
HOME & STUDY TRUST LIMITED. 
HOME CLEAN TRANSFORMATIONS LIMITED. 
HOME GROOMERS LIMITED. 
HOME HOST (NZ) LIMITED. 
HOME SKILLS COMPANY (NZ) LIMITED. 
HOMESWAP NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
HOMEVIDEO LIMITED. 
HONEST VICTORY COMPANY LIMITED. 
HONEY POCO LIMITED. 
HONG & CHO COMPANY LIMITED. 
HONO TRADING LIMITED. 
HORIZON CONCEPTS LIMITED. 

HORSETRADING LIMITED. 
HORSFALL RESIDENTIAL LIMITED. 
HORTWORX LIMITED. 
HOSAVA BUILDING & PLUMBING (NZ) LIMITED. 
HOSPITAL HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
HOSPITALITY 2000 LIMITED. 
HOSPITALITY EVENTS LIMITED. 
HOSPITALITY INNS OF NZ LIMITED. 
HOST MY WEBSITE LIMITED. 
HOTMILK LIMITED. 
HOTWIRE LIMITED. 
HOUSE & ROOF SERVICES LIMITED. 
HOVELL & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
HOWLETT CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
HPA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
HR BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
HR SEARCH SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
HSS HEALTH SAFETY SERVICE LIMITED. 
HST LIMITED. 
HUA KANG CHINESE MEDICAL & HEALTH CARE 

LIMITED. 
HUA XING INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE LIMITED. 
HUAYAN LIMITED. 
HUCHIE LIMITED. 
HUGHES MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
HUGO VENTER CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 
HUI FENG LONG INTERNATIONAL ENTERPRISES 

LIMITED. 
HUMAN FRONTIERS LIMITED. 
HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

LIMITED. 
HUMANWEB LIMITED. 
HUMANWORKS LIMITED. 
HUMBLE PIE LIMITED. 
HUMMER TRUCK LIMITED. 
HUNGERFORD PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
HUNTER RESIDENTIAL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
HUNTERLAN LIMITED. 
HUNTERS FINANCIAL INVESTMENT SERVICES 

LIMITED. 
HUNTERWILLIAMS LIMITED. 
HURLEY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
HURRICANE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
HURRYSLOWLY LIMITED. 
HURUNUI–KAIKOURA RURAL HEALTH LIMITED. 
HUT INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
HUTCHINSON & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
HW & EM BROYD LIMITED. 
HYDRADIESEL ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
HYDROGEOLOGY NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
HYGIENE SYSTEMS (WELLINGTON) LIMITED. 
HYPA ARTIST MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
HYPNOTIC LIMITED. 
HZ STAR LIMITED. 
I H HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
I LOVE LIFE LIMITED. 
I.M.F. 2003 LIMITED. 
I.M.L. LIMITED. 
I.P WORLDWIDE PTY LIMITED. 
I.P.W HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED. 
I.T. ENABLERS LIMITED. 
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IANZ 2006 LIMITED. 
ICAN NO 5 LIMITED. 
ICE COOL LIMITED. 
ICEBERG ENTERPRISES PTY. LIMITED. 
ID INTERIOR DESIGN LIMITED. 
IDARM WORLD LIMITED. 
IDC ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
IDJ TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
IESS (NZ) LIMITED. 
IGNITE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ILLUMINATE NZ LIMITED. 
IMAGE MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
IMAGE VENTURES LIMITED. 
IMAGE’N CREATIONS LIMITED. 
IMAJ WORKS LIMITED. 
I–MANAGEMENT NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
IMANEX LIMITED. 
IMIJ LIMITED. 
IMPACT DESIGN LIMITED. 
IMPACT INFORMATION OTAGO LIMITED. 
IMPACT INFORMATION SOUTH ISLAND LIMITED. 
IMPACT SNACK FOOD LIMITED. 
IMPERIAL PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
IMPERO LIMITED. 
IN CONSULT LIMITED. 
INCA INCORPORATED LIMITED. 
INCA NZ LIMITED. 
INDECOR LIMITED. 
INDEPENDENT BLASTERS LIMITED. 
INDEPENDENT COMMUNITY AND SPORTS TRUST 

LIMITED. 
INDER CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
INDERPAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
INDIA TODAY (HAWERA) LIMITED. 
INDIGENOUS CORPORATE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
INDIVOCO MARKETING LIMITED. 
INDO KIWI PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
INEFFABLE FLOORS (WAIKATO) LIMITED. 
INFEGO COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 
INFIN LIMITED. 
INFINITE SUCCESS LIMITED. 
INFINITY PLUS LIMITED. 
INFINITY POTENTIAL LIMITED. 
INFODISC LIMITED. 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS 

LIMITED. 
INFUSION MAGAZINE LIMITED. 
INGENIOSO LIMITED. 
INKBLOT CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 
INNOFRESH LIMITED. 
INREAY LIMITED. 
INRICH FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
INSANITY RENTALS LIMITED. 
INSIGHT MARKETING LIMITED. 
INSPIRATION ARTS LIMITED. 
INSPIRATION HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
INSPIRATIONAL SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
INSPIRE HEALTH LIMITED. 
INSPIRE WEALTH LIMITED. 
INSPIREIT LIMITED. 

INSTANT MUSIC LIMITED. 
INSURANCE ASSOCIATES FIRE & GENERAL (1991) 

LIMITED. 
INTEGRAL HEALTH LIMITED. 
INTEGRITY IT LIMITED. 
INTEGRITY RENTALS LIMITED. 
INTERACTIVE BUSINESS APPLICATIONS LIMITED. 
INTERCEPT LIMITED. 
INTERCROSS LIMITED. 
INTERIOR CONCEPTS LIMITED. 
INTERIOR WALLBOARD SERVICES LIMITED. 
INTERNATIONAL FARM CORPORATION (NZ) 

LIMITED. 
INTERNATIONAL OBSERVER LIMITED. 
INTERNATIONAL PRODUCT SOURCING LIMITED. 
INTERNATIONAL TRADE & INVESTMENTS 

LIMITED. 
INTERNATIONAL TRADE FACILITATORS LIMITED. 
INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
INTERNATIONAL TRUSTEE SERVICES LIMITED. 
INTRADE LIMITED. 
INVESTAPLUS CO LIMITED. 
INVESTMENT BASED LIMITED. 
INVESTMENT TIME LIMITED. 
INVICTA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
I–ONE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 
IPC LIMITED. 
IR SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
IRISLAB LIMITED. 
ISCON LIMITED. 
ISLAND STYLE TILES LIMITED. 
ISTANBUL TRADING CO LIMITED. 
ISYNC INTERNET SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
ISYS (NZ) LIMITED. 
IT BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
IT NETWORK CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
IT PAYROLL SERVICES PTY LIMITED. 
IT SOLUTION NZ LIMITED. 
I–UNIQUE LIMITED. 
IVANLAUR LIMITED. 
IVY BAZLEY SCRIBE LIMITED. 
J & J INDUSTRIAL LIMITED. 
J & J PANKHURST LIMITED. 
J & J PRESTON INTERNATIONAL INVESTMENT CO 

LIMITED. 
J & M ALPACA’S LIMITED. 
J & M CHIA LIMITED. 
J & M ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
J & T  GROUP  LIMITED. 
J & T PAYNE LIMITED. 
J A SMARTEC LIMITED. 
J D & M C SOUTHEY LIMITED. 
J D HOLDINGS (QUEENSTOWN) LIMITED. 
J E SANDERS LIMITED. 
J H S ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
J T & B M HEATON LIMITED. 
J T & V PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
J W HARRIS TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
J WIESSING VETERINARY LIMITED. 
J X MEDIA LIMITED. 
J&J TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
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J.A. EASTWOOD LIMITED. 
J.K. ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
J.L.T. NO.1 LIMITED. 
J.P.H. DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED. 
J.R. PLASTERING LIMITED. 
JABEZ VISION LIMITED. 
JAC ENTERPRISES NO.1 LIMITED. 
JACARANDA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
JACK BOYD DRIVE OWNERS ASSOCIATION 

LIMITED. 
JACK WELCH AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
JACOB BROIDE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
JACOBS  BARKE & HERBERT DESIGN LIMITED. 
JACOBSEN TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
JAFFA MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
JAG HOLDINGS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
JAK HOLDINGS ALEXANDRA LIMITED. 
JAMAYA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
JAMES FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
JANINA FABRICS 1975 LIMITED. 
JANKAT NO 99 LIMITED. 
JANO DAIRY LIMITED. 
JARDINE MARKETING LIMITED. 
JAS & JUN LIMITED. 
JAVE LIMITED. 
JAY C ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
JAYESH & NISHA RANCHHOD LIMITED. 
JAYZ RELAX & TAN LIMITED. 
JAZZ CAFE LIMITED. 
JBNZ.COM LIMITED. 
JC DISTRIBUTIONS LIMITED. 
JCR TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
JDF TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
JDUB LIMITED. 
JEBBLO LIMITED. 
JEFF’S AUTO CLINIC LIMITED. 
JEM GROUP LIMITED. 
JENNEIL RESIDENTIAL LIMITED. 
JENSEN BRICKLAYING LIMITED. 
JERVOIS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
JESLER HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
JESUDASONS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
JET BUILD INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
JETDI LIMITED. 
JEWELZ 2U LIMITED. 
JF & JA BLANCH INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
JG LAND COMPANY LIMITED. 
JH PLUS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
JHALAK NZ LIMITED. 
JIAJIA TRADING NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
JIAXIN INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED. 
JINGYING BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED. 
JJ’S GARDEN CENTRE LIMITED. 
JK ALEXANDER ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
JK SYNERGIES LIMITED. 
JLM ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
JM & AH AUTOS LIMITED. 
JM AND HM MITCHELL LIMITED. 
JML INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
JO MAIR PHOTOGRAPHY LIMITED. 

JOBS 2 GO LIMITED. 
JOHMAR FLATS LIMITED. 
JOHN BULLEYMENT PLUMBING LIMITED. 
JOHN KNOWLES TELEVISION INTERNATIONAL 

LIMITED. 
JOHN M CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
JOHN MARSH LIMITED. 
JOHN OTTO LIMITED. 
JOHN SCOTT REMOVALS (2000) LIMITED. 
JOHNNY CAMPBELL LIMITED. 
JOHN’S FABRICATION ENG. LIMITED. 
JOHNSON COMMERCIAL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
JOHNSON HAULAGE LIMITED. 
JOHNSTON LOG TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
JOHNSTONE CARPET INSTALLATION LIMITED. 
JOJOBA DISTRIBUTION AND MARKETING LIMITED. 
JOKER JIVE LIMITED. 
JOM LIMITED. 
JOMAN (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 
JONEZ CAR CLINIC LIMITED. 
JORDAAN MEDICAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
JORDAN FOREST ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
JORDANS SOLICITORS NOMINEE COMPANY 

LIMITED. 
JOSEPH FOOTE LIMITED. 
JOSHUA THOMAS LIMITED. 
JP7 LIMITED. 
JPE LIMITED. 
JPJ INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
JPT LIMITED. 
JR HEATH INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
JTJ HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
JUDY & KIM DEVELOPERS LIMITED. 
JUDY’S MIDWIFERY LIMITED. 
JULIA FONG DESIGN LIMITED. 
JULIE HOLLAND LIMITED. 
JUPITERS BAR & CASINO LIMITED. 
JURINFOTECH LIMITED. 
JUST FAB PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 
JUSTMINK LIMITED. 
JYMKO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
K & H THORNE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
K & S PIPER HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
K & S TECHNOLOGY NORTH SHORE BRANCH 

LIMITED. 
K & Y LIU LIMITED. 
K B MARSHALL LIMITED. 
K J R LIMITED. 
K K PARTNERS LIMITED. 
K MEARNS TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
K ROAD 340 LIMITED. 
K WEI NZ LIMITED. 
K&B ICON LIMITED. 
K&M SECURITY SERVICES LIMITED. 
K&U VERMA LIMITED. 
KA INVESTMENTS 2005 LIMITED. 
KA PAI LIMITED. 
KADESI VINEYARD LIMITED. 
KAEDEN ENTERPRIZES LIMITED. 
KAHU INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
KAIKOURA DISTRIBUTION CENTRE LIMITED. 
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KAIMIRO 45 LIMITED. 
KAIN LIMITED. 
KAIPAKI GARDENS LIMITED. 
KAIZ–KAVAL MARKETING LIMITED. 
KALOC ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
KAMC LIMITED. 
KAMO PROPERTY SERVICES  LIMITED. 
KANG HOON LEE LIMITED. 
KANTARA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
KAOS KREATIVE LIMITED. 
KAPOW LIMITED. 
KAPUA LIMITED. 
KARA’S DEMONSTRATION COMPANY LIMITED. 
KAREAREA CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
KARIBU VETERINARY SERVICES LIMITED. 
KARIKARI AUTO SERVICES LIMITED. 
KARMA FASHIONS (NZ) LIMITED. 
KASE INNOVATIONS LIMITED. 
KASI LIMITED. 
KATAKATA LIMITED. 
KATSU LIMITED. 
KAURI ARMS LIMITED. 
K–AUTO TRADING (NZ) LIMITED. 
KAWHIA HARBOUR AND HERITAGE CRUISES 

LIMITED. 
KAY’S BAG STORES LIMITED. 
KAZMA TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
KBA MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
KBG CUSTODIAL TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
KC FOOD LIMITED. 
KCF TRADING LIMITED. 
KDC DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED. 
KDJ PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
KDL PHOTOGRAPHY LIMITED. 
KEIGHLEY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
KEITH PROWSE EXPOTEL NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
KELLMARA CARRIERS LIMITED. 
KEMP CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
KEN BUILDERS LIMITED. 
KEN FRANKLIN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
KEN SCOTT & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
KENDALE LIMITED. 
KENDALL ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
KENNOTT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
KERI LITTLE PHOTOGRAPHY LIMITED. 
KEVIN HOOI HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
KEVIN TOUR AND  EDUCATION LIMITED. 
KEVYNNE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
KEY OF GOLD INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
KEYNET LIMITED. 
KHALSA CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
KHG SHELLY LIMITED. 
KIA & CRAIG LIMITED. 
KIAN TRADING LIMITED. 
KIATOA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
KIDDYCARE LIMITED. 
KID’S KLUB NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
KIDZ JUKE BOX LIMITED. 
KIJAH CORPORATION LIMITED. 
KILBIRNIE SECRETARIAL SERVICES LIMITED. 

KILDARE MINING COMPANY LIMITED. 
KILLARNEY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
KILLICK CONSTRUCTION COST MANAGEMENT 

LIMITED. 
KILLING TIME PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
KILMORE CUSTODIANS LIMITED. 
KIM MONCUR INTERIOR DESIGN LIMITED. 
KIMATRA & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
KIOSK TRADING LIMITED. 
KIRKLYNN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
KIRSCH LIMITED. 
KITESURFING NEW ZEALAND (2005) LIMITED. 
KIWI & KIWI LIMITED. 
KIWI CARD LIMITED. 
KIWI DATA SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
KIWI FORESTRY MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
KIWI GERMAN CONNECTION LIMITED. 
KIWI MOBILITY TRANSPORT & TOURS LIMITED. 
KIWI PERFORMANCE MAG & TYRE SERVICE 

LIMITED. 
KIWI TWO DOLLAR SHOP LIMITED. 
KIWIRU INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
KIWIS ON ICE LIMITED. 
KIWISWISS COMPANY LIMITED. 
KJ & BJ GROUP LIMITED. 
KJRP LIMITED. 
KKEY RESOURCES LIMITED. 
KKVENTURES LIMITED. 
KLAVIER LIMITED. 
KLH LIMITED. 
KLIPPON–A–GRIP ATTACHMENTS LIMITED. 
KMCMOGA CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
KMM VENTURES LIMITED. 
KMS BUSINESS SERVICES LIMITED. 
KMS FAMILY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
KNEW MANAGEMENT NO 1 LIMITED. 
KNEW MANAGEMENT NO 2 LIMITED. 
KNEW MANAGEMENT NO 3 LIMITED. 
KNEW MANAGEMENT NO 4 LIMITED. 
KNEW MANAGEMENT NO 5 LIMITED. 
KNIGHTFORCE SECURITY LIMITED. 
KNIGHTON LIMITED. 
KNOCK OUT DESIGN LIMITED. 
KOHA COLLECTIONS LIMITED. 
KOIA ARCHITECTS QUEENSTOWN LIMITED. 
KOKO KIDS LIMITED. 
KONINI RENTALS LIMITED. 
KOOPS LIMITED. 
KORE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
KOREAN MINSOKCHON RESTAURANT LIMITED. 
KORUKREATIONS NZ LIMITED. 
KOSIKASIAA CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED. 
KOSIKASIAA SERVICES LIMITED. 
KOTONI CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
KOTUKU TRAVEL & TOURISM LIMITED. 
KOVACH INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
KOWSKI LIMITED. 
KPA AGENCIES LIMITED. 
KREMLIN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
KRISPY FRIED CHICKEN LIMITED. 
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KRONFELD MARTIN PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
KRUZZ CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
KRV FINANCE LIMITED. 
KS AUTOCARE LIMITED. 
KS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
KSS 5 LIMITED. 
KTC PROPERTY HOLDING LIMITED. 
KTR DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
KUNSTVOLL INTERNATIONAL INVESTMENT 

COMPANY LIMITED. 
KWIDOR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
KYABRA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
L & K VALIKOULA BUILDERS LIMITED. 
L & Q COMPANY LIMITED. 
L & Q CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
L & Z INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY 

LIMITED. 
L.A. CONFIDENTIAL LIMITED. 
LA BOUTIQUE LIMITED. 
LA COMMUNE CAFE LIMITED. 
LA COMPAGNIE LIMITED. 
LABEL LINE (NZ) LIMITED. 
LACE INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
LACH HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
LAHAR DH BIKE LIMITED. 
LAINE ARCH LIMITED. 
LAKE EDGE ESTATE LIMITED. 
LAKES IP LIMITED. 
LAKESIDE AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED. 
LAKO MAI RESORT (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 
LAMADA LIMITED. 
LAMBTON QUAY WATERFRONT DEVELOPMENTS 

LIMITED. 
LANARKSHIRE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
LANCHRIS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
LAND FOREST & FILM LIMITED. 
LANDED LIMITED. 
LANDON FARMS BOMBAY LIMITED. 
LANDPARTNERS LIMITED. 
LANDSTRA & CO LIMITED. 
LANFORD INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
LANSFORD HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
LARNACH LIMITED. 
LAROM GROUP LIMITED. 
LAROM PROPERTIES 2006 LIMITED. 
LAS & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
LASH LOGISTICS LIMITED. 
LAURELS NATURALLY LIMITED. 
LAVEANA LIMITED. 
LAW RECRUITMENT LIMITED. 
LAWN CARE NZ LIMITED. 
LAYER 9 NZ COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 
LAYTON HOUSE LIMITED. 
LDJ HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
LE GHEKO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
LEA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
LEADS & CUSTOMERS LIMITED. 
LEAKY HOMES SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
LEASING IT LIMITED. 
LEBECKS LIMITED. 
LECHWE RENTALS LIMITED. 

LEE GOLF LIMITED. 
LEGAL SEARCH LIMITED. 
LEGGETT LIMITED. 
LEISURE RENTALS LIMITED. 
LEMNOS LIMITED. 
LEMONT (NZ) LIMITED. 
LEMO–VAN LIMITED. 
LEOTA CARTAGE LIMITED. 
LEPTIS LIMITED. 
L’ESTATE IMPORTS LIMITED. 
LETARYANNA LIMITED. 
LEVEL TEN LIMITED. 
LEW WILKINS LIMITED. 
LIAO AND CHENG INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
LIFECHANGE LIMITED. 
LIFESTYLE SUPERANNUATION LIMITED. 
LIFEVENT LIMITED. 
LIGHTING TRENDS LIMITED. 
LIGHTSWITCH INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
LIL K LIMITED. 
LILLIANS COMPANY LIMITED. 
LIMELIGHT EVENTS AND PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 
LIN & YUAN LIMITED. 
LINK LIMITED. 
LINKAGES LIMITED. 
LINWOOD BUILDERS LIMITED. 
LINWOOD CARE PHYSIOTHERAPY LIMITED. 
LIQUID ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
LIQUIVINE LIMITED. 
LISA YAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
LITTLE BO PEEP SHEEP COMPANY LIMITED. 
LITTLE DIVA’S LIMITED. 
LITTLE MOUNT IRON WATER PUMP LIMITED. 
LIVESPIDER LIMITED. 
LIVING FINANCE LIMITED. 
LIVING WELL LIMITED. 
LIZARD PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
LJ RITCHIE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
LK IMPORT & EXPORT LIMITED. 
LNB HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
LOCATIONS PLUS LIMITED. 
LOCATIONZ LIMITED. 
LOGAN COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 
LOGGED OFF LIMITED. 
LOGISTICS 4 U LIMITED. 
LOIS PHIN LIMITED. 
LOMOND TAXATION SERVICES LIMITED. 
LONELY CREEK LIMITED. 
LONG WHITE CLOUD INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
LONGFORD BLOODSTOCK LIMITED. 
LONGSWAMP LAND CO LIMITED. 
LOOK TWICE MANUFACTURING LIMITED. 
LOOP MANAGEMENT NA LIMITED. 
LORD ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
LORIDAY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
LORRAINE MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
LOS ANDES COLOMBIAN COFFEE LIMITED. 
LOST TRIBE PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
LOTUS BLOSSOM LIMITED. 
LOUBACK CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
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LOWLINE CATTLE INTERNATIONAL (NZ) LIMITED. 
LPI MARKETING LIMITED. 
LRMW RENTALS LIMITED. 
LRU HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
LT TRADING LIMITED. 
LUANA HEALTH SCIENCES LIMITED. 
LUBE IT LIMITED. 
LUCID PAY LIMITED. 
LUCKY CARS LIMITED. 
LUDIA SUPPORT GROUP LIMITED. 
LUSCIOUS CATERING LIMITED. 
LUXON INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
LYMINGTON HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
LYNDFIELD HOMES LIMITED. 
LYNLEY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
LYNNE CROWHURST HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
LYTTEL GYMZ LIMITED. 
M & B DEVELOPMENTS (2005) LIMITED. 
M & R PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
M C TECHNOLOGY (NZ) LIMITED. 
M CONNOR HAULAGE LIMITED. 
M D HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
M J DONCASTER LIMITED. 
M K ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
M P & G C PLASTERING LIMITED. 
M P MOVING–PICTURES LIMITED. 
M R DODDS LIMITED. 
M&C HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
M. G. JONES CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
M.A. HOLMES LIMITED. 
M.C.P INTERIORS (NZ) LIMITED. 
M.J.K COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 
M.J.S. CONCRETE SERVICES LIMITED. 
M.T.A LIMITED. 
M.Y.A GROUP LIMITED. 
M/S H BROTHERS LIMITED. 
M2 DISTRIBUTION LIMITED. 
MAAS SATU LIMITED. 
MACBROWN LIMITED. 
MACCAM LIMITED. 
MACCRUE LIMITED. 
MACEDONIAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MACHINERY CONCEPTS LIMITED. 
MACKENZIE & SONS LIMITED. 
MACLAGGAN MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
MACPHERSON PINFOLD ARCHITECTURE LIMITED. 
MACTEC LIMITED. 
MAD AVE STUDIOS LIMITED. 
MADCAP ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
MADDISONS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MADHAVAN’S IMMIGRATION SERVICE LIMITED. 
MADISON TRUST LIMITED. 
MADONNA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
MADZAK DESIGN LIMITED. 
MAG MOTORS LIMITED. 
MAGDA VENTURES LIMITED. 
MAGIC 8–BALL CONSULTING LIMITED. 
MAGIC HANDS CLEANING LIMITED. 
MAGIC KITCHEN LIMITED. 
MAGIC NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

MAGIC SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
MAGNUM PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
MAGOO PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
MAHIA RESORT LIMITED. 
MAI ART LIMITED. 
MAILE TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
MAINLAND AIRCRAFT LIMITED. 
MAINLAND MEAT & LIVESTOCK LIMITED. 
MAINLAND RURAL LIMITED. 
MAINSTAY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
MAINSTREAM WELLNESS LIMITED. 
MAINTENANCE MEN TAURANGA LIMITED. 
MAINWARING66 LIMITED. 
MAIRANGI BAY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
MAISON VAURON LIMITED. 
MAJER MOTORS LIMITED. 
MAJPIE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MAK’S TRADING LIMITED. 
MALANGA LIMITED. 
MALIK HORTICULTURE LIMITED. 
MALON HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MALTESEN ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
MALULA’S PRESCHOOL LIMITED. 
MANA CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
MANAGED CAPITAL LIMITED. 
MANAIA CAFE & BAR (2004) LIMITED. 
MANAKURI MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
MANAWATU LOCKSMITHS LIMITED. 
MANCINIS ON HEREFORD LIMITED. 
MANGAROA STORAGE & FIREWOOD LIMITED. 
MANGONUI TOURIST PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 
MANNA CARE LIMITED. 
MANSFIELD MERCHANDISING LIMITED. 
MANSON’S FARM VINEYARD LIMITED. 
MAORI ARTISANS LIMITED. 
MARAMARAHI NUMBER FIVE LIMITED. 
MARAROA MOTORS LIMITED. 
MARBELL HEALTH LIMITED. 
MARCHESINI HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MARCO POLO INTERNATIONAL IMMIGRATION 

GROUP LIMITED. 
MARELLA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MARIC HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MARINA HILL LIMITED. 
MARINE FIRST NZ LIMITED. 
MARION JAMES LIMITED. 
MARIPOSA NEWMARKET LIMITED. 
MARIVA TRADE LIMITED. 
MARJANE & KELSHAR LIMITED. 
MARK CAMPBELL TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
MARK INFO (NZ) LIMITED. 
MARKET SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
MARKETING MENTORS LIMITED. 
MARKETINGPEOPLE LIMITED. 
MAROULIS PLASTERING LIMITED. 
MARTINZ VENTURE LIMITED. 
MARU ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
MARYLEBONE CAPITAL PARTNERS LIMITED. 
MARZIE TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
MASADACLAD LIMITED. 
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MASON AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES LIMITED. 
MASONRY COAST 2 COAST LIMITED. 
MASONRY PROJECTS LIMITED. 
MASTA MAINTENANCE SERVICES (NZ) LIMITED. 
MASTER INTERNATIONAL PRODUCTS LIMITED. 
MASTER LABOUR HIRE SERVICE LIMITED. 
MATAKATIA LIMITED. 
MATAWIWI TAUATORU LIMITED. 
MATIS (N.Z.) LIMITED. 
MATRIX BUSINESS LIMITED. 
MATT BLAIR LIMITED. 
MAUI MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
MAVERICK VENTURES LIMITED. 
MAX HIRE SERVICES LIMITED. 
MAX HUNTER LIMITED. 
MAX TRUCKING LIMITED. 
MAXCARE CORPORATION LIMITED. 
MAXEL CARS LIMITED. 
MAXEON TECHNOLOGIES NZ LIMITED. 
MAXIMUM PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MAXIMUS ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
MAYSCOT PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
MAZUMA LIMITED. 
MCCLEARY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MCCONNELL FAMILY TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
MCCRAE VEGETATION MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
MCELROYS SERVICES LIMITED. 
MCGILLICUDDY TREE CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
MCGINTYS NATIONWIDE TOWING LIMITED. 
MCKAYHR LIMITED. 
MCLEAN PROPERTIES TGA LIMITED. 
MCLEAN PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
MCMAHON ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
MDM MUSIC LIMITED. 
MEADOW MOTORS LIMITED. 
MEADWAY  LIMITED. 
MEBA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MECHANICAL STARS LIMITED. 
MEDEX HAMILTON LIMITED. 
MEDIAPULSE LIMITED. 
MEDSANZ LIMITED. 
MEDSOLUTION LIMITED. 
MEFSCR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MEGACORP LIMITED. 
MEGA–MERGER HOUSING LIMITED. 
MEGATECH COMPUTER LIMITED. 
MEGGERNIE LIMITED. 
MELEX LIMITED. 
MELITA LAWN CONSULTING LIMITED. 
MELLING RETAIL LIMITED. 
MELMON SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
MEL’S HANDYMAN SERVICE LIMITED. 
MEMORY LANE FURNISHINGS LIMITED. 
MEMPHIS BELLE LIMITED. 
MENDELSSOHN AIR LIMITED. 
MENTALLY LIMITED. 
MENU MAGIC (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 
MEP INSTRUMENTS (NZ) LIMITED. 
MERCANTE GROUP LIMITED. 
MERCANTILE TRADE AND FINANCE LIMITED. 

MERCHANT GOLD PROCESSING LIMITED. 
MERCURY BAY ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
MERCYR ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
MERLIN BARTLEY LIMITED. 
MERLIN MEDIA GROUP LIMITED. 
MESTER (NZ) LIMITED. 
METE NZ LIMITED. 
METHOD ACADEMY LIMITED. 
METRO CABS LIMITED. 
METRO HOME LOANS (NZ) LIMITED. 
MG CLEANING LIMITED. 
MG FIXERS LIMITED. 
MHD LIMITED. 
MHY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MI EVENTS LIMITED. 
MICA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MICHAEL BAAS KITCHENS LIMITED. 
MICHAEL PRATT DESIGN LIMITED. 
MIDAS CAR CARE HORNBY LIMITED. 
MIDDLE EARTH HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MIDDLE EARTH PROPERTIES NZ LIMITED. 
MIDLAND AND HUDSON LIMITED. 
MIDWELL PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
MIGHTY ROAST LIMITED. 
MIKE HENRY PHOTOGRAPHY LIMITED. 
MIKE MCCABE AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES LIMITED. 
MIKE WILSON INSTALLATIONS LIMITED. 
MILEAGE DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
MILESTONE HOMES LIMITED. 
MILLER CULINARY LIMITED. 
MILLERS MOUNTAIN LIMITED. 
MILLHOUSE ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. 
MILLIES ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
MILLS CHAPMAN COMMUNICATIONS NZ LIMITED. 
MILTON AUTO & ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
MINCHUL CHOI LIMITED. 
MINDCARE LIMITED. 
MINT 2000 LIMITED. 
MINT BUILD CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
MITCHELTON CONSULTING LIMITED. 
MJD BUILDING LIMITED. 
ML PAINTING & DECORATING SERVICES LIMITED. 
ML POWELL LIMITED. 
MMW TRUST LIMITED. 
MOBILE AUTO REPAIRS LIMITED. 
MOBILE OUTDOOR TRAINING AND ASSESSMENT 

LIMITED. 
MOBILE TOE NAIL CUTTING LIMITED. 
MODERN BAGS GLENFIELD LIMITED. 
MODERN BATHROOMS LIMITED. 
MOGANS HOMES LIMITED. 
MOGAN’S INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MOIR–JOHNSON LIMITED. 
MOJO KITCHEN LIMITED. 
MOLATOV LIQUOR COMPANY LIMITED. 
MOLLCON LIMITED. 
MOLTO TRADING COMPANY LIMITED. 
MOMENTO PHOTOGRAPHY & DESIGN LIMITED. 
MONACO GROUP LIMITED. 
MONACO VILLAGE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
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MONETA INVESMENTS LIMITED. 
MONETA LIMITED. 
MONEY MACHINE LIMITED. 
MONEYPENNY SERVICES (NZ) LIMITED. 
MONTAGE INTERIORS LIMITED. 
MONZA RESTAURANTS LIMITED. 
MOONEY SOFTWARE AND TECHNOLOGIES 

LIMITED. 
MOONLIGHT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MOONRISE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MOONSHINE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
MOONTIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MOORE FAMILY GROUP LIMITED. 
MOOSEBABY NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
MORE PLASTERING LIMITED. 
MOREPORK ACCOUNTING SERVICES LIMITED. 
MOREPORK MARKETING LIMITED. 
MORETON BAY LIMITED. 
MOREWO INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MORGANIC LIMITED. 
MORNINGSTAR CLEANERS LIMITED. 
MORRIS DESIGN OFFICE LIMITED. 
MORRISON INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MORTGAGE SERVICES LIMITED. 
MORWOOD LIMITED. 
MOTHERS FAVOURITES LIMITED. 
MOTION CONCEPTS LIMITED. 
MOTION GRAPHIC SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
MOTITI ISLAND TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
MOTOR AND SUBMERSIBLE LIMITED. 
MOTOR REBORES UPPER HUTT LIMITED. 
MOTOR TRADE (NZ) LIMITED. 
MOTU PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
MOUNT MICHAEL PARTNERSHIP LIMITED. 
MOUNT PANORAMA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MOUNTAIN LAKEVIEW INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MOVIN 2 NZ LIMITED. 
MOZELEE LIMITED. 
MR & SJ ADAMS LIMITED. 
MR BEAN COFFEE & VENDING LIMITED. 
MR CLEANING WORKS GROUP LIMITED. 
MR GREEN DUNEDIN LIMITED. 
MR MULCH LIMITED. 
MRA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MRC AND U HARI LIMITED. 
MRI NZ LIMITED. 
MS CONTRACTING (2004) LIMITED. 
MSOT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MSW LIMITED. 
MT ALBERT MOWER & CYCLES LIMITED. 
MT ALEXANDER INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MT MAUNGANUI MILK LIMITED. 
MTRR COMPANY LIMITED. 
MUANG THAI LIMITED. 
MUD BRICK ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
MUDA AUTOS LIMITED. 
MUDDERWIT WORKSHOPS LIMITED. 
MUDDY BOOTS LIMITED. 
MUKUND & PRIYANKA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
MULLION ESTATE LIMITED. 

MULTICULTURAL CAREER SERVICES LIMITED. 
MULTIFAX SERVICES LIMITED. 
MULTISCREEN CENTRAL LIMITED. 
MULTISERVICE NETWORK CONSULTING LIMITED. 
MUM’S PERSONAL ASSISTANT LIMITED. 
MUNROE HOMES LIMITED. 
MURALA HORTICULTURE LIMITED. 
MURIAROHA LODGE LIMITED. 
MURRAY FAMILY TRUST LIMITED. 
MUSICAL BRICKS LIMITED. 
MW WALLBOARD SERVICES LIMITED. 
MY IDEA LIMITED. 
MYNETWORK ONLINE LIMITED. 
MYSTERY GIRL PRESENTS LIMITED. 
MYSTICAL CRAFTS LIMITED. 
MYULTIMATESAVER.COM LIMITED. 
N & F ALI LIMITED. 
N Z MARKETING SERVICES LIMITED. 
N&U TAILOR INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
N.T. TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
N.W. PAINTING LIMITED. 
N.Z. OCEAN FOODS LIMITED. 
NAGROM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
NAIL DIVAS LIMITED. 
NAIL SPA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
NAMSSOM LIMITED. 
NANI LIMITED. 
NANO–Q TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 
NANOTECH COMPUTERS LIMITED. 
NARA FASHION LIMITED. 
NARANG JT LIMITED. 
NATIONAL CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 
NATIONAL MORTGAGE NOMINEE COMPANY 

LIMITED. 
NATURE CHEM LABORATORIES 2004 LIMITED. 
NATURE SYNERGY (NZ) LIMITED. 
NATURELLE BEAUTY LIMITED. 
NDSS LIMITED. 
NECTAR TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
NEGOCIANTZ LIMITED. 
NEIL GOODMAN LIMITED. 
NEIL HANNA DESIGN LIMITED. 
NEKHENY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
NELSON POWER TOOL CENTRE LIMITED. 
NEOZOIC CO. LIMITED. 
NET REVENUE LIMITED. 
NETFINITY LIMITED. 
NETHERBY LIMITED. 
NETVISPA LIMITED. 
NETWORK MEDIA LIMITED. 
NETWORTH.COM LIMITED. 
NEURON LIMITED. 
NEV TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
NEVEST LIMITED. 
NEVS GLASS & GLAZING LIMITED. 
NEW COVER GROUP PTY LIMITED. 
NEW DAWN PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
NEW ERA IT WAIKATO LIMITED. 
NEW ERA TAI TOKERAU LIMITED. 
NEW LIGHT TAILOR LIMITED. 
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NEW LINK LIMITED. 
NEW NOISE LIMITED. 
NEW PLYMOUTH AUTO AUCTIONS LIMITED. 
NEW PLYMOUTH VIDEO INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
NEW SOUTH INTERNATIONAL INVESTMENT 

LIMITED. 
NEW WISDOM INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND AUTO GLASS LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND CHINA TRADE LINK LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND DANCE THEATRE LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND EARTHBUILDERS LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND EDUCATION GLOBAL SERVICES 

LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND FINANCE AND INVESTMENT 

SERVICES PTY LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

& EDUCATION LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND INVESTMENT PROPERTY GROUP 

LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND LIFE CARE GROUP LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND NATIVE TIMBER LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND NATURAL TOURS LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND ONLINE ADVERTISING AGENCY 

LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND ORIGIONAL ART DESIGN 

COMPANY LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND PACIFIC PAINT LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND PAVING LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND PROFESSIONAL VITICULTURAL 

SERVICES LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND PUKEKO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND RIXIN INTERNATIONAL TRADE 

LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND SAILING ACADEMY LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND SEED POTATO MARKETING GROUP 

LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND SLEEP SAFETY LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND SPORT HORSE SALES (2000) 

LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND TOURISM GROUP LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND’S UNIQUE HOMES MAGAZINE 

LIMITED. 
NGAIRE PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
NGATI APA KI TE RA TO ASSETS HOLDING 

COMPANY LIMITED. 
NGK TRUST LIMITED. 
NH ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
NICHOLAS JERMYN LIMITED. 
NICHOLLS RENTALS LIMITED. 
NICOFIX LIMITED. 
NICOLSON YACHTS LIMITED. 
NIGEL ROSS CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
NIGHTINGALE GROVES LIMITED. 
NIKKY P TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
NINEVAH LIMITED. 
NIRVAANA LIMITED. 
NITRO PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 
NMG LIMITED. 
NN PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
NO COMMISION PROPERTY SALES OAMARU 

LIMITED. 
NO LIMIT POKER LEAGUE LIMITED. 

NO. 68 LIMITED. 
NODLIM ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 
NOEL HOWARD REALTY LIMITED. 
NOIZ DESIGN LIMITED. 
NOMAD TECHNO LIMITED. 
NOODLE KING LIMITED. 
NORAA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
NORTH CITY CARAVANS LIMITED. 
NORTH SHORE ORTHOPAEDIC GROUP LIMITED. 
NORTH SHORE WROUGHT IRON PRODUCTS 

LIMITED. 
NORTHERN FINANCE SOLLUTIONS LIMITED. 
NORTHERN FORCE LIMITED. 
NORTHERN SOUTHLAND WOOL & SKINS (1992) 

LIMITED. 
NORTHLAND AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED. 
NORTHLAND MOORING SERVICES LIMITED. 
NORTHRIDGE ESTATE (2001) LIMITED. 
NORTHWEST LAWNCARE LIMITED. 
NORTHWEST MEWS DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
NORTHWESTERN TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
NORTONS 980 LIMITED. 
NORWEST DRAINAGE LIMITED. 
NOSNOM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
NOTHING BUT THE BEST LIMITED. 
NOTLIMAH LIMITED. 
NQ & FM DIEP LIMITED. 
NRC HOLDINGS (2006) LIMITED. 
NRD ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
NRD GUARDIAN SERVICES LIMITED. 
NRD SERVICE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
NRS TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
NSH LIMITED. 
NT FISHING COMPANY LIMITED. 
NUMBER 26 LIMITED. 
NUMEROUNO GALLERY LIMITED. 
NUTRIENTS NZ CO.  LIMITED. 
NUTRITION THERAPY LIMITED. 
NZ – IND LIMITED. 
NZ ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
NZ FUEL AND EMISSION CONTROL SOLUTIONS 

LIMITED. 
NZ GLOBAL IMPORTS LIMITED. 
NZ IMMIGRATION VISAS & SETTLEMENT SERVICES 

LIMITED. 
NZ IRON HORSE TRANSPORTATION LIMITED. 
NZ PRESCHOOL TUTORING LIMITED. 
NZ QUALITY HOMES LIMITED. 
NZ REALTIES INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
NZ RYUGAKU CONSULTANT LIMITED. 
NZ WIND ENERGY GENERATING COMPANY 

LIMITED. 
NZ WOODCRAFT KILNS LIMITED. 
NZ–BIZNET LIMITED. 
NZ–CHINA AGRICULTURE(HORTICULTURE 

& SEED) & EDUCATION ASSOCIATION LIMITED. 
NZL EQUITY LIMITED. 
NZMADE ONLINE SERVICES LIMITED. 
NZONE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
NZPC’S WORLD LIMITED. 
NZT ROOFING LIMITED. 
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NZWWWBIZ LIMITED. 
NZY DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED. 
O & K TRADE LIMITED. 
O AND LA LOUW LIMITED. 
O2 INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
O2 INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
OAK CANOPY LIMITED. 
OAKLAND RIVERSIDE ESTATES LIMITED. 
OAKTREE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
OBJECTINTEGRATION LIMITED. 
O’BRIEN LIMITED. 
OCCIDENTAL HOTEL (1998) LIMITED. 
OCEAN FOCUS LIMITED. 
OCEAN HARVEST SEAFOODS ENTERPRISES 

LIMITED. 
OCEAN SURVEYS & SCIENCES NEW ZEALAND 

LIMITED. 
OCEAN VIEW PRESS LIMITED. 
OCEANIA PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
OCTOBER ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
ODIN CONSULTING LIMITED. 
OFF ROAD MOTOR CYCLES LIMITED. 
OHAKI ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
OHINETAHI RETREAT LIMITED. 
OHIWA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
OH’S MARKET CO. LIMITED. 
OIKOS MUSIC LIMITED. 
OILS AND PERFUMES LIMITED. 
OKI INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
OKP TRADING LIMITED. 
OLD KENT ROAD CLOTHING LIMITED. 
OLD STONE HUT FOREST LIMITED. 
OLIVE TREE PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
OLTEX (NZ) LIMITED. 
OMAC INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
O’MALLEY’S IRISH PUB LIMITED. 
OMATAROA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
OMCOM LIMITED. 
OMG HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ON SCREEN DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
ON SURF PROJECT LIMITED. 
ON THE MARK INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ONCE UPON A WEDDING LIMITED. 
ONE 88 LIMITED. 
ONE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
ONE TREE HILL HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
O’NEILL STREET PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
ONEYE DARTS LIMITED. 
ONLINE ESSENTIALS LIMITED. 
ONLINE NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
ONSHORE FARMING LIMITED. 
ONYX PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
OOLONGER LIMITED. 
OPEN 4 INSPECTION INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
OPEN LEARNING INSTITUTE OF NEW ZEALAND 

LIMITED. 
OPEN PACIFIC INSTITUTE LIMITED. 
OPENMEDIA LIMITED. 
OPENSIDE CARRIERS LIMITED. 
OPENTEC LIMITED. 
OPERATING SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

OPM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
OPM MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
OPPORTUNITY UNLEASHED LIMITED. 
OPTION WAY LIMITED. 
OPULENZA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ORANGE DOT SUPPORT LIMITED. 
ORANGE SNAILS LIMITED. 
ORANGE THEME LIMITED. 
ORATIA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
ORBIT HOMES LIMITED. 
ORCA TRUSTEE SERVICES LIMITED. 
ORCADOG PRODUCTS LIMITED. 
ORDI LIMITED. 
ORERE TRUST LIMITED. 
ORGANIC FERTILIZER CO. LIMITED. 
ORIGIN AIRWAYS LIMITED. 
ORINDA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ORIWIA RAURETI LIMITED. 
ORMISTON ROAD DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
ORNEL ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
ORSBOURN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ORSBOURN LIMITED. 
OSCAR’S HOLDINGS 2006 LIMITED. 
OSS WORLD WIDE MOVERS (NZ) LIMITED. 
OSTEOPATHIC CARE CENTRE LIMITED. 
OSWALD LIMITED. 
OSY MOTORS LIMITED. 
OTAHUHU CARAVAN PARK LIMITED. 
OTC LIMITED. 
OUT FOR LUNCH LIMITED. 
OUT OF LINE LIMITED. 
OUT THERE PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 
OUTSOURCED BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
OVERSEAS INVESTMENT GROUP LIMITED. 
OXBOROUGH HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
OZWELD NZ LIMITED. 
P & F INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
P & G WHELAN ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
P & K TOMLINSON LIMITED. 
P & L HOWELL LIMITED. 
P & R BARRY LIMITED. 
P & V CONSULTING LIMITED. 
P A B HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
P J MASSEY BUILDERS LIMITED. 
P R ENERGY LIMITED. 
P. LUGZ DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
P.A. FIDDYMONT LIMITED. 
P.D.WHITE COMPANY LIMITED. 
P.E.T. TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
P.J. & P.F. RYAN LIMITED. 
P.J. JENNINGS LIMITED. 
P.S.L.E. INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED. 
PA TAI DYNAMIC INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
PACIFIC 8 LIMITED. 
PACIFIC COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK LIMITED. 
PACIFIC CONSOLIDATORS NZ LIMITED. 
PACIFIC ENVIRONMENTS LIMITED. 
PACIFIC EXCAVATION & CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
PACIFIC FERTILISERS LIMITED. 
PACIFIC HOVERCRAFT (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 
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PACIFIC PANDA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
PACIFIC RESOURCE CORP (NZ) LIMITED. 
PACIFIC RIM JEWELLERY LIMITED. 
PACIFIC SALVAGE (NZ) LIMITED. 
PACIFIC SURFARI LIMITED. 
PACIFICA IMMIGRATION CONSULTANT SERVICES 

LIMITED. 
PACIFICA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED. 
PACK OF TWENTIES LIMITED. 
PACKAGING PLUS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
PACNAMES LIMITED. 
PADARA LIMITED. 
PADDY LIMITED. 
PADDYS DANIELSON LIMITED. 
PADUSO INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
PAERATA HEIGHTS LIMITED. 
PAGE YOU LIMITED. 
PAHL INVESTMENTS 2002 LIMITED. 
PAK CONSULTING LIMITED. 
PAL PLUMBING LIMITED. 
PALAESTRA HEALTH & WELLBEING LIMITED. 
PALANT LINE LIMITED. 
PALAZZO NATURAL STONE CARPET (NZ) LIMITED. 
PALERMO INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
PALLCO INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
PALM BEACH E & I LIMITED. 
PALMER FOOKS LIMITED. 
PAMPER ME LIMITED. 
PAMPERYOURFRIENDS LIMITED. 
PAN WIRE EROSION/CUTTING LIMITED. 
PANEL MART LIMITED. 
PANFAN INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
PANGONUI  PARTNERSHIP LIMITED. 
PANMURE SURGERY LIMITED. 
PAPAKURA PHOTO IMAGE CENTRE LIMITED. 
PAPAMOA BOAT AND CARAVAN STORAGE 

LIMITED. 
PAPAMOA JUNCTION REAL ESTATE LIMITED. 
PAPER PICKUP LIMITED. 
PARADIGM PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
PARADIGM REAL ESTATE GROUP LIMITED. 
PARADIS BEAUTY LIMITED. 
PARAKLETOS LIMITED. 
PAREMATA FARMS LIMITED. 
PARKE & PENNEY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
PARKLANDS RESTAURANT & BARS LIMITED. 
PARLA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
PARNASSUS GARAGE (1987) LIMITED. 
PARR–FECT CAKES LIMITED. 
PARTAGAS FOUNDATION LIMITED. 
PARTICLE INTERNATIONAL NZ LIMITED. 
PASHICON LIMITED. 
PASSIONBERRY FIELDS LIMITED. 
PATAKA ROAD INVESTMENTS NO 2 LIMITED. 
PATERSON CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
PATRICKARCHITECTURE LIMITED. 
PATS ACCOUNTING & TAXATION SERVICES 

LIMITED. 
PATTERN CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
PATTERSON PROPERTIES (2003) LIMITED. 

PAUL ABERNETHY PAINTERS AND DECORATORS 
LIMITED. 

PAUL CLYNE LIMITED. 
PAULANGELA DESIGNS LIMITED. 
PAVESCAPE LIMITED. 
PBG TRADING LIMITED. 
PBNZ LIMITED. 
PBT INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
PC PEOPLE HOWICK LIMITED. 
PC PEOPLE MT EDEN LIMITED. 
PC SERVICE CENTRE LIMITED. 
PC TEKNIX IMPORTS LIMITED. 
PCBARGAINS LIMITED. 
PCD INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
PD DAVIES LIMITED. 
PDA MOTORS LIMITED. 
PDC HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
PEACEFUL CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS 

LIMITED. 
PEARL CAPITAL LIMITED. 
PEARSONS LIMITED. 
PEDMAN SPICER LIMITED. 
PEEL LIMITED. 
PEGASUS CAFE LIMITED. 
PEGASUS CAPITAL LIMITED. 
PEISEY LIMITED. 
PELAGE LIMITED. 
PELORUS DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
PELORUS HOLIDAYS LIMITED. 
PELORUS HONEY PRODUCTS LIMITED. 
PELOTON CYCLING TOURS LIMITED. 
PELSKY MORTGAGE BROKER CONSULTANTS 

LIMITED. 
PENIEL LIMITED. 
PENRICE RESIDENTIAL LIMITED. 
PENTAGON TRADING (NZ) LIMITED. 
PENUMBRA LIMITED. 
PEOPLE’S ADVOCACY NETWORK LIMITED. 
PERFECT IMPROVEMENTS LIMITED. 
PERFORMANCE COATINGS LIMITED. 
PERFORMANCE DIRECT LIMITED. 
PERGAMON PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
PERIDOT ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
PERIDOT CONSULTING LIMITED. 
PERIOD STYLES LIMITED. 
PERIOUSIA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
PETE PICKETT RENOVATIONS LIMITED. 
PETER & CECIL CO LIMITED. 
PETER JESSOP PHOTOGRAPHY LIMITED. 
PETER LAMONT BUILDERS LIMITED. 
PETER MIDGLEY MOTORS LIMITED. 
PETI DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
PETIA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
PETROL SAVERS NZ LIMITED. 
PGA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
PGF HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
PH MIRACLE SOUTH PACIFIC LIMITED. 
PHIL GIBSON CONCRETE LAYING LIMITED. 
PHILANDERER CORPORATION LIMITED. 
PHIRABAN INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
PHOENIX ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 



5 JULY 2007 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 77 1971 
 

 

PHOENIX BAR & CAFE LIMITED. 
PHOENIX CHEESECAKE COMPANY LIMITED. 
PHOENIX CHEMICAL COMPANY LIMITED. 
PHOENIX FLIGHT LIMITED. 
PHOENIX SOUTHERN FERTILISER LIMITED. 
PHYSICAL EDGE HEALTH AND FITNESS 

SPECIALISTS LIMITED. 
PIC INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
PICK ’N’ PRUNE CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
PICTON HIRE AND MECHANICAL LIMITED. 
PICTURE HOUSE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
PII DESIGN COMPANY LIMITED. 
PILEQUIP NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
PINACOLADA FASHIONS LIMITED. 
PINE ’N APPLE CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
PINEAPPLE LIMITED. 
PINEGROVE TERRACES LIMITED. 
PINEHURST PROPERTY LIMITED. 
PINKS KITCHEN LIMITED. 
PINWA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
PIONEER MOTORS (1985) LIMITED. 
PIRATE PRODUCTS LIMITED. 
PIRATES OF THE CARIBBEAN LIMITED. 
PIZZA FRESCO FRANCHISING LIMITED. 
PIZZA TO GO GO – RANGIORA LIMITED. 
PJREES LIMITED. 
PLANBONLINE LIMITED. 
PLANET 1 LIMITED. 
PLANET X LIMITED. 
PLANTSMAN LIMITED. 
PLASTER PROS LIMITED. 
PLASTIC IMEDIA COVERS LIMITED. 
PLATEAU MILLING SERVICES LIMITED. 
PLATINUM KIWI LIMITED. 
PLATINUM–INVEST LIMITED. 
PLEASURE N’ PLAY WHOLESALERS LIMITED. 
PLIMMERTON SAWMILL LIMITED. 
PLS CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
PLUMBCO LIMITED. 
PLUS SIX FOUR LIMITED. 
PLUTUS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
PMI PAINTING SERVICES LIMITED. 
PMT TRADING LIMITED. 
PNC DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
POCKETWIZ LIMITED. 
POINT CLEANING LIMITED. 
POKENO PRODUCE LIMITED. 
POLPERRO PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
POLYETHNIC INSTITUTE OF STUDIES LIMITED. 
POLYJOHN (ASIA PACIFIC) LIMITED. 
PORTABLE ICE COMPANY LIMITED. 
PORTAL MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
PORTALEZA LIMITED. 
PORTLAND MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
PORTMAN ADVISORY LIMITED. 
POSITIVE IMAGES PHOTOGRAPHIC & PRINT 

LIMITED. 
POSTIT LIMITED. 
POUNDS & PENNIES LIMITED. 
POUWHARE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

POWELL BUILDING CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
POWER CONSULTING LIMITED. 
POWER TOOL SERVICES LIMITED. 
PRACTICE KNOW HOW LIMITED. 
PRASAD TRUST LIMITED. 
PRATT & TICKELPENNY PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
PRECISE POURERS LIMITED. 
PRECISION WORKS (2004) LIMITED. 
PREMIER INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
PREMIER LANGUAGE SCHOOL LIMITED. 
PREMIER SAMPLING LIMITED. 
PREMIER TRAVEL HOMES LIMITED. 
PREMIER TREE & LAWN SERVICES LIMITED. 
PREMIUM CONCRETE PUMPING LIMITED. 
PREMIUM LOGISTICS LIMITED. 
PRESIDENTIAL HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
PRESSLOK RESEALABLE PACKAGING LIMITED. 
PRESTIGE BOAT SALES NZ LIMITED. 
PRESTIGE HOME CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED. 
PRESTIGE PACIFIC ENTERPRISES (NZ) LIMITED. 
PRESTIGE TIMBER FLOORING CO.  LIMITED. 
PRESTIGE VEHICLE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
PRESTON STREET PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
PRF (NZ) LIMITED. 
PRICE POINT HAIR AND BODY LIMITED. 
PRIEST INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
PRIMA TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 
PRIME CAPITAL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
PRIME MEDICAL (PVT) . LIMITED. 
PRINCES SOUTH LIMITED. 
PRINT POWER LIMITED. 
PRINTERFOOD NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
PRINTERS ENGINEERS LIMITED. 
PRISMNZ LIMITED. 
PRO ACTIVE CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
PRO WEIGH LIMITED. 
PRODATA MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
PROFESSIONAL DECORATING SERVICES LIMITED. 
PROFESSIONAL TRAINING & ASSESSING NZ 

LIMITED. 
PROGENZ LIMITED. 
PROGRESSIONS LIMITED. 
PROGRESSIVE HOUSE LIMITED. 
PROGRESSIVE INVESTMENTS 2006 LIMITED. 
PRO–IMPORTS LIMITED. 
PROJECT ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
PROJECT DIRECT LIMITED. 
PROJECTIVITY SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
PROLIGHT ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
PROMET INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
PROMO CARD LIMITED. 
PROMO LIMITED. 
PROPERTY ACQUISITION GROUP LIMITED. 
PROPERTY AUCTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED. 
PROPERTY MAINTENANCE (WELLINGTON) 

LIMITED. 
PROPERTY MAINTENANCE MANAGEMENT 

(AUCKLAND) LIMITED. 
PROPERTY MARKET CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
PROPERTY NZ 2000 LIMITED. 
PROPERTY SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
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PROPERTY WORKS AUSTRALIA LIMITED. 
PROPERTY WORKS MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
PROPERTY WORKS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
PROPERTY WORKS PROJECTS LIMITED. 
PROPERTY WORKS SOUTH PACIFIC LIMITED. 
PROPERTY WORKS VALUATIONS LIMITED. 
PROPHOTO LIMITED. 
PRO–PIX LIMITED. 
PROSPECTIVE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
PROSPEX HOMES LIMITED. 
PROTAT NZ LIMITED. 
PROTECT A WINDOW (CHRISTCHURCH) LIMITED. 
PROVAN CLEANING LIMITED. 
PS & KP READ LIMITED. 
PS TAKAPUNA LIMITED. 
PUFFIN LIMITED. 
PUHI PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
PUKEKO SIGNS AND GRAPHICS LIMITED. 
PUKETONA TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
PUMICE PRODUCTS LIMITED. 
PURAU INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
PURE PARTY LIMITED. 
PURELAND DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
PURESKIN LIMITED. 
PURPLE REIGN PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
PURPLESOFT LIMITED. 
QAOSH HEALTH  SAFETY & SECURITY LIMITED. 
Q–CORP LIMITED. 
QED–TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 
QIAN FAMILY (2006) LIMITED. 
QOC LIMITED. 
QT THERAPY & ARTS LIMITED. 
QUADRIX CORPORATION LIMITED. 
QUALITY ACQUISITIONS LIMITED. 
QUALITY FREIGHT SERVICES LIMITED. 
QUALITY MANAGEMENT GROUP LIMITED. 
QUALITY PAINTERS (2000) LIMITED. 
QUALITY SIGNS LIMITED. 
QUARRY MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED. 
QUARTER 2 ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
QUAYSIDE WANGANUI LIMITED. 
QUEST BUSINESS GROUP LIMITED. 
QUEST WELLINGTON LIMITED. 
QUICKBUILD LIMITED. 
QUICKER GROUP LIMITED. 
QUIKFIND LIMITED. 
QUINNECT LIMITED. 
QUOTEME LIMITED. 
R & B LIFESTYLES LIMITED. 
R & D CUNNINGHAM SPRAYTECH LIMITED. 
R & J BIRD LIMITED. 
R & J COMPTON LIMITED. 
R & J SERVICES LIMITED. 
R & W AGRICULTURE LIMITED. 
R A WEBB LIMITED. 
R AND L GORTEZA LIMITED. 
R C IDIENS LIMITED. 
R G ENTERPRISES (2006) LIMITED. 
R J H DISTRIBUTION LIMITED. 
R J SIMPSON LIMITED. 

R K S HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
R M SOMMER PROPERTY INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
R M SYME & SON LIMITED. 
R&R TRANSPORT SERVICES LIMITED. 
R. & C. PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
R. & H. CAMPBELL LIMITED. 
R.A. & B.T. GILLARD (TUAKAU) LIMITED. 
R.A.S INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
R.E.C BUILDERS LIMITED. 
R.F. CRAIG SOLICITORS NOMINEE COMPANY 

LIMITED. 
R.J POUNDERS LIMITED. 
RAC ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
RADIAL TRADE LIMITED. 
RADIOWORKERS LIMITED. 
RADIUS NZ LIMITED. 
RADTAC LIMITED. 
RAINBOW ABALONE AND PEARLS LIMITED. 
RAINBOW MOTORHOMES LIMITED. 
RAINBOW PACIFIC BUILDING LIMITED. 
RAINBOW SAND HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
RAINMAKERS DESIGN LIMITED. 
RAKOA CHARTERS LIMITED. 
RAMBURRY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
RAMP NETWORKING LIMITED. 
RAMSHACKLE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
RANDAL CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
RANDOLPH STREET PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
RANDOM ACTS LIMITED. 
RANDOM PROJECTS LIMITED. 
RANGEVIEW PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
RANGIORA AUCTIONS LIMITED. 
RANGITIKEI VENTURES LIMITED. 
RAPID LAWN (ROTORUA) LIMITED. 
RAPID ONLINE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
RAPT UP COMPANY LIMITED. 
RASS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
RATA CAFE LIMITED. 
RAYCINZ INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
RBR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
RCN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
RCR CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
READY MADE BLINDS NZ LIMITED. 
REAKTOR  LIMITED. 
REAL ESTATE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
REAL HOUSES LIMITED. 
REAL PRO LIMITED. 
REAL SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
REALLY YUMMY LIMITED. 
REALTA GROUP LIMITED. 
REALTY 2000 LIMITED. 
REARDON HOMES LIMITED. 
REB NZ LIMITED. 
RECLAIM INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
RECREATION CONSULTING LIMITED. 
RECYCLE 2000 LIMITED. 
RED BOX RENTALS LIMITED. 
RED CHERRY XPERIENCE LIMITED. 
RED COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 
RED DEER PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
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RED FOX TAVERN PARTNERSHIP 2000 LIMITED. 
RED GOES FASTER LIMITED. 
RED GOLD TRADING LIMITED. 
RED INK LIMITED. 
RED LIME LIMITED. 
RED LIPSTICK INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
RED ORCHID LIMITED. 
REDBAND FACTORS & TRADE LIMITED. 
REDDY GROUP LIMITED. 
REDLAND TILING LIMITED. 
REDLINE TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
REDPAK HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
REDSHIFT INNOVATIONS LIMITED. 
REEF SHIPPING 2000 LIMITED. 
REEL HEALTH & SAFETY LIMITED. 
REELIFE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
REFILL INC LIMITED. 
REFLECTION MUSIC LIMITED. 
REFLEX LIMITED. 
REGAL ONE PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
REHYDR 8 DISTRIBUTION LIMITED. 
REID (MARAHAU) STOCK CO. LIMITED. 
REINOR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
RELIABLE CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
RELIANCE STOCK FOODS LIMITED. 
RELIANCE TRANSPORT TAURANGA LIMITED. 
RELOAD LIMITED. 
REMEDY FINANCE LIMITED. 
RENEGADE SOFTWARE LIMITED. 
RENEWABLE ENERGY CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
RENO PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
RENOVO PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
RENT ONE LIMITED. 
RENTAL SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
RENZA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
REPLAYIT LIMITED. 
RESOURCENZ LIMITED. 
RESTAURANT CONCEPTS LIMITED. 
RESTAURANT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
RESTORATION ANTIQUES LIMITED. 
RESUME CENTRAL LIMITED. 
RETAIL AUDIO VISUAL TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 
RETAIL FASHIONS LIMITED. 
REVAMP WEST AUCKLAND LIMITED. 
REVENIRE (2000) LIMITED. 
RGM SERVICES LIMITED. 
RHIA AUSTRALIA LIMITED. 
RIAHI INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
RICCO DONNA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
RICHARDSON TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
RICHESS LIMITED. 
RICHIE SMITH LIMITED. 
RICHMOND CARTER CORPORATION LIMITED. 
RICHMOND SEASCAPE LIMITED. 
RICKIT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
RIDESAFE (2006) LIMITED. 
RIPE HAIRDRESSING LIMITED. 
RISSINGTON STATION LIMITED. 
RITE CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
RITZ HOLIDAY GROUP LIMITED. 

RIVER DEEP LIMITED. 
RIVERMILL FUNCTIONS LIMITED. 
RIVERSTONE CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
RIVERVIEW DAYLILIES LIMITED. 
RJD CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
RJJ HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
RLA MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 
RM 2006 LIMITED. 
ROADKILL ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
ROADSHOP LIMITED. 
ROAM SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
ROBERTS & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
ROBINSON & MATTHEWS MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
ROBINSON CONTRACTORS COMPANY LIMITED. 
ROBINSON VENTURES LIMITED. 
ROBLEY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ROBNAT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ROBO STOPPERS LIMITED. 
ROBPAUL HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ROCK BAR LIMITED. 
ROCKETS AUTO MODEL AGENCY LIMITED. 
ROCO PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
ROCOR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ROCQUAINE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
ROD MCMILLAN & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
ROGANESSA LIMITED. 
ROGERS CO–OP LIMITED. 
ROHIKO ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
ROKWARE ASIA PACIFIC LIMITED. 
ROLVICK LIMITED. 
ROMANINA (NZ) LIMITED. 
ROMY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
RONDEAU INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
RON’S PANEL & PAINT LIMITED. 
ROOSEVELT LEASING LIMITED. 
ROSAMUND INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ROSE HORTICULTURE LIMITED. 
ROSEBANK PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ROSLYN LIMITED. 
ROVERS RETURN LIMITED. 
ROYAL ASSOCIATES (REGISTERED ARCHITECTS) 

LIMITED. 
RPB BUILDING LIMITED. 
RPR SERVICES LIMITED. 
RTD INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
RTN CAFE LIMITED. 
RU50 LIMITED. 
RUBY CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
RUIHENG LIMITED. 
RUSSELL LOCKE CONSULTING LIMITED. 
RUSSMORR LIMITED. 
S & J LUND PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
S & M COSMECEUTICALS & NUTRACEUTICALS 

LIMITED. 
S & S ASSOCIATES & PARTNERS LIMITED. 
S & S HOUSE SCAFFOLDING SUPPLY LIMITED. 
S & S JONES ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
S & W HOUSING LIMITED. 
S D & J K HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
S D CHEM LIMITED. 
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S DES BARRES LANDSCAPING LIMITED. 
S H KENNELS & CANINE SUPPLIES LIMITED. 
S LILLY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
S POINER LIMITED. 
S. UNIVERSAL LIMITED. 
S.E.P. LIMITED. 
S.F.K.PRODUCTS AND SERVICES LIMITED. 
S.G.H. CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
S.L. BURDEN SECURITY SERVICES LIMITED. 
SAARA NZ LIMITED. 
SABLE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
SADDAT MOTORS LIMITED. 
SAFE LIMITED. 
SAFE NET (N.Z.) LIMITED. 
SAGOOSE LIMITED. 
SAINI ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
SALCO ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
SALES.PA LIMITED. 
SALMAN COMPANY LIMITED. 
SAMBIN LIMITED. 
SAMEER HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
SAMS ACCOUNTING AND TAXATION SERVICES 

LIMITED. 
SAMSARA ADVENTURE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
SAMUTRIBE LIMITED. 
SAN MARINO LIMITED. 
SAN ONOFRE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
SAN SANO INDUSTRIAL LIMITED. 
SAND PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
SANDAZ PROPERTY LIMITED. 
SANDERSON & COLLINS LIMITED. 
SANDS ROAD PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
SANGER ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
SANGIN HAN MYUNGJA LEE LIMITED. 
SANGUIN COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED. 
SANGUIN GROUP (NZ) LIMITED. 
SANGUIN INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION GROUP 

(NZ AUSTRALIA) LIMITED. 
SANRAJ INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
SANTA FE SHUTTERS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
SANTIAGO ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
SANTIAGO PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
SAPHIRE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
SAPPHIRE MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
SARAH MONSHIN LIMITED. 
SARAN DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
SARTEX LIMITED. 
SAUSAGE KING LIMITED. 
SAVANNAH CONCEPTS LIMITED. 
SAVEWEALTH INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL 

SERVICE CORPORATION LIMITED. 
SAWTOOTH MOUTNAIN DESIGN LIMITED. 
SAWYERS ARMS HOTEL LIMITED. 
SBS COACHING LIMITED. 
SCENICLAND SERVICES LIMITED. 
SCHEME INTERIORS LIMITED. 
SCHERER APARTMENTS LIMITED. 
SCHICKERS DREAM LIMITED. 
SCI PROPERTIES & DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
SCINTILLA ORIGINAL CLOTHING LIMITED. 
SCO LIMITED. 

SCORPIC VENTURES LIMITED. 
SCOTT ARCHITECTS LIMITED. 
SCOTT BASE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
SCULPTURE ART INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
SDM ENFORCEMENT LIMITED. 
SEA & HUNT LIMITED. 
SEAPORT SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
SEARECORD LIMITED. 
SEASONAL FRESH TRADING CO.  LIMITED. 
SEASONS TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
SEAVIEWS 1 LIMITED. 
SEBENZI TRADING LIMITED. 
SECURITYLINES LIMITED. 
SEDDON HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
SEDDON SERVICE STATION 1965 LIMITED. 
SEEN LIMITED. 
SELECT HOUSE LIMITED. 
SELLING SOLUTIONS (2005) LIMITED. 
SEMPLICHE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
SERENATA LIMITED. 
SERENDIPITOUS LIMITED. 
SERJARNO DISTRIBUTORS NZ LIMITED. 
SETIMIA LIMITED. 
SEVAN MINASIAN IMAGING LIMITED. 
SEVEN BLUE SKY LIMITED. 
SEVENTY SEVEN PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
SEYBOLD PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
SHADOW’S TOWING LIMITED. 
SHADWICK PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
SHAGGER ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
SHAHZ TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
SHAJEAN LIMITED. 
SHANK PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
SHAWBUILT HOMES LIMITED. 
SHE  CAFE AND RESTAURANT LIMITED. 
SHEERMINERAL LIMITED. 
SHEFFIELD SPINNING WOOLS 1980 LIMITED. 
SHELBY INC LIMITED. 
SHIELDED COMPONENTS LIMITED. 
SHIFT CONTROL LIMITED. 
SHILLING SAVINGS LIMITED. 
SHIM LIMITED. 
SHINE ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
SHK HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
SHNZ MEDIA DESIGN CO. LIMITED. 
SHOPPING DIVA LIMITED. 
SHOPRITE LIMITED. 
SHORE MARINE OUTBOARD SERVICES LIMITED. 
SHORE MEDIA LIMITED. 
SHORE OFFICE SERVICES LIMITED. 
SHOTCRETE AND CONCRETE SERVICES LIMITED. 
SHREE DAIRY LIMITED. 
SIAM TRADING CORPORATION LIMITED. 
SIBYL TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
SIDDHI CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
SIDELINE LIVING LIMITED. 
SIERRA OFFICE ASSIST LIMITED. 
SILICON TREE SECURITY LIMITED. 
SILKWOOD DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
SILVER CROSS FINE FOODS LIMITED. 
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SILVER SOVEREIGN LIMITED. 
SILVERCHIP INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
SIMBO MOTORS LIMITED. 
SIMCO CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
SIMMEL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
SIMPLE LOGIC LIMITED. 
SIMPLEX SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
SINGERS PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
SINO FINANCE LIMITED. 
SINO–NEW ZEALAND CULTURE AND ECONOMY 

EXCHANGE LIMITED. 
SIRROCO LIMITED. 
SITESPRING LIMITED. 
SIX K HOLDING LIMITED. 
SIX S DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
SIXBYONE LIMITED. 
SKB TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
SKIN N NEEDLES LIMITED. 
SKY CHINA TELEVISION CHRISTCHURCH BRANCH 

LIMITED. 
SKY HIGH DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
SKY PAINTERS LIMITED. 
SKYLAND INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
SLABMASTER NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
SM MEDICAL LIMITED. 
SMARTCAP LIMITED. 
SMARTEEZ LIMITED. 
SMARTKIWI LIMITED. 
SMARTPACK TAURANGA LIMITED. 
SMC CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
SMITH & CAMPO INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
SMITHWOOD INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
SMOKEY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
SMOOTH LIMITED. 
SMS CAD CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 
SMUTS ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 
SNEATH PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
SNOW SAFARIS LIMITED. 
SNOW TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
SOAR NORTH HARBOUR LIMITED. 
SOFTCOVER (NZ) LIMITED. 
SOFTLINK LIMITED. 
SOLID BUILDERS NZ LIMITED. 
SOLID! PERFORMANCE WEAR LIMITED. 
SOLOMON JAMSKI LIMITED. 
SOLTEX LIMITED. 
SOLUTIONS FOR BUSINESS LIMITED. 
SOLUTIONS IN PRINT LIMITED. 
SOLVERE LIMITED. 
SOMERSET HOUSE LIMITED. 
SONDERS EXPORT LIMITED. 
SONG & KIM CO LIMITED. 
SONUS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
SOOPAFRESH LIMITED. 
SORIN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
SOUL BUBBA LIMITED. 
SOUL CURRY LIMITED. 
SOUL TRAIN ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
SOULSTICE NATURAL MEDICINE LIMITED. 
SOULSTREAM LIMITED. 

SOURCE IT DIRECT LIMITED. 
SOUTH AFRICAN IMPORTS LIMITED. 
SOUTH EAST FINFISH MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
SOUTH PACIFIC DREAMS LIMITED. 
SOUTH PACIFIC RESOURCES LIMITED. 
SOUTH PACIFIC WATERBEDS LIMITED. 
SOUTH ROAD ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
SOUTHEDGE INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
SOUTHERN ALPS SLEDS LIMITED. 
SOUTHERN CHILLED HAULAGE LIMITED. 
SOUTHERN ECONOMIC ENTERPRISE 

DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED. 
SOUTHERN FOREST MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
SOUTHERN FORESTRY SEVICES LIMITED. 
SOUTHERN LAKES TRUST LIMITED. 
SOUTHERN LIFESTYLE LIMITED. 
SOUTHERN QUALITY BUILDERS LIMITED. 
SOUTHERN RESTAURANTS LIMITED. 
SOUTHERN SCENIC LIMITED. 
SOUTHERN THUNDER MOTORCYCLES LIMITED. 
SOUTHLAND PROTEIN LIMITED. 
SOUTHPAW PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
SPACE ELEVEN LIMITED. 
SPADA LIMITED. 
SPADES ORCHARD SERVICES LIMITED. 
SPARKLE (NZ) LIMITED. 
SPECIALIST AGRICULTURAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
SPEEDI COLOR LIMITED. 
SPEERS PANEL AND PAINT LIMITED. 
SPENCE & HUGHES LIMITED. 
SPIDERWARE LIMITED. 
SPITFIRE DESIGN LIMITED. 
SPLURGE ONLINE SERVICES LIMITED. 
SPORTS POINT LIMITED. 
SPORTSBRAND MEDIA NZ LIMITED. 
SPORTSFAN LIMITED. 
SPRAGGS COMPANY LIMITED. 
SPRAY & FERT WORX LIMITED. 
SPRAY ON GRASS LIMITED. 
SPRAY ON LAWN LIMITED. 
SPRINT SUPPLIES LIMITED. 
SPYGUIDE LIMITED. 
SQ EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT CONSULTANCY 

LIMITED. 
SQUINT LIMITED. 
SRB RACING LIMITED. 
SRIEW LIMITED. 
SSS MARKETING LIMITED. 
ST JOHNS WOOD LIMITED. 
STAD207 LIMITED. 
STAMCO NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
STAMPEDE LIMITED. 
STANDARD 5010 LIMITED. 
STANMORE GROUP FINANCE LIMITED. 
STAPHEGIS LIMITED. 
STAR EIGHT LIMITED. 
STAR FACTORY PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
STAR INTERNATIONAL INVESTMENT GROUP 

LIMITED. 
STAR PLUMBING WELLINGTON LIMITED. 
STARLIGHT CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
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STATION FARMING LIMITED. 
STAVEFIELD HOLDINGS NO. 35 LIMITED. 
STAYDRY LIMITED. 
STEAMBOAT CRUISES LIMITED. 
STEEL AND GIRTS CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 

LIMITED. 
STELLA MARIS PRODUCTIONS E4 T.V. LIMITED. 
STELLAR DESIGN LIMITED. 
STENCH ADVENTURES LIMITED. 
STEPHANIE FAULKNOR LIMITED. 
STEPOUT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
STEPTOE AND MUM AUTO SERVICE LIMITED. 
STEREO GUYZ LIMITED. 
STERLING 2006 LIMITED. 
STEVE G STUDIOS LIMITED. 
STEWART & MOFFATT LIMITED. 
STINGRAY FERRARI LIMITED. 
STINGRAY LIMITED. 
STIRLING FUNERAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
STITCHES (CHRISTCHURCH) LIMITED. 
STIX HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
STOCKMAN LIMITED. 
STOPRIGHT LIMITED. 
STORM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
STP PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
STRAF 50/50 LIMITED. 
STRAIGHT EDGE (N.Z) MANUFACTURING LIMITED. 
STRATEGIC SPACE PLANNING LIMITED. 
STRATHFIELD PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
STREAKLESS WINDOW CLEANING SPECIALISTS 

LIMITED. 
STREETFX LIMITED. 
STRICTLY FRIENDS LIMITED. 
STROBE PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 
STRONG DISTRIBUTION NZ LIMITED. 
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING SOFTWARE LIMITED. 
STRUCTURAL SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
STS ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
STUDENTZ LIMITED. 
STUDIO VENUS LIMITED. 
STYLE CLUB LIMITED. 
STYLIST LIMITED. 
SUAVE CONSULTING LIMITED. 
SUB ZERO FREIGHT LIMITED. 
SUBDIVISIONS LIMITED. 
SUBLIME COMPUTERS LIMITED. 
SUBLIMENZ LIMITED. 
SUBTROPIA SEED CO LIMITED. 
SUBWAY WHITIANGA LIMITED. 
SUBZERO RACING LIMITED. 
SUGARLOAF RENTALS LIMITED. 
SUMMER SERVICES LIMITED. 
SUMMERLAND CORPORATE TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
SUMNER BEACH APARTMENTS LIMITED. 
SUMO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 
SUN 2 INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
SUN SCREENPRINT LIMITED. 
SUNMOON INTERNATIONAL GROUP (NZ) LIMITED. 
SUNNY BUILDERS (TIMARU) LIMITED. 
SUNRISE COMPANY LIMITED. 

SUNRISE EXIMS LIMITED. 
SUNRISE GLOBAL TRAVELMORE (NZ) LIMITED. 
SUNTARA LIMITED. 
SUPER SITES UN– LIMITED. 
SUPERFLY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
SUPERIOR CAR VALET LIMITED. 
SUPERIOR CARPETS LIMITED. 
SUPERIOR DRIVING SERVICES LIMITED. 
SUPPLYLINE.CO.NZ LIMITED. 
SUPREME CATHAY INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
SUPREME CLASSIC LIMITED. 
SUPREME FINANCE LIMITED. 
SUQ LIMITED. 
SURF THE EARTH LIMITED. 
SURFACE SOLUTIONS WAIKATO LIMITED. 
SURFACEWORKS SPECIALIST COATINGS LIMITED. 
SURFDALE BEACH PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
SURGICAL & ENDOSCOPY SERVICES LIMITED. 
SURREAL BEAUTY LIMITED. 
SURREY HOTEL & CONFERENCE CENTRE LIMITED. 
SWAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
SWAN LAKE RETREAT LIMITED. 
SWAN SONG LIMITED. 
SWEET ORANGES LIMITED. 
SWEET STREET LIMITED. 
SWEET SURRENDER LIMITED. 
SWEET WORLD PACIFIC LIMITED. 
SWIMSCIENCE LIMITED. 
SWING DESIGN LIMITED. 
SWISH CLEAN LIMITED. 
SYNERGY PERFORMANCE LIMITED. 
T & A INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
T & A TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
T & K GIBS STOPPER LIMITED. 
T C TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
T F SMITH LIMITED. 
T J BUILDERS LIMITED. 
T N T FIRE CONTROL LIMITED. 
T O & J WILLIAMS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
T.J. & S.E. WOOLSTON HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
T.J.J & CO LIMITED. 
T500 LIMITED. 
TACKLE WORLD LIMITED. 
TAG LIMITED. 
TAGASOFT LIMITED. 
TAHA LIFESTYLE SERVICES LIMITED. 
TAHI HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
TAHITI MAOHI VACATIONS LIMITED. 
TAHLTAN LIMITED. 
TAI ROGERS BUILDERS LIMITED. 
TAI YUE LIMITED. 
TAIDON CONCRETE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 
TAIPA BAY APARTMENTS LIMITED. 
TAIPEI ECONOMIC AND CULTURAL OFFICE 

LIMITED. 
TAKEAWAY DELIVERY LIMITED. 
TALK IS CHEAP PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 
TALKING MEDIA LIMITED. 
TALOFA RECORDING STUDIO LIMITED. 
TAMATEA CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
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TAMU TAMU COMPANY LIMITED. 
TANGBAR.COM WEB LIMITED. 
TANSLEY AND FORD LIMITED. 
TAOMIA LIMITED. 
TAPE LIMITED. 
TARANAKI MEAT MASTERS LIMITED. 
TARARUA BREWING LIMITED. 
TARLIE LIMITED. 
TARQUIN MANAGEMENT SERVICES (2004) 

LIMITED. 
TAS VEHIKITE DEMOLITION LIMITED. 
TASKER & WEBB DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
TASMAN ESTATE LODGE LIMITED. 
TASMAN IMAGE PUBLISHING LIMITED. 
TASTE RESTAURANT & BAR LIMITED. 
TATTLEY CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
TAUPO PROPERTY HOLDINGS NO 2 LIMITED. 
TAUPOTECH LIMITED. 
TAURANGA LOSS ADJUSTERS LIMITED. 
TAVISTOCK HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
TAY ST DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
TAYLER AGAIR LIMITED. 
TAYLORS ROAD WATER COMPANY 2004 LIMITED. 
TBAY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TBL SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
TE AO LIMITED. 
TE HAU CREEK DEVELOPMENTS (MOKAI) LIMITED. 
TE HENGA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TE ITI O TE RA ME AKU PARATA LIMITED. 
TE KAHU WINES LIMITED. 
TE KAINGA MEAT CO. LIMITED. 
TE KANAE LEASING LIMITED. 
TE KUHA MINE LIMITED. 
TE MANA KAI LIMITED. 
TE MARA GROUP LIMITED. 
TE RAU AROHA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TE RUSSELL HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
TE TOHU TAONGA LIMITED. 
TEAMS ON TOUR EVENTS AND TRAVEL PLANNING 

LIMITED. 
TECH AV NZ LIMITED. 
TECH TECH BOOM LIMITED. 
TECHGNOSIS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
TECHNOLOGYCENTRE LIMITED. 
TECHSTYLE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
TECNOST GROUP LIMITED. 
TECONOMICS LIMITED. 
TELESAT LIMITED. 
TEMOANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TEMPAID LIMITED. 
TEMPLE MEDIA SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
TEMPO CORP LIMITED. 
TEPKACHAINTARA LIMITED. 
TEPPAN–BAR–B LIMITED. 
TERRA COMMUNICATIONS (NZ) LIMITED. 
TERRAKAI LIMITED. 
TERRIER INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
TESTING & INSPECTIONS LIMITED. 
TFW SERVICES LIMITED. 
TGM CENTRAL LIMITED. 

TGM SOUTH ISLAND LIMITED. 
THACKER LIMITED. 
THAI NZL TRADING LIMITED. 
THE 3 BAIRZ LIMITED. 
THE 6TH SENSE LIMITED. 
THE ALTERATION COMPANY LIMITED. 
THE AMBITIOUS PUB COMPANY LIMITED. 
THE ANCHORAGE LIMITED. 
THE ANGUS MARK CONSORTIUM COMPANY 

LIMITED. 
THE ATTACHMENT WAREHOUSE LIMITED. 
THE BAY CHEMIST LIMITED. 
THE BEAN HOUSE LIMITED. 
THE BEAUTY PARLOUR LIMITED. 
THE BIG COW FARM LIMITED. 
THE BODY CENTRE PTY LIMITED. 
THE BROWN SEEDS LIMITED. 
THE CHIFLEY LIMITED. 
THE CLINIC NZ LIMITED. 
THE COMPANY FOR HORSES LIMITED. 
THE CONNECTOR COMPANY LIMITED. 
THE CONTACT CENTRE LIMITED. 
THE CONTINENTAL WINES AND SPIRITS COMPANY 

(N.Z.) LIMITED. 
THE COSTUME STUDIO LIMITED. 
THE COWCATCHA LIMITED. 
THE CYLINDER KING LIMITED. 
THE CYPRUS TREE OHAKUNE LIMITED. 
THE FINANCE BROKERAGE LIMITED. 
THE FLOWER HOUSE (2005) LIMITED. 
THE FLU KIT PEOPLE LIMITED. 
THE FURNITURE WAREHOUSE LIMITED. 
THE GARLIC FACTORY (2002) LIMITED. 
THE GIFT SHOP LIMITED. 
THE GRAIN MILL COMPANY LIMITED. 
THE GUIDE MAGS LIMITED. 
THE HOCKEY SHOP LIMITED. 
THE HOME GUARDIANS PROPERTY MAINTENANCE 

COMPANY LIMITED. 
THE IT COMPANY LIMITED. 
THE JEWELLER LIMITED. 
THE LITTLE COMPANY LIMITED. 
THE LLAMA STATION LIMITED. 
THE MEDIA XCHANGE LIMITED. 
THE MONEY DOCTOR LIMITED. 
THE MORTGAGE COMPANY LIMITED. 
THE ODD JOB LIMITED. 
THE OFFICE LIMITED. 
THE PADDLEBOAT COMPANY LIMITED. 
THE PENGUIN CAFE BAR LIMITED. 
THE PERFECT BAKERY LIMITED. 
THE PET BARN LIMITED. 
THE PHEASANT PHARM LIMITED. 
THE PHONE GUYS LIMITED. 
THE POLO EPICUREAN LIMITED. 
THE POTOMAC INSTITUTE OF NEW ZEALAND 

LIMITED. 
THE PROPERTY HUNTER LIMITED. 
THE RAINBOW FRIENDLY GARDEN CO. LIMITED. 
THE READY ROAST TAKEAWAYS LIMITED. 
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THE RENDER BRICK & PLASTER COMPANY 
LIMITED. 

THE SALON WAREHOUSE LIMITED. 
THE SCHOOL OF LIFE LIMITED. 
THE SIGNAL GALLERY LIMITED. 
THE SMALL SIGN CO.OTAGO LIMITED. 
THE SOUND WORKSHOP MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
THE TRUSTEES (NZ) LIMITED. 
THE ULTIMATE DREAM LIMITED. 
THE WENDYWOOD CORPORATION LIMITED. 
THE WHOLY SPIRIT COMPANY LIMITED. 
THE WINE COUNTRY INSTITUTE LIMITED. 
THE WIRELESS PEOPLE LIMITED. 
THEATRICAL WARDROBE & PROPS LIMITED. 
THEME ON VICTORIA LIMITED. 
THEWHITEROOM LIMITED. 
THH INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
THJ TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 
THOMPSON AERO ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
THOMPSON JOPSON INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
THOMVEST LIMITED. 
THORPS PHARMACY LIMITED. 
THREE LEGS LIMITED. 
THREE MONKEYS LIMITED. 
THREE SIXTY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
THUNDER RIVER FARMS LIMITED. 
THUNDERBIRDS LIMITED. 
THURSDAY LIMITED. 
TI KOUKA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
TIAKI AND CO LIMITED. 
TIANLI GROUP LIMITED. 
TIDEMARK ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 
TIGER PROMOTIONS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
TIHEI PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
TIKANGA TIMBERS LIMITED. 
TIKI HOLDINGS 2004 LIMITED. 
TILLERMAN FAMILY TRUST MANAGEMENT 

LIMITED. 
TIM HOWELL WEB DESIGN LIMITED. 
TIMBLE LIMITED. 
TIMS RENTALS LIMITED. 
TINPOT LIMITED. 
TIPU INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TITAN LANDSCAPE AND CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
TITAN PEST CONTROL LIMITED. 
TITAN REAL ESTATE LIMITED. 
TITHE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
TJS PLUMBING LIMITED. 
TMC CAPITAL LIMITED. 
TNA EVENTS LIMITED. 
TNF BANDIT LIMITED. 
TOCIP ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
TODAY ANSWER DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
TOI WHAKAIRO LIMITED. 
TOIORA–HEALTHY LIFESTYLES LIMITED. 
TO–JO INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TOKYO PERFORMANCE MOTORS LIMITED. 
TOM 1 LIMITED. 
TOMAS LIMITED. 
TOMMI ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. 

TOMOS LIMITED. 
TONEREW MARKETING LIMITED. 
TONIC LIMITED. 
TONY HARVEY TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
TOOLMN MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
TOP NOTCH DESIGN & PRINT LIMITED. 
TOP WOOD LIMITED. 
TOPP DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
TOPSAIL 2002 LIMITED. 
TOTAL AIR CARE SOUTH LIMITED. 
TOTAL BAIT AND ICE COMPANY LIMITED. 
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LIMITED. 
TOTAL COST OF OWNERSHIP LIMITED. 
TOTAL CREDIT CONTROL LIMITED. 
TOTAL DRAINAGE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
TOTAL FABRICATION TOKOROA LIMITED. 
TOTAL IMPORT & EXPORT (NZ) LIMITED. 
TOTAL IT SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
TOTAL PAINTING SERVICES LIMITED. 
TOTAL PC LIMITED. 
TOTAL RELAX LIMITED. 
TOTAL STORAGE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
TOULOUSE LAUTREC LIMITED. 
TOURISM BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
TOURMASTERS BRANDS LIMITED. 
TOWER FOUNDATIONS LIMITED. 
TOWN AND COUNTRY MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 
TOYMAGIC LIMITED. 
TOYS R US LIMITED. 
TRAC ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 
TRACEY EDWARD LIMITED. 
TRAD TO RAD LIMITED. 
TRADE BUILT DEVELOPERS LIMITED. 
TRADE MASTERS (2003) LIMITED. 
TRADE MO LIMITED. 
TRADEPC LIMITED. 
TRADERS & FACILITATORS LIMITED. 
TRADEWELL LIMITED. 
TRAFIK 2004 LIMITED. 
TRANS ALPINE REFRIGERATION LIMITED. 
TRANSAFETY DRIVING ACADEMY LIMITED. 
TRANSFORMING IMAGES LIMITED. 
TRANSPORT MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS 

LIMITED. 
TRANS–TASMAN RESOURCES LIMITED. 
TRANTOS LIMITED. 
TRASK ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
TRAVELLERS HAVEN LIMITED. 
TRAYDOG PROPERTY LIMITED. 
TREADSTONE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
TREALEE LIMITED. 
TREESHOLME DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
TREKKER SAFARIS LIMITED. 
TRENDS TRADE NZ LIMITED. 
TRENT EQUESTRIAN SHOW JUMPERS LIMITED. 
TRETHEWEY STONE GROUP LIMITED. 
TRI FITNESS LIMITED. 
TRI–CORP SALES LIMITED. 
TRIENA FISHING COMPANY LIMITED. 
TRIMAX PANEL BEATES LIMITED. 



5 JULY 2007 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 77 1979 
 

 

TRINIDADE LIMITED. 
TRIUMPH MOTORCYCLES (N.Z.) LIMITED. 
TROPHY HOUSE LIMITED. 
TROPHY RIDGE WATER SERVICES LIMITED. 
TROPICAL RENT–A–CAR LIMITED. 
TROUVERE CONSULTING & TRADING LIMITED. 
TRU TRACK LIMITED. 
TRUE EXPERIENCE TRAVEL LIMITED. 
TRUE MAGNIFICENCE LIMITED. 
TRUSTELE LIMITED. 
TRUTHSTONE LIMITED. 
TSEC CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
TSP INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TT & D HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
TU KARAMAENE CONCEPTS LIMITED. 
TUAI & ASSOCIATES CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 
TUCON HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
TUG SERVICES LIMITED. 
TUI INC LIMITED. 
TULA & NILES LIMITED. 
TUNNEL VISION (2005) LIMITED. 
TUOHY LODGES LIMITED. 
TURGO LIMITED. 
TURLOUGH HILL ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
TURNSTONE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 
TUROA TAYLOR PROPERTY LIMITED. 
TUSCANY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
TWENTY TIMES TWO LIMITED. 
TWIN BALANCE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TWIN COAST SECURITIES LIMITED. 
TWINCREEKS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TWO PLUS ONE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
TWO SWEET INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TWOFOURMUSIC LIMITED. 
TYCOON TRADE LIMITED. 
TYREPOWER MANUREWA LIMITED. 
U B SAUCEE LIMITED. 
ULTIMATE AYURVEDA LIMITED. 
ULTIMATE CREATIONS LIMITED. 
ULTRA POWER LIMITED. 
UNDERGROUND COFFEE COMPANY LIMITED. 
UNDERSTONE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
UNICOM LIMITED. 
UNICOMM EDUCATION LIMITED. 
UNIQETASTES LIMITED. 
UNITED PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
UNIVERSAL SALES LIMITED. 
UNUSED SHELF COMPANY 2004 LIMITED. 
URALLA PASTORAL LIMITED. 
URBAN ADVENTURES LIMITED. 
URBAN OFFICE LIMITED. 
URTHEN PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
USENZA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
USSN CHAND INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
UTILITIES WORLDWIDE LIMITED. 
V N PAINTING LIMITED. 
V R HOSPITALITY LIMITED. 
V V P DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
V.I.P GIFT SERVICES LIMITED. 
VADA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

VAGOR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
VALENTINA LIMITED. 
VAM DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED. 
VAN DER KROFT CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
VAN DER VOORN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
VANDERCOUP CONSULTING LIMITED. 
VANI ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 
VANILLA HOUSE LIMITED. 
VARIETY IMPORTS LIMITED. 
VASE LIMITED. 
VAUGHAN JONES INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
VAUGHAN LIMITED. 
VC INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
VCOMMS TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED. 
VECTORCORP LIMITED. 
VEHICLE CERTIFICATION NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
VEHO LUBI LIMITED. 
VELOCITY SOUTH PACIFIC LIMITED. 
VENDXPRESS LIMITED. 
VENKATESWARA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
VENTURE FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
VENTURE VISION VIDEO LIMITED. 
VERITAS EVENTS LIMITED. 
VERKAR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
VERNE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
VERSAILLES PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
VERTAY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
VERTAY LIMITED. 
VERTICAL LIFT LIMITED. 
VIA MARE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
VIBRA HEALTH & FITNESS LIMITED. 
VIBRANT TASTE LIMITED. 
VIC APPAREL LIMITED. 
VICTORARY EDUCATION AND SERVICES LIMITED. 
VICTORIA PARK RECORDS LIMITED. 
VIKIM LIMITED. 
VINDGE INTERESTS LIMITED. 
VINGUS LIMITED. 
VINNIE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
VINYLCUTS LIMITED. 
VIRK HORTICULTURE LIMITED. 
VIRTUE 16 LIMITED. 
VIRTUS: OFFICINE DI IMMAGINE LIMITED. 
VISION CLEANING LIMITED. 
VISUAL DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
VISUALISE PICTURES LIMITED. 
VITALITY FOODS (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 
VIVIAN NELSON LIMITED. 
VIVID OUTDOORS LIMITED. 
VIZUAL PHOTOMEDIA LIMITED. 
VSION 2 LIMITED. 
VULTURE LIMITED. 
VUSION MARKETING LIMITED. 
W R & J M WALLER LIMITED. 
W.J. & P.M. ARBUCKLE LIMITED. 
WACHEL PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
WAI MARA 1999 LIMITED. 
WAIMATA VALLEY FARMS LIMITED. 
WAINONE EXOTIC TIMBER LIMITED. 
WAIONGAONGA FARMS LIMITED. 
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WAIPA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
WAIPARA VALLEY OLIVES LIMITED. 
WAIPAWA VILLAGE LIMITED. 
WAIPU VILLAGE LIMITED. 
WAIPUKA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
WAIRAKA ELECTRICAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
WAIRAU BUSINESS LIMITED. 
WAI–RONGOA AROHANUI LIMITED. 
WAIRUA 7 LIMITED. 
WAITAKERE WATERBLASTING AND PROPERTY 

MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 
WAITUNA BREWING COMPANY LIMITED. 
WAKATIPU PHO LIMITED. 
WAKELIN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
WAKELIN PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
WAKELIN VETERINARY SERVICES LIMITED. 
WALKER & WALKER RC LIMITED. 
WALKER (2004) LIMITED. 
WALKER BOULD LIMITED. 
WALKER PROPERTY LIMITED. 
WALLACE T & D LIMITED. 
WALLPAPERS TO GO LIMITED. 
WANAKA PARAGLIDING LIMITED. 
WANGANUI INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
WANZ RETAIL LIMITED. 
WARBURTON LIVESTOCK LIMITED. 
WARREN REID MOTORS LTD. 
WARWICK HENDERSON GALLERY LIMITED. 
WASABI SOFTWARE LIMITED. 
WASAN INTERNATIONAL FORESTRY LIMITED. 
WASHWAYS LIMITED. 
WAST KARAKA LIMITED. 
WATENE T.K. INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
WATSON BLAMPIED NOMINEE COMPANY. 
WEALTH KEY LIMITED. 
WEATHER WISE STRUCTURES LIMITED. 
WEATHERDATA.CO.NZ LIMITED. 
WEB COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 
WEBBDESIGN LIMITED. 
WEBBER ORCHARDS LIMITED. 
WEBRADIO NETGAIN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
WEBTEC LIMITED. 
WEBTOPIA LIMITED. 
WEDDINGZONE LIMITED. 
WEE HAUL NZ LIMITED. 
WEEZA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
WEI HUAN BETA PROPERTY LIMITED. 
WEIN LIMITED. 
WEI–YOUNG INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
WELLYWOOD PROPERTY LIMITED. 
WELPTON TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
WELSH CARRIERS LIMITED. 
WELTEX 2002 LIMITED. 
WENTWORTH MARKET (1990) LIMITED. 
WEST ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
WEST MELTON WINERY ESTATES LIMITED. 
WESTERHAM AVIATION MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 
WESTERN BAY ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
WESTERN OFFICE WORKS LIMITED. 
WESTLOWE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

WE’VE HAD ENOUGH LIMITED. 
WHALE PUMPS LIMITED. 
WHANGAMATA DREAM LIMITED. 
WHARARA CIVIL ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
WHATAMANGO BAY LIMITED. 
WHATAWHATA AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED. 
WHATAWHATA ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED. 
WHATEVA IT TAKES LIMITED. 
WHIROKINO INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
WHISPER PC LIMITED. 
WHITAKER INVESTMENTS (2005) LIMITED. 
WHITBY HEIGHTS LIMITED. 
WHITE KNIGHTS ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
WHITE PEARL LIMITED. 
WHITE ROSE BUILDERS  NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
WHITEMAN RENTALS LIMITED. 
WHITFORD LODGE CONFERENCE CENTRE 

LIMITED. 
WHOLESALE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
WHOLESALE CAR AUDIO COMPANY 1997 LIMITED. 
WHO’S THE BOSS LIMITED. 
WICKLIFFE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
WIFE WITHOUT STRINGS LIMITED. 
WILANDEL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
WILD SOUND LIMITED. 
WILD SOUTH ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. 
WILDFIRE DESIGN LIMITED. 
WILKINSONS ANIMAL PREGNANCY SCANNING 

LIMITED. 
WILLIAMS & KNIGHT LIMITED. 
WILLIAMS FLORAL SERVICE LIMITED. 
WILLOWBEND HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
WILLOWBROOK COUNTRY LODGE LIMITED. 
WILLOWBY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
WILLOW–WAI PARTNERSHIP LIMITED. 
WILLS RETIREMENT FUND LIMITED. 
WILSON LOCKHART LIMITED. 
WILSON PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
WILSONS HOTEL (2004) LIMITED. 
WIMCO PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
WIN TEAM HONG LIMITED. 
WINDOW REPLACEMENT COMPANY LIMITED. 
WINDSOR DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
WINE LOGISTICS AK LIMITED. 
WINWORTH LIMITED. 
WIRETALK LIMITED. 
WISEBUY AUTOS LIMITED. 
WISPGULF PACIFIC LIMITED. 
WITCH LIMITED. 
WM TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
WONDER TRADING NZ LIMITED. 
WOODLAND LAMINATE LIMITED. 
WOODLAND RUG COMPANY LIMITED. 
WOOLRICH PROPERTY LIMITED. 
WORLD CHARITIES NZ LIMITED. 
WORLD CLASS BUSINESS ENTERPRISE CO. 

LIMITED. 
WORLD CULTURE CENTRE CO. LIMITED. 
WORLD LINK CORPORATION LIMITED. 
WORLD TRUST INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
WORTELBOER HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
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WORTHWHILE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
WTC LIMITED. 
WWA IMPORTS EXPORTS LIMITED. 
WWW.LOOKGOODNAKED.CO.NZ LIMITED. 
WYATT SARGENT & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
WYEELA LIMITED. 
X & L GROUP LIMITED. 
X FACTOR EDUCATION LIMITED. 
XCALIBER SERVICES LIMITED. 
XECUTE SYSTEM SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
X–FLOW ENGINE COMPONENTS LIMITED. 
XLL GROUP LIMITED. 
XPOSE NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
XPRESS PHOTOS N FRAMING LIMITED. 
XS LIMITED. 
XSERVE LIMITED. 
XTRA CONSOLIDATION LIMITED. 
XTRAFFIC LIMITED. 
XTREMEAK LIMITED. 
XUE & LE TRADING LIMITED. 
XYTECH PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
XZY LIMITED. 
Y & C ENTERPRISE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
YALIDA COLOR MAGIC LIMITED. 
YEHBRO LIMITED. 
YJA LIMITED. 
YNET LIMITED. 
YOGA AT THE GROVE LIMITED. 
YOGI SUPERETTE LIMITED. 
YONG CHANG TRADING LIMITED. 
YORKSHIRE PUD LIMITED. 
YOU LIMITED. 
YOUBUY LIMITED. 
YOUNGBEALE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
YOUNGMAN SERVICE STATION LIMITED. 
YOUR ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
YUAN TZE CENTRE LIMITED. 
YUICHI SHIRAYAMA LIMITED. 
YUNG LIMITED. 
Z3 LIMITED. 
ZAMARE PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
ZANZIBAR HAIR ( NELSON) LIMITED. 
ZEDIT LIMITED. 
ZENITH ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
ZEOLITE NCD NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
ZEP TEPI LIMITED. 
ZEST FOR LIVING LIMITED. 
ZHANG & HUANG’S LIMITED. 
ZHENG RONG LIMITED. 
ZIPTREK ECOTOURS LIMITED. 
ZOHZOH ENSEMBLE LIMITED. 
ZOODLES LIMITED. 
ZORITE BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED. 
ZUBKA NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
Unless, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, 
written objection to removal of any of the above-named 
companies is delivered to the Registrar by 2 August 2007 
(being not less than 20 working days from the date of this 
notice), the Registrar is required to remove the companies 
from the Register. 

Dated this 5th day of July 2007. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 
Contact for Enquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726). 
Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of 
Companies, Northern Business Centre, Private Bag 92061, 
Auckland Mail Centre. 
Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559. 
ds4570 

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 
I intend to remove the following companies from the 
Register under section 318(1)(d) of the Companies Act 
1993. 
I am satisfied that these companies have ceased to carry on 
business and there is no further reason for these companies 
to continue in existence or that no liquidator is acting. 
2 E MILK DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED. 
A D AUSTIN LIMITED. 
A H WILLIAMSON LIMITED. 
ACE RADIATOR SERVICES LIMITED. 
ADVANCED DRIVER TRAINING LIMITED. 
AHLAWAT FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
AIG MARKETING SERVICES LIMITED. 
AMERICAN INTERNATIONAL ASSISTANCE NZ 

LIMITED. 
AMERICAN INTERNATIONAL GROUP NZ LIMITED. 
AMERICAN INTERNATIONAL UNDERWRITERS NZ 

LIMITED. 
AORAKI PHO LIMITED. 
ASCENTIAL SOFTWARE LIMITED. 
ASHGATE GROUP LIMITED. 
ATFM DEVELOPERS LIMITED. 
B.W. CONAGLEN LIMITED. 
BEALEY PROPERTIES OTAGO LIMITED. 
BIRD SHIELD AUSTRALASIA LIMITED. 
BOOKKEEPING SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
BRIANELL VALLEY LIMITED. 
BUCKLANDS BEACH WINES LIMITED. 
BURCHALL CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
CANTERBURY PROSPECTING CO LIMITED. 
CARPET ONE GISBORNE LIMITED. 
CN TRADING LIMITED. 
COLI LIMITED. 
CONTRACTORS.CO LIMITED. 
COSY FLOORS 2006 LIMITED. 
COTTRELLS BAKERY LIMITED. 
CRAVE LIMITED. 
D J RILLSTONE LIMITED. 
DAN WEATHERLEY LIVESTOCK LIMITED. 
DI RICE LIMITED. 
DICE MODELS LIMITED. 
DUNEDIN CITY PHO LIMITED. 
EPIC AIR LIMITED. 
EPROPERTY.NET.NZ LIMITED. 
ETERNITY ROAD LIMITED. 
EXPERTEEZ LIMITED. 
F LEWIS & SONS LIMITED. 
FECO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
FERNIEHURST INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
FIES LIMITED. 
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FRUIT TOWN 2000 LIMITED. 
GALATOS PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
GAWLER DOWNS LIMITED. 
GEOFF MARTIN ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED. 
GIOCO INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
GOCAB PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
GOCAB PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
GREAT WALL TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
GRT COMPANY LIMITED. 
HILARITY CHOCOLATES LIMITED. 
HORIZON BUSINESS LIMITED. 
HORWITZ PUBLICATIONS (NZ) LIMITED. 
ILMINISTER BUILDINGS LIMITED. 
INTERCONTINENTAL MOTORS LIMITED. 
JADE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
JAZZWOOD LOGGING LIMITED. 
JOHN R WADSWORTH ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
JOHNS WEAR LIMITED. 
JONES HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
KERILEA HORTICULTURAL SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
KIWI DOMAINS LIMITED. 
KNOWLES & SONS AUTO ELECTRICAL 1998 

LIMITED. 
KOREANZ LIMITED. 
L & I HUNT LIMITED. 
LAKE LAND COMMERCIAL CLEANING LIMITED. 
LENG & KEEN LIMITED. 
LOGICAL SECURE LIMITED. 
LPI–NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
MANDALEA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MANGAWHAI BACH RENTALS LIMITED. 
MARLBOROUGH PHO LIMITED. 
MATAKANA VIEWS LIMITED. 
MAUGERS RENTALS LIMITED. 
MDB ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
MIDDLE EARTH DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
MILLBROOK HOTEL VILLA COMPANY TEN 

LIMITED. 
MING HUANG TRADING LIMITED. 
MOOKA & MO LIMITED. 
MORGAN & BRADLEY LIMITED. 
MULCARE SPORTS LIMITED. 
NATURES CHOICE DIRECT LIMITED. 
NEDIM CONSTRUCTION CO LIMITED. 
NEDIM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
NELSON PHO LIMITED. 
NETWORK COMPUTING LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND QUALITY WATERS (2005) LIMITED. 
NZ DANCE STORE LIMITED. 
OLDNZ LIMITED. 
P.D. CURTIS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
PARADYME ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
PEOPLE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
PERIGORD INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
PERSONAL COMPUTER SHOP LIMITED. 
PHOENIX SALES LIMITED. 
PIPER OLIVER FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
PRIMO 2001 LIMITED. 
R.P.S. CARPENTRY LIMITED. 
RADORO LIMITED. 

RAINMAN 2005 LIMITED. 
RANGIORA WEBSITES LIMITED. 
RANGITIKEI PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
REAL YIELD LIMITED. 
REEF BREAK LIMITED. 
RESTORATION COUNSELLING LIMITED. 
RMCL FACTORS LIMITED. 
RON THOMASEN LIMITED. 
ROYALL PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
RPG WHOLESALING LIMITED. 
S. LILLY COMPUTERS KAIAPOI LIMITED. 
SAM WEISS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
SHORESMART LIMITED. 
SOUTH FARM SUPPLIES LIMITED. 
SPRINGBOK PLUMBING AND DRAINLAYING 

LIMITED. 
SUFFIX HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
TAYLFORTH DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
TESUQUE TRADING LIMITED. 
THE EARLY BIRD BAKING CO. LIMITED. 
THE PINES DAIRY FARM LIMITED. 
THE TOP PLACE LIMITED. 
THE ULTIMATE CHALLENGE TRUSTEE COMPANY 

LIMITED. 
THERNOR INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
THOMAS HYGIENE LIMITED. 
TRAVELENS PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
TREVALYN GROUP LIMITED. 
TUBRO INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
UK 4 NZ RECRUITING LIMITED. 
UNITED SPRAY PAVE LIMITED. 
VALENTINE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
VALTRANS ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
VALUE DRAPERS (NAPIER) LIMITED. 
VARUN LIMITED. 
VERZA LIMITED. 
VETERINARY DEFENCE ASSOCIATION 

(NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 
VICARY 2001 LIMITED. 
WAIKANAE HIGH CLASS CAKE KITCHEN LIMITED. 
WEBDEEZSIGN.CO.NZ LIMITED. 
WELLINGTON COLD STORAGE LIMITED. 
WILLIAMS WIRE CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
WOOLSCOTT PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
WOOSOONEE DONSOONEE LIMITED. 
WOW PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 
Unless, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, 
written objection to removal of any of the above-named 
companies is delivered to the Registrar by 2 August 2007 
(being not less than 20 working days from the date of this 
notice), the Registrar is required to remove the companies 
from the Register. 
Dated this 5th day of July 2007. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies.
Contact for Enquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726). 
Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of 
Companies, Northern Business Centre, Private Bag 92061, 
Auckland Mail Centre. 
Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559. 
ds4529 
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Capital Mortgage Limited, Capital Investment 
Nominees Limited, Capital Mortgage Nominees 
Limited, Coast Credit Limited, Global 
Finance Limited, Global Haulage Limited, 
Time’s Up Limited, Finance Direct Group Limited, 
Capital Development Group Limited, Global 
Gold Limited and Yaldhurst Farms 2000 Limited 
(all in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Companies From the Register 
We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, 
liquidators of the above-named companies, hereby give 
notice that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies 
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final 
reports on the liquidations, it is intended to remove the 
companies from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than 23 July 2007. 
Dated this 21st day of June 2007. 
K. A. HORNE, Liquidator. 
ds4518 

Quick Tip Holdings Limited, Pages Property 
Holdings Limited, Ilam Properties Limited and 
Papanui Motels Limited (all in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Companies From the Register 
The Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that the liquidator’s final reports for 
the above-named companies have been delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies and that it is now intended to 
remove these companies from the Companies Register under 
section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993. 
Any objections to the removal of any of these companies, 
pursuant to section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, must be 
delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days of the date 
of this notice. 
Dated at Christchurch this 26th day of June 2007.  
MURRAY G. ALLOTT, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: 111 Bealey Avenue (PO Box 29432), 
Christchurch. 
ds4379 

A J Earthmoving Contractors Limited, Edge Cafe 
Westmere Limited, Escudo Motor Co 2003 
Limited, Ollie Blocklayers Limited and Te Hau 
Kainga Holdings Limited (all in liquidation)  
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Companies From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Vivian Judith Fatupaito and Richard Dale Agnew, 
liquidators of the above-named companies, hereby give 
notice that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies 
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final 
reports on the liquidations, it is intended to remove the 
companies from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
no later than 30 July 2007. 
Dated this 26th day of June 2007. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
ds4575 

Mills Tui Alloy Limited (in liquidation)  
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Vivian Judith Fatupaito and John Anthony Waller, 
liquidators of Mills Tui Alloy Limited, hereby give notice 
that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report  
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than 30 July 2007. 
Dated this 26th day of June 2007. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
ds4574 

BG Freight Haulage Limited and B G Bulk Haulage 
Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Apply for the Removal of the 
Above-named Companies From the Register 
Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must 
remove the above-named companies, whose registered office 
is situated at 249 Wicksteed Street, Wanganui, from the 
New Zealand Register on the grounds that the documents 
referred to in section 257(1)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
have been sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies, 
thereby completing the liquidations pursuant to section 249 
of the Act. 
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removals is delivered to the Registrar by 5 August 
2007 (being a date not less than 20 working days after the 
date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove  
the companies from the Register. 
Dated at Wanganui this 20th day of June 2007. 
WARWYCK DEWE, Liquidator.  
ds4464 

Seafresh New Zealand Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Application for Removal of the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
The liquidation of Seafresh New Zealand Limited 
(in liquidation) has been completed and the final report 
and statement of receipts and payments have been sent 
to the Registrar, pursuant to section 257 of the Companies 
Act 1993, together with a request that the company be 
removed from the Register pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of 
the Companies Act 1993. 
Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the Act, 
must be delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days of 
the date of this notice. 
Dated this 29th day of June 2007. 
DAVID VANCE, Liquidator. 
ds4541 

Raymar Developments Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Karen Betty Mason and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer, 
liquidators of Raymar Developments Limited (in liquidation), 
whose registered office is situated at Level 16, 7 City Road, 
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
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318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed 
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is 
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 31 August 2007. 
Dated this 4th day of July 2007. 
K. B. MASON, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, Level 16, 
7 City Road, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. 
ds4544 

Helensville G.A.S. Station Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Michael Lamacraft, 
liquidators of Helensville G.A.S. Station Limited  
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at  
Level 16, 7 City Road, Auckland, hereby give notice that, 
pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 
and having filed with the Registrar our final report on the 
liquidation, it is intended to remove the company from  
the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 31 August 2007. 
Dated this 28th day of June 2007. 
M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, Level 16, 
7 City Road, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. 
ds4506 

H Stanley Developments Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, liquidators 
of H Stanley Developments Limited (in liquidation), whose 
registered office is situated at Level 16, 7 City Road, 
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed 
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is 
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 15 August 2007. 
Dated this 28th day of June 2007. 
M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, Level 16, 
7 City Road, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. 
ds4505 

Globetrotter Education Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, liquidators 
of Globetrotter Education Limited (in liquidation), whose 

registered office is situated at Level 16, 7 City Road, 
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed 
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is 
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 31 August 2007. 
Dated this 28th day of June 2007. 
M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, Level 16, 
7 City Road, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. 
ds4507 

Stone No. 1 Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, liquidators 
of Stone No. 1 Limited (in liquidation), whose registered 
office is situated at Level 16, 7 City Road, Auckland, hereby 
give notice that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the 
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our 
final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the 
company from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 15 August 2007. 
Dated this 28th day of June 2007. 
M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, Level 16, 
7 City Road, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. 
ds4508 

ConocoPhillips (U.K.) Limited  
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 341 of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is given that it is intended to request the Registar of 
Companies to remove ConocoPhillips (U.K.) Limited, whose 
registered office is at 171 Featherston Street, Wellington, 
from the Overseas Companies Register, pursuant to section 
341 of the Companies Act 1993, on the grounds that it 
intends to cease to carry on business in New Zealand. 
This application to remove ConocoPhillips (U.K.) Limited 
will be made no earlier than 3 months after the date this 
notice is published. 
Dated at Wellington this 21st day of June 2007. 
ds4445 

ABC76 Limited (in liquidation) (“the company”) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Company No.: 653951 
I have concluded the liquidation of the company and hereby 
give notice that, in accordance with section 318(1)(e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, I have filed my final report and, 
consequently, the company is to be removed from the 
Register. 
Any objection to the removal of the company from the 
Register must be made to the Registrar within 20 working 
days of the date of this notice. 
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Dated at Wellington this 28th day of June 2007. 
JOHN SCUTTER, Liquidator. 
ds4514 

Carkraft Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of Carkraft Limited (in liquidation): 
Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 320 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 

removed from the Register, under section 318(1)(e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257(1)(a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such objection no later than 
3 August 2007. 

Dated at Auckland this 20th day of June 2007. 
JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company: 
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue, 
Auckland. Postal Address: PO Box 6092, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Website: www.mvp.co.nz 
ds4516 

Corporate Collision Repairs Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of Corporate Collision Repairs Limited (in liquidation): 
Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 320 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 

removed from the Register, under section 318(1)(e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257(1)(a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such objection no later than 
3 August 2007. 

Dated at Auckland this 20th day of June 2007. 
JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company: 
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue, 
Auckland. Postal Address: PO Box 6092, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Website: www.mvp.co.nz 
ds4517 

Macau Motors Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of Macau Motors Limited (in liquidation): 
Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 320 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 

removed from the Register, under section 318(1)(e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 

has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257(1)(a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such objection no later than 
3 August 2007. 

Dated at Auckland this 27th day of June 2007. 
JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company: 
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue, 
Auckland. Postal Address: PO Box 6092, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Website: www.mvp.co.nz 
ds4515 

BA95 Limited* (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of BA95 Limited (in liquidation): 
Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 

removed from the Register, under section 318(1)(e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257(1)(a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such objection no later than 
3 August 2007. 

Dated at Auckland this 29th day of June 2007. 
PERI M. FINNIGAN, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company: 
McDonald Vague, Chartered Accountants, 80 Greys Avenue, 
Auckland. Postal Address: PO Box 6092, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. 
*Formerly Body Armour (1995) Limited until 28 June 2006. 
ds4542 

Gemms Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of Gemms Holdings Limited (in liquidation): 
Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 

removed from the Register, under section 318(1)(e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257(1)(a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such objection no later than 
3 August 2007. 

Dated at Auckland this 29th day of June 2007. 
PERI M. FINNIGAN, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company: 
McDonald Vague, Chartered Accountants, 80 Greys Avenue, 
Auckland. Postal Address: PO Box 6092, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. 
ds4543 
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South Pacific Dairies Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of South Pacific Dairies Limited (in liquidation): 
Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 320 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 

removed from the Register, under section 318(1)(e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257(1)(a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such objection no later than 
9 August 2007. 

Dated at Auckland this 2nd day of July 2007. 
KEVIN W. BROMWICH, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company: 
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue, 
Auckland. Postal Address: PO Box 6092, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Website: www.mvp.co.nz 
ds4556 

J & E Devane Limited  
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company 
From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that Patrick James Devane, of J & E 
Devane Limited (“the company”), proposes to apply to the 
Registrar of Companies at Auckland, pursuant to section 
318(1)(d) of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), for the 
removal from the Register of the company. 
The grounds on which Patrick James Devane intends to base 
his application are that the company: 
 (a)  has ceased to carry on business; 
 (b) has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 

creditors; and 
 (c)  has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 

its constitution and the Act. 
Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant 
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar 
at Auckland by 10 August 2007 (being a date not less than 
20 working days after the date of this notice), the Registrar 
may remove the company from the Register. 
Dated at Taupo this 22nd day of June 2007. 
P. J. DEVANE, Director. 
ds4470 

Montmac Energy Limited  
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company 
From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that Douglas Welton Montgomery, of 
Montmac Energy Limited (“the company”), proposes to 
apply to the Registrar of Companies at Auckland, pursuant  
to section 318(1)(d) of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), 
for the removal from the Register of the company. 
The grounds on which Douglas Welton Montgomery intends 
to base his application are that the company: 
 (a)  has ceased to carry on business; 
 (b) has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 

creditors; and 

 (c)  has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
its constitution and the Act. 

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant 
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar 
at Auckland by 10 August 2007 (being a date not less than 
20 working days after the date of publication of this notice), 
the Registrar may remove the company from the Register. 
Dated at Taihape this 13th day of March 2007. 
D. W. MONTGOMERY, Director. 
ds4469 

Queen Street Boardriders Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company 
From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Timothy Wilson Downes and Paul John McCormick, 
liquidators of Queen Street Boardriders Limited  
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at  
97–101 Hobson Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, 
pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 
and having filed with the Registrar of Companies our final 
report on the liquidation in terms of section 257 of the Act, 
it is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 27 July 2007. 
Dated this 26th day of June 2007. 
T. W. DOWNES, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
97–101 Hobson Street (PO Box 1961), Auckland.  
ds4444 

Datareach Limited (in liquidation)  
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, John Howard Ross Fisk and Richard Dale Agnew, 
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby give notice 
that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report  
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than 1 August 2007. 
Dated this 28th day of June 2007. 
JOHN HOWARD ROSS FISK, Liquidator. 
ds4513 

Waiheke Parking Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing the 
above-named company from the Register on the grounds 
that the liquidator has completed his duties. 
The liquidator has delivered the documents referred to in 
section 257 of the Act to the Registrar. 
Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
by 31 July 2007. 
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The registered office of the company is at the offices of the 
undersigned. 
W. G. CANT. 
Address for Service: Level 7, Southern Cross Building,  
61 High Street, Auckland. 
ds4499 

Buller Farms Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of Buller Farms Limited (in liquidation): 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 318 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  The above-named company is to be removed from 

the Register, under section 318(1)(e) of the Act,  
on the grounds that the duties of the liquidator have 
been completed and the Registrar of Companies has 
received all the documents referred to in section 
257(1) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal of the company,  
under section 321 of the Act, must be lodged with 
the Registrar together with the grounds for such 
objection no later than 26 July 2007. 

Dated at Pukekohe this 26th day of June 2007. 
TERRY WITHERS, Liquidator. 
Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Enquiries to: Terry 
Withers, PO Box 13, Pukekohe. Telephone: (09) 238 5396. 
Facsimile: (09) 238 3431. Email: hunwit@xtra.co.nz 
ds4452 

Goodman & Grieve Limited 
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the  
Above-named Company From the Register 
Notice is hereby given by the undersigned applicant that he 
proposes to make application to the Registrar of Companies, 
pursuant to section 318(1)(d)(i) of the Companies Act 1993, 
for the removal of Goodman & Grieve Limited, whose 
registered office is situated at 222 High Street, Motueka, 
from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the 

company has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all known creditors, and has distributed 
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the 
Companies Act 1993. 
Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal 
of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar, pursuant 
to section 321 of the Act, by 31 July 2007 (being a date not 
less than 20 working days after the date of this notice), the 
Registrar may remove the company from the Register. 
Dated at Motueka this 5th day of July 2007. 
PETER J. TAYLOR, Liquidator. 
ds4601 

Cawley Street Properties Limited (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
The Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar at Auckland shall 
remove Cawley Street Properties Limited (in liquidation), 
whose registered office is situated at Level 2, 75 Queen 
Street, Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the 
grounds that the documents referred to in section 257(1)(a) 
of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered  
to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the 
liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act. 
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by 7 August 
2007 (being a date not less than 20 working days after the 
date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove  
the company from the Register. 
Dated at Auckland this 5th day of July 2007. 
GLEN DAVID GERNHOEFER, Joint Liquidator. 
Address for Service: WHK Gosling Chapman Partnership, 
Level 6, WHK Gosling Chapman Tower, 51–53 Shortland 
Street, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 158, 
Auckland 1140. Telephone: (09) 303 4586. Facsimile: 
(09) 309 1198. 
Note: The liquidation is a result of the restructuring of the 
affairs of the shareholders. 
ds4485 

APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS 
 

Advertisement of Application to Put Company  
into Liquidation 

CIV-2007-404-2186 
Take notice that on 24 April 2007, an application to put Fire 
Specialists Limited into liquidation by the High Court was 
filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 26 July 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Fire Security Services Limited, whose 
address for service is at the offices of Stace Hammond, 
Barristers and Solicitors, Stace Hammond House, 3 Caro 
Street, Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 838 0299. Facsimile: 
(07) 838 2052. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
R. J. T. ROBERTSON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4461 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on 14 June 2007, an application for putting 
Takapuna Rentals (1971) Limited (struck off) into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 27 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is National Finance 2000 Limited  
(in receivership), whose address for service is at the  
offices of Martelli McKegg Wells & Cormack, Level 20, 
PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street, Auckland. 
Documents for service on the plaintiff may be left at that 
address for service or may be: 

(a)  posted to the solicitor at PO Box 5745, Auckland; or 
(b) left for the solicitor at a document exchange for 

direction to DX CP 24036, Auckland; or 
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(c)  transmitted to the solicitor by facsimile to 
(09) 309 4112. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
A. J. STEELE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4509 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2007-441-453 
Take notice that on 19 June 2007, an application for putting 
Commercial Flooring Contractors Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Napier. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Napier on 19 July 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 
The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation, 
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude 
& Miller, 2nd Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham Court 
(PO Box 50555 or DX SP 32505), Porirua City. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4554 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on 13 June 2007, an application for putting 
DDNZ Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed 
in the High Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on Monday, 23 July 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before the 
day appointed for the hearing of the application. 
The plaintiff is Keith Charles Knapp, whose address is  
at 17B Sharon Road, Browns Bay, North Shore City, and 
whose address for service is at the office of the plaintiff’s 
solicitor being Barter & Co of Unit 1, 222 State Highway 
17, Albany, Auckland. 
The statement of claim and the verifying affidavit may 
be inspected at the office of the Court or at the plaintiff’s 
address for service. 
STEPHEN HOWARD BARTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4446 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2007-488-297 
Take notice that on 23 May 2007, an application for putting 
MNR Drainage Limited into liquidation by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at Whangarei. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at  
Whangarei on Monday, 16 July 2007 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance no later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is CablePrice (NZ) Limited, whose address 
for service is at the offices of Credit Services (NZ) Limited, 
Level 6, 138 Victoria Street, Christchurch. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
R. A. FRASER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4456 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  
Take notice that on 26 June 2007, an application for putting 
Twin Coast Helicopters Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Whangarei. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Whangarei on 16 July 2007 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Neil Douglas Wellwood, whose address for 
service is Cor Eckard Law Office, 1st Level, Tai Tokerau 
Trust Building, 3 Hunt Street (PO Box 111 or DX AP 4501), 
Whangarei. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
C. F. ECKARD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4579 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2007-404-3474 
Take notice that on 15 June 2007, an application for putting 
ANZA Distributing ( NZ) Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 4 October 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is USG Interiors Pacific Limited, whose 
address for service is at the offices of Russell McVeagh, 
Level 30, Vero Centre, 48 Shortland Street, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitors. 
M. R. CROTTY and S. S. COOK, Solicitors for the Plaintiff. 
aw4493 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  
Take notice that on 13 June 2007, an application for putting 
Squeeze Juice Bar Limited (formerly Squeeze Juice and 
Salad Bar Limited) into liquidation by the High Court was 
filed in the High Court at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on Monday, 16 July 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Multiplex Funds Management Limited, 
whose address for service is at the offices of Saunders 
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& Co, 227 Cambridge Terrace (PO Box 18), Christchurch. 
Telephone: (03) 379 7690. Facsimile: (03) 353 0469. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
G. P. TYRRELL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4491 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on 13 June 2007, an application for putting 
K C Trawling Limited into liquidation by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on 23 July 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is CentrePort Limited, whose address for 
service is care of Izard Weston, Lawyers, PO Box 5348, 
Wellington. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
JOHN BURTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4242 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on 13 June 2007, an application for putting 
James Cook Shipping Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on 23 July 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is CentrePort Limited, whose address for 
service is care of Izard Weston, Lawyers, PO Box 5348, 
Wellington. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
JOHN BURTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4243 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2007-488-359 
Take notice that on 6 June 2007, an application for putting 
Phoenix Forestry Contractors Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Whangarei. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Whangarei on 16 July 2007 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Legal and Technical Services, 
Auckland North Service Centre, Inland Revenue 
Department, 5–7 Byron Avenue (PO Box 33150), Takapuna, 
Auckland (Enquiries to: Justine Berryman on telephone 
(09) 984 1538 or facsimile (09) 984 3116). 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
JUSTINE BERRYMAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4555 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2007-488-352 
Take notice that on 6 June 2007, an application for putting 
Hordane Holdings Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Whangarei. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Whangarei on 16 July 2007 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Legal and Technical Services, 
Inland Revenue Department, 5–7 Byron Avenue (PO Box 
33150), Takapuna, Auckland (Enquiries to: Sing Ying Tie 
on telephone (09) 984 1243 or facsimile (09) 984 3113). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
SING YING TIE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4563 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2007-409-1274 
Take notice that on 1 June 2007, an application for putting 
Elite Concrete Services Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on 16 July 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Legal and Technical Services, 
Inland Revenue Department, 5–7 Byron Avenue (PO Box 
33150), Takapuna, Auckland (Enquiries to: Sing Ying Tie 
on telephone (09) 984 1243 or facsimile (09) 984 3113). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
SING YING TIE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4564 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on 23 April 2007, an application for putting 
Oodian on Queen Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 19 July 2007 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore, 
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Crown Solicitor, at the offices of Meredith Connell, Level 17, 
Forsyth Barr Tower, 55–65 Shortland Street (PO Box 2213 
or DX CP 24063), Auckland (Enquiries to: R. E. Harvey on 
telephone (09) 336 7556). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4503 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on 23 April 2007, an application for putting 
Zinc Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed 
in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 19 July 2007 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore, 
Crown Solicitor, at the offices of Meredith Connell, Level 17, 
Forsyth Barr Tower, 55–65 Shortland Street (PO Box 2213 
or DX CP 24063), Auckland (Enquiries to: R. E. Harvey on 
telephone (09) 336 7556). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4504 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2007-404-1881 
Take notice that on 12 April 2007, an application for putting 
The Dental Shop Limited (struck off) into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 19 July 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before the 
hearing date. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is 17 Putney Way (PO Box 
76198), Manukau, Auckland (Enquiries to: Adam R. A. Pell 
on telephone (09) 985 7214). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
ADAM R. A. PELL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4417 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2007-404-1884 
Take notice that on 12 April 2007, an application for putting 
Teamm Decorators Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 19 July 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 

appearance not later than the second working day before the 
hearing date. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is 17 Putney Way (PO Box 
76198), Manukau, Auckland (Enquiries to: Adam R. A. Pell 
on telephone (09) 985 7214). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
ADAM R. A. PELL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4416 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2007-404-1989 
Take notice that on 17 April 2007, an application for putting 
Aquasoleil Trustee Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 19 July 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before the 
hearing date. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is 17 Putney Way (PO Box 
76198), Manukau, Auckland (Enquiries to: Adam R. A. Pell 
on telephone (09) 985 7214). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
ADAM R. A. PELL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4483 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2007-404-2057 
Take notice that on 19 April 2007, an application for putting 
Kiwitrek New Zealand Tours Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 19 July 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before the 
hearing date. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is 17 Putney Way (PO Box 
76198), Manukau, Auckland (Enquiries to: Adam R. A. Pell 
on telephone (09) 985 7214). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
ADAM R. A. PELL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4531 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2007-441-371 
Take notice that on 21 May 2007, an application for putting 
All Star Cars (Lincoln Road) Limited (struck off) into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Napier. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Napier on 19 July 2007 at 10.00am. 
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Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before the 
hearing date. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is 17 Putney Way (PO Box 
76198), Manukau, Auckland (Enquiries to: Adam R. A. Pell 
on telephone (09) 985 7214). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
ADAM R. A. PELL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4486 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  
Take notice that on 13 June 2007, an application for putting 
Sunder Services Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Napier. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Napier on Thursday, 19 July 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is at the offices of Elvidge  
& Partners, Solicitors, corner of Raffles and Bower Streets, 
Napier. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
R. J. COLLINS, Crown Solicitor, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4462 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2007-454-283 
Take notice that on 12 April 2007, an application for putting 
SAJ Enterprises Limited (struck off) into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Palmerston 
North. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Palmerston North on 16 July 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Legal and Technical Services, 
Wellington Service Centre, 1st Floor, New Zealand Post 
House, 7–27 Waterloo Quay (PO Box 1462), Wellington. 
Telephone: (04) 890 1095. Facsimile: (04) 890 0009. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
KERRYN MARIE WATT, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw3360 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2007-404-2438 
Take notice that on 3 May 2007, an application for putting 
Regal South Island Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 16 August 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, Ground Floor Reception, 
518 Colombo Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0809. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Beech, contact 
details as noted above. 
JULIA BEECH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4450 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2007-404-2526 
Take notice that on 8 May 2007, an application for putting 
Big Erections Limited into liquidation by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 26 July 2007 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, Ground Floor Reception, 
518 Colombo Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0809. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Beech, contact 
details as noted above. 
JULIA BEECH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4451 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2007-409-1234 
Take notice that on 28 May 2007, an application for putting 
Architext Limited (struck off) into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on 16 July 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, Ground Floor Reception, 
518 Colombo Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0809. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Beech, contact 
details as noted above. 
JULIA BEECH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4487 
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OTHER 
 

Notice of Intention to Restore Companies to the Register 
Section 328 of the Companies Act 1993 
Take notice that the Registrar of Companies proposes to restore the following companies to the Register, on the application of 
the persons named below, on the grounds that such companies were either carrying on business or some other reason existed 
for them to remain on the Register or were party to legal proceedings or were in liquidation at the time of removal: 

A Robinson Contracting Limited. Applicant: Anthony Robinson, 39 Tarawera Terrace, St Heliers, Auckland. 
Alabama Investments Limited. Applicant: Stephanie Bowes, 144 Queen Street, Northcote, Auckland 1310. 
Angliss Property Group Limited. Applicant: Peter Boyd Guise, Chartered Accountant, PO Box 3899, Auckland. 
Architectural Photography Limited. Applicant: Daryl Brown, 830 Whangaparaoa Road, Whangaparaoa. 
Ballard Consulting Limited. Applicant: Philip Ballard, c/o AMS Limited, 44 York Place, Dunedin. 
Bexon Holdings Limited. Applicant: Jason Campell, c/o Geoff Bracefield, Dean & Associates Limited, PO Box 242, 

Oamaru. 
Bideford Farms Limited. Applicant: Steve Gibbons, Public Trust, Private Bag 17906, Greenlane, Auckland. 
Brawill Investments Limited. Applicant: Philip John Aynsley, c/o Walker Davey Limited, PO Box 25007, Christchurch. 
Breakin Wreckwordz Limited. Applicant: Jared Abbott, 2–288 Onehunga Mall, Onehunga, Auckland. 
Bull O’Sullivan Architecture Limited. Applicant: Andrew Bull, 4/3–13 Shortland Street, Auckland. 
Cable Solutions Limited. Applicant: Robert Michael Fitzgerald, Flat 5, 6 Kingdon Street, Newmarket, Auckland. 
Castlemaine Investments Limited. Applicant: Martin Smith, MV Smith & Associates Limited, PO Box 108073, Symonds 

Street, Auckland. 
Churchill Homes Limited. Applicant: James Dagg, 7 Bournemouth Terrace, Mairangi Bay, Auckland. 
Coasters Firewood Supplies Limited. Applicant: Alfred Swan, c/o Thomas Hardy Boyes, PO Box 433, Christchurch. 
Compbell NZ Enterprises Limited. Applicant: Tang Jingsong, c/o Rao & Associates, PO Box 56387, Dominion Road, 

Auckland. 
Complete Tourism Solutions Limited. Applicant: Andy Corson, 28B Elgin Street, Grey Lynn, Auckland. 
Crosstech Solutions Limited. Applicant: Mark Lewthwaite, 156 Edinburgh Street, Christchurch. 
Cull & Allen Limited. Applicant: Ruth Hester Miriam Sligo, 608/57 Upper Pitt Street, Kirribilli, Sydney, New South 

Wales 2061, Australia. 
Damar Packaging Supplies Limited. Applicant: John Guthrey, 63 Winchester Street, Christchurch. 
Dandy Investments Limited. Applicant: David Horwitz, PO Box 87250, Meadowbank, Auckland. 
Digitoy Electronics Limited. Applicant: Xu Cao, 42/559 Adelaide Road, Newtown, Wellington. 
Dip to Colour Limited. Applicant: Gregory Hay, 130A Grafton Road, Auckland. 
Dom Holdings Limited. Applicant: John Reid, Level 3, 33 Bath Street, Parnell, Auckland. 
Doroti No 1 Limited. Applicant: Peter Mitchell Dewar, 22 Taipa Point Road, Mangonui. 
Elton Smythe Haulage Limited. Applicant: Kelly Smythe, 49 Tarnica Road, Howick, Auckland. 
Empire Workshop Limited. Applicant: Krystal Gardiner, Ascent Business Directions, 7–9 McColl Street, Newmarket, 

Auckland. 
Equine Supplements NZ Limited. Applicants: Karl Smith and Chrystal McMurchie, PO Box 4609, Manawatu Mail 

Centre, Palmerston North. 
Eseilanna Investments Limited. Applicant: Annalise Ertel, 28A Kitenui Avenue, Mt Albert, Auckland. 
Fifty Six Limited. Applicant: Jeno Capo, c/o Accountability Net Limited, PO Box 303423, North Harbour, North Shore 

City. 
Flight Safety NZ Limited. Applicant: Peter Boyle, 36A Wade River Road, Whangaparaoa. 
FP Family Enterprises Limited. Applicant: Steven Paul Fitzpatrick, 161 Devon Street East, New Plymouth. 
Freedom Services Limited. Applicant: Bharatkumar Patel, 2/9 Ribbonwood Crescent, Totara Heights, Manukau. 
Good Fortune Company Limited. Applicant: Ngai Man Shum, c/o BG Hong Law Firm, PO Box 233, Shortland Street, 

Auckland. 
H & C Davy Limited. Applicant: Hugh Davy, c/o Freeth Accountancy Services & Taxation Limited, 110 Chamberlain 

Road, Massey, Auckland 0614. 
Halon Recycling (NZ) Limited. Applicant: G. D. Hodge, 28 Mitchell Street, Blockhouse Bay, Auckland. 
Harema Investments Limited. Applicant: Joseph Harema, 35 Black Teal Close, Unsworth Heights, North Shore City. 
Hatwell & Sharp Limited. Applicant: Gary Hobbs, 89 Market Street, Te Awamutu. 
Highland Enterprises (N.Z.) Limited. Applicant: William Kavanagh Murray, 55 Ryans Road, Christchurch. 
Javelin Partners Limited. Applicant: Colin Hoare, 54 Archmillen Avenue, Pakuranga, Auckland. 
JTL Investments Limited. Applicant: Lee Rua, 121 Douglas Street, Whakatane. 
Kephas Information Systems Limited. Applicant: Anne E. Halliday, Robinson & Running Limited, PO Box 35242, 

Browns Bay, North Shore City 0753. 
Kephas Management Services Limited. Applicant: Anne E. Halliday, Robinson & Running Limited, PO Box 35242, 

Browns Bay, North Shore City 0753. 
Kersal Limited. Applicant: Alex Metcalfe, c/o Paul Logan, Gaskin Avison Solicitors, PO Box 30430, Lower Hutt. 
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Kreegher Joy Property Limited. Applicant: Michelle Joy, 3 Springfield Terrace, Kelburn, Wellington. 
Lischer Investment 2004 Limited. Applicant: Ursula Lischer, 55 Sierra Street, Glendowie, Auckland. 
M.J. Bourgaize Woodwork Concepts Limited. Applicant: Malcom Bourgaize, 36 Onerahi Road, Onerahi, Whangarei. 
Major Media Limited. Applicant: Andrew Isaac, 103A Greenlane East Road, Remuera, Auckland. 
Mandu Holdings Limited. Applicant: Peter John Ryan, 77 Nesca Parade, The Hill, Newcastle, New South Wales 2300, 

Australia. 
Marvel Mix Masters Productions Limited. Applicant: Daryle Guttenbeil, 21 Chilcott Road, Henderson, Auckland. 
Masari International Limited. Applicant: John Colin Porteous, c/o Acorn Solutions Limited, PO Box 300157, Albany, 

Auckland. 
McGrath Avenue Trustee Company No 3 Limited. Applicant: Brent Kimber, 15 Kainui Road, Raumati South. 
Moggy Levonia & Company Limited. Applicant: Hayden Carl Jackson, 7/39 Old Burleigh Road, Surfers Paradise, 

Queensland 4217, Australia. 
Morepork Productions Limited. Applicant: David Baldock, 5 Karaka Street, Eastbourne, Lower Hutt. 
Nehal Investments Limited. Applicant: Bhavna Patel, PO Box 64184, Botany Downs, Manukau 2142. 
Northmain Investments Limited. Applicant: The Commissioner of Inland Revenue, PO Box 514, Invercargill. 
Pereira Holdings Limited. Applicant: Lawrence Julius Pereira, 202/B Rosebank Road, Avondale, Auckland 1026. 
Play Nicely Limited. Applicant: Matthew Barus, 7 Domain Terrace, Spreydon, Christchurch. 
Pranay International Limited. Applicant: Kamal Jhaveri, 4/493 Chapel Road, Danemora, Howick, Auckland. 
Pro-Trade (NZ) Limited. Applicant: Tanya Millar, 885 Waerenga Road, RD 1, Te Kauwhata. 
Quo Vadis Limited. Applicant: Julie Richards, c/o Matt Solomona, PO Box 15069, Tauranga. 
Rob Loader Motor Group Limited. Applicant: Robin Loader, 341 Redoubt Road, Manukau City. 
Sacrificial Anodes Limited. Applicant: Kim Hape, 17 Balteran Drive, Dannemora, Auckland. 
Sandglass Corporation Limited. Applicant: Stanley Semenoff, c/o Robyn Dewson, Henderson Reeves Connell 

Rishworth, PO Box 11, Whangarei 0140. 
Schimanski Limited. Applicant: Fiona Schimanski, c/o Paul Bendall, 95 Montreal Street, Christchurch. 
Sekarga Holdings Limited. Applicant: Gail Cherrington, PO Box 148, Hastings. 
Shivkrupa Trust Limited. Applicant: P. Patel, c/o Business System Solutions Limited, PO Box 56510, Dominion Road, 

Auckland. 
Sonley Investments Limited. Applicant: Philip John Aynsley, c/o Walker Davey Limited, PO Box 25007, Christchurch. 
Stone Temple Masonry Limited. Applicant: Dean L. Cook, 193 Himatangi Beach Road, RD 11, Foxton 4891. 
Strait Views Limited. Applicant: Margaret Simonds, Inland Revenue Department, PO Box 1144, Napier. 
Superior Glen Limited. Applicant: Grant Hodder, c/o Carolyn Hopkins, CT Legal, PO Box 15227, Hamilton 3243. 
Swanson 254 Limited. Applicant: Brian Mead, PO Box 37713, Parnell, Auckland. 
Taikawhana Hou Limited. Applicant: Cyril Chapman, Mangamuka RD 1, Okaihau. 
Te - Waka - o - N & Z Reweti Limited. Applicant: Nepia Reweti, 8 Cromdale Place, Halswell, Christchurch. 
The Bounty Youngs Properties Limited. Applicants: Nyuk Yong and Ted Yong, c/o J & E Associates, PO Box 64391, 

Botany Town Centre, Auckland. 
Tony’s Cut ’N’ Pave Limited. Applicant: Thomas Elliott, c/o Katrina Ross, PO Box 525, Paraparaumu. 
Topaz Golf Academy Limited. Applicant: Ji Hun Kim, c/o Jae Park, 11A/17 Albert Street, Auckland. 
Waitaha Holding Company Limited. Applicant: Steve Gibbons, Public Trust, Private Bag 17906, Greenlane, Auckland. 
Walters Sisters Limited. Applicant: Frances Walters, c/o Freeth Accountancy Services & Taxation Limited, 110 

Chamberlain Road, Massey, Auckland 0614. 
Water New Zealand Limited. Applicant: Aiping Fulepp, 914 Takaro Road, Te Anau. 
Whitestone Trading New Zealand Limited. Applicant: Peter Dene Robinson, PO Box 7428, Christchurch. 
Williams 2001 Limited. Applicant: G. N. Patterson, PO Box 384, Whangarei. 
Xinglongxuan Limited. Applicant: Ying Du, 13 Juliet Place, Forrest Hill, Auckland. 
Xinyuesan Air Conditioner Limited. Applicant: Hong Hui Zhou, 13 Blanche Way, Half Moon Bay, Auckland. 
YY Scaffolding Limited. Applicant: Normand Liang, 8 Richard Farrell Avenue, Remuera, Auckland. 

Any person who wishes to object must do so by notice to the Registrar at Private Bag 92061, Auckland Mail Centre, or by 
facsimile on (09) 916 4559 by 6 August 2007 (being not less than 20 working days from the date of this notice). 
Dated at Auckland this 5th day of July 2007. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 
ot4552 

 

Notice Prohibiting Person From 
Managing Companies 
Pursuant to Section 385 of the Companies Act 1993 
To: Harry Winstone Stanley. 
Of: 34 Lingfield Street, Glenfield, Auckland. 
Pursuant to section 385(3) of the Companies Act 1993, 
I, Peter Barker, Deputy Registrar of Companies, hereby 

prohibit Harry Winstone Stanley from being a director or 
promoter of, or being concerned in, or taking part, whether 
directly or indirectly, in the management of any company 
for a period of three years as from the date of this notice. 
Dated at Wellington this 1st day of June 2007. 
PETER BARKER, Deputy Registrar of Companies.  
ot4484 
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Advertisement of Application for Orders Under 
Section 174 of the Companies Act 1993 
Take notice that on 7 June 2007, an application for an order, 
under section 174 of the Companies Act 1993, in respect of 
Chep Investment Holdings Limited, was filed in the High 
Court at Christchurch. 
The order sought is an order that: 
 (a)  The defendant company be able to provide a 

guarantee and mortgage security over properties to 
support advances; 

 (b) The defendant company be able to provide a 
guarantee and mortgage security over the properties 
to support advances to the shareholders on 
reasonable terms; 

 (c)  The defendant company allow the shareholders to 
secure advances made to them against the properties 
on reasonable terms; or 

 (d) The defendant company sell to Cheryl May Francis 
or nominee three units belonging to the defendant 
company at market value and that Paul Francis and 
Cheryl May Francis transfer their shares in the 
defendant company to Errol Anthony McGeady 
and Honor Therese McGeady at market value or at 

any other price determined by the Court to be a fair 
value; 

 (e)  The plaintiffs’ costs of and incidental to this 
proceeding be met by the defendant company; and 

 (f)  Any other order that the Court thinks fit to make as 
it considers just and equitable in the circumstances 
to resolve any prejudice suffered by the plaintiffs. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on 16 July 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiffs are Cheryl May Francis and Paul Francis, 
whose address for service is Malley & Co, Lawyers,  
Level 10, 47 Cathedral Square, Christchurch. Telephone: 
(03) 379 0712. Facsimile: (03) 365 4613 (Attention: John 
Shingleton).  
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiffs or the plaintiffs’ solicitor. 
JOHN SHINGLETON, Solicitor for the Plaintiffs. 
ot4345 

 

Charitable Trusts Act Notices 

 

Dissolution of Charitable Trust Boards  
Section 26(1) of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957 
The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied these 
trust boards are no longer carrying on their operations and, 
accordingly, are dissolved from the date of this declaration 
made by an Assistant Registrar of Incorporated Societies: 

Moeraki, Hampden & Surrounding Districts Concert 
Trust 805423. 

Sara Cohen Resource Trust 692687. 
St Jude’s Trust (for the Severely Physically Disabled) 

671694. 
Tauira Toru Trust 464086. 

Dated this 5th day of July 2007. 
BENJAMIN PETER LAYCOCK, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
ct4549 

 

Incorporated Societies Act Notices 

 

Revocation of Dissolution of Incorporated Societies 
Section 28(3) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 
The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that the 
dissolution of the following incorporated societies ought to 
be revoked and has declared accordingly:  

ADHD Association Tauranga Support Group Inc.  
(10 November 2005). 

Auckland University Pacific Islands Students 
Association Inc. (5 August 2002). 

Counties Sun Club Inc. (15 March 2007). 
Forestland Rugby League and Sports Club Inc.  

(16 March 2006). 
Hoe Tonga Pacifica Waka Ama Association Inc.  

(25 August 2005). 
Judea Community Sports Club Inc. (2 May 2004). 
Kurow Memorial Hall Inc (6 May 1996). 
Lions Club of Onerahi Inc (12 May 2005). 
Manukau Rovers Rugby Football Club Inc. (17 May 

2007). 

Marist Western Suburbs Rugby League Club Inc  
(17 May 2007). 

New Zealand Cold Storage Association Inc (15 March 
2007). 

Nga Kaihoe o Aotearoa New Zealand Maori 
Polynesian Canoe Sporting Federation Inc.  
(17 May 2007). 

Northern Wairoa Racing Club Inc. (15 March 2007). 
Shree Sanatan Dharam Bhakti Ramayan Mandli 

Auckland Inc. (29 September 2005). 
Stillbirth and Newborn Death Support (NZ) Inc.  

(25 January 2007). 
The City of Wellington Pipe Band Inc. (29 September 

2005). 
Waipawa Motorcycle Club Inc. (13 September 2000). 
Waipukurau & District R.S.A Memorial Club Inc.  

(23 November 2006). 
Waiuku Country Club Inc (29 March 2005). 
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With this publication such societies are revived from the 
date of their dissolution (noted above) as if no dissolution 
had taken place. 
Dated this 5th day of July 2007. 
BENJAMIN PETER LAYCOCK, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
is4551 

Dissolution of Incorporated Societies 
Section 28(1) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 
The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that these 
societies are no longer carrying on their operations and 
hereby declares them to be dissolved from the date of the 
declaration made by an Assistant Registrar of Incorporated 
Societies: 

Danztx Senior Trust Inc. 1247947. 
Foxton Bowling Club Inc 215384. 
North Shore Trailer Boat Club Inc. 1389623. 
Peninsula Merrymakers Inc 220135. 
Powerlynk Inc. 1270752. 
Society Promoting Sensible Rehabilitation and 

Compensation for Injured Persons Inc. 1555622. 
Tirau-Putaruru (Patetere) ‘Clifftop’ Health Promotion 

Trial Inc. 1519863. 
Waipukurau District Band Inc. 227255. 

Dated this 5th day of July 2007. 
BENJAMIN PETER LAYCOCK, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
is4550 

 

General Notices 

 

Disciplinary Tribunal of the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of New Zealand—Notice of Decision 
(Member Guilty of Being Adjudicated Bankrupt) 
At a hearing of the disciplinary tribunal held in public on 
14 June 2007, at which the member was not in attendance 
and not represented by counsel, Ross David Wilding, a 
chartered accountant of Queensland, Australia, admitted 
the following particular and pleaded guilty to the following 
charge. 
The charge and particular set out in the notice to the member 
were as follows. 
Charge 
THAT in terms of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
New Zealand Act 1996 and the Rules made thereunder, 
and in particular Rule 21.30(d), the member was adjudicated 
bankrupt. 
Particular
IN THAT on or about 19 December 2006, the member was 
adjudicated bankrupt in the Christchurch High Court. 
Reasons 
The member has pleaded guilty to the charge and admitted the 
particular. 
Bankruptcy of a member reflects badly on the institute and 
its members. 
Orders of the Tribunal 
(a) Pursuant to Rule 21.31(b) of the Rules of the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the disciplinary 
tribunal ordered that Ross David Wilding be suspended 
from membership until his discharge from bankruptcy 
or five years, whichever is the earlier. 

(b) Pursuant to Rule 21.33 of the Rules of the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the disciplinary 
tribunal ordered that Ross David Wilding pay to 
the institute the sum of $1,500.00 (inclusive of GST) in 
respect of the costs and expenses of the hearing before 
the disciplinary tribunal and the investigation by the 
professional conduct committee. 

In accordance with Rule 21.35 of the Rules of the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the disciplinary 
tribunal directed that the decision of the tribunal be 
published in the Chartered Accountants Journal, the 
New Zealand Gazette, and on the institute’s website with 
mention of the member’s name and locality. 

Right of Appeal 
Pursuant to Rule 21.41 of the Rules of the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, which were in force 
at the time of the original notice of complaint, the member 
may, not later than 14 days after the notification of this 
tribunal to the member of the exercise of its powers, appeal 
in writing to the appeals council of the institute against the 
decision. 
No decision other than the direction as to publicity shall take 
effect while the member remains entitled to appeal or while 
any such appeal by the member awaits determination by the 
appeals council. 
Dated this 20th day of June 2007. 
R. J. O. HOARE, Chairman, Disciplinary Tribunal. 
gn4113 

Disciplinary Tribunal of the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of New Zealand—Notice of Decision 
(Member Guilty of Conduct Unbecoming an 
Accountant, Breaching the Institute’s Code of 
Ethics, Supplying the Institute With Information 
That is False or Misleading, Negligence and/or 
Incompetence in a Professional Capacity, 
Breaching the Institute’s Rules and Failing to 
Respond to Communications From the Institute) 
At a hearing of the disciplinary tribunal held in public 
on 14 and 15 June 2007, at which the member was in 
attendance and not represented by counsel, in the first set 
of charges and particulars, Noel Donald Sulzberger, a 
chartered accountant of Wellington, admitted particular (d) 
and denied particulars (a), (b), (c) and (e) and pleaded not 
guilty to charges (1), (2) and (3), and in the second set of 
charges and particulars admitted particulars (a), (b) and (c) 
and pleaded not guilty to charges (1), (2) and (3) and 
pleaded guilty to charge (4). 
The charges and particulars set out in the notice to the 
member were as follows. 
First set of charges 
THAT in terms of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
New Zealand Act 1996 and the Rules made thereunder, and 
in particular Rule 21.30, the member is guilty of: 
 (1) conduct unbecoming an accountant; and/or 
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 (2) breaching the institute’s Code of Ethics 2003 
(in particular, the fundamental principles of integrity 
and quality performance, and/or Rules 2 and/or 
10 and/or 14); and/or 

 (3) supplying the institute with information which is 
false or misleading. 

First set of particulars 
IN THAT being a chartered accountant in public practice, 
and in relation to a complaint, the member: 
(a) failed to complete tax returns for the A Family 

Trust, the B Family Trust, and the A & B Family Trust 
Partnership for the year ended 31 March 2005 (“the tax 
returns”) in a timely manner, in breach of the 
fundamental principle of quality performance and/or 
Rule 10 of the Code of Ethics; and/or 

(b) provided false or misleading information to the 
complainants as to whether or not the tax returns 
had been completed and/or filed with the Inland 
Revenue Department, in breach of the fundamental 
principle of integrity and/or Rule 2 of the Code of the 
Ethics; and/or 

(c) provided false or misleading information to the 
professional conduct committee in his letters 
dated 5 September 2006 and/or 10 October 2006 
and/or 23 January 2007 and at his final determination 
on 8 February 2007 by stating that the tax returns were 
filed in February 2006 when he had previously advised 
the institute and his documentation indicates that they 
had not been filed as at 31 July 2006, in breach of Rule 
21.30(g) of the Rules, and/or the fundamental principle 
of integrity; and Rule 2 of the Code of Ethics; and/or 

(d) failed to provide copies of completed tax returns to the 
complainants in a timely manner despite giving numerous 
assurances to the complainants that this would be 
done, in breach of the fundamental principle of 
integrity, and/or Rules 2 and/or 10 and/or 14 and/or 
paragraph 30 of the Code of Ethics; and/or 

(e) failed to respond and/or failed to respond in a timely 
manner to correspondence dated 7 April 2006 and/or 
2 June 2006 and/or 24 July 2006 from the complainants, 
in breach of Rules 10 and/or 14 of the Code of Ethics. 

Second set of charges 
THAT in terms of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
New Zealand Act 1996, and the Rules made thereunder, and 
in particular Rule 21.30, the member is guilty of: 
 (1) conduct unbecoming an accountant; and/or 
 (2) negligence and/or incompetence in a professional 

capacity, and that this has been of such a degree or 
so frequent as to tend to bring the profession into 
disrepute; and/or 

 (3) breaching the Rules (in particular, Rule 21.2) and/or 
the institute’s Code of Ethics 2003 (in particular, the 
fundamental principles of quality performance 
and professional behaviour, and/or Rules 9 and/or 
10 and/or 14); and/or 

 (4) failing to respond promptly to communications from 
the institute to the member. 

Second set of particulars 
IN THAT being a chartered accountant in public practice, 
and in relation to a complaint, the member: 
(a) failed to meet his personal statutory obligations to the 

Inland Revenue Department and as a consequence, 
the Inland Revenue Department has applied to the 
High Court to adjudge him bankrupt and seek to 
recover a debt of approximately $360,000.00 in breach 
of the fundamental principles of quality performance 

and/or professional behaviour and/or Rules 9 and/or 
10; and/or 

(b) failed to ensure the statutory obligations of his 
accountancy practice to the Inland Revenue Department 
were met and as a consequence, the Inland Revenue 
Department has applied to the High Court to put his 
practice into liquidation and seek to recover a debt of 
approximately $90,000.00, in breach of the fundamental 
principles of quality performance and/or professional 
behaviour and/or Rules 9 and/or 10; and/or 

(c) failed to respond and/or failed to respond in a timely 
manner to correspondence dated 26 March 2007 and/or 
17 April 2007 and/or 26 April 2007 and/or 7 May 2007 
from the complainant, in breach of Rule 21.2 of the 
Rules and/or Rule 10 and/or 14 of the Code of Ethics. 

Reasons 
The member has admitted particular (d) in the first set of 
particulars, and admitted particulars (a), (b) and (c) in the 
second set of particulars. 
Particulars (a), (b), (c) and (e) in the first set of particulars 
have been found to be proven. 
The member has pleaded guilty to charge (4) in the second 
set of charges and has been found guilty of charges (1), (2) 
and (3) in the first set of charges and charges (1), (2) and (3) 
in the second set of charges. 
The essence of the charges and particulars are two-fold, 
whether the returns in question were filed in February 2006 
or not until August 2006 and his persistent failure to respond 
to his clients and the professional conduct committee. 
In his evidence, the member pointed to his post book 
record of the dispatch of the tax returns, the absence of any 
late filing fee, the fact that the accounts supplied by the 
Inland Revenue Department to the complainants contains a 
disclaimer dated February 2006 and that his time records 
record no time after January 2006. 
The evidence of the three witnesses called by the 
professional conduct committee was logical, consistent 
and credible while the member’s evidence was inconsistent 
to such a degree that the tribunal did not accept his version 
of events.  
Accordingly, the tribunal found the member guilty of all 
charges and all particulars in the first set of charges and 
particulars. 
In the second set of charges and particulars, the member has 
admitted all the particulars and pleaded guilty to charge (4).  
Tax practitioners being publicly pursued for substantial 
income tax and GST tends to not only bring the profession 
into disrepute but also constitutes conduct unbecoming an 
accountant. 
The member was therefore found guilty of all the charges 
in the second set of charges. 
Orders of the Tribunal 
(a) Pursuant to Rule 21.31(b) of the Rules of the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the disciplinary 
tribunal ordered that Noel Donald Sulzberger be 
suspended from membership of the institute for three 
years. 

(b) Pursuant to Rule 21.31(c) of the Rules of the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the disciplinary 
tribunal ordered that Noel Donald Sulzberger pay a 
monetary penalty of $10,000.00. 

(c) Pursuant to Rule 21.31(d) of the Rules of the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the disciplinary 
tribunal ordered that the certificate of public practice 
held by Noel Donald Sulzberger be suspended for 
three years. 
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(d) Pursuant to Rule 21.33 of the Rules of the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the disciplinary 
tribunal ordered that Noel Donald Sulzberger pay to 
the institute the sum of $15,614.00 (inclusive of GST) 
in respect of the costs and expenses of the hearing 
before the disciplinary tribunal and the investigation by 
the professional conduct committee. 

In accordance with Rule 21.35 of the Rules of the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the disciplinary 
tribunal directed that the decision of the tribunal be published 
in the Chartered Accountants Journal, the New Zealand 
Gazette, the Dominion Post and on the institute’s website 
with mention of the member’s name and locality. 

The publicity in the Chartered Accountants Journal, the  
New Zealand Gazette and on the website will be the full 
version of the notice of decision, the version in the 
Dominion Post will be an abbreviated version of the notice 

of decision with reference to the full decision being on the 
institute’s website. 
Right of Appeal 
Pursuant to Rule 21.41 of the Rules of the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, which were in force 
at the time of the original notice of complaint, the member 
may, not later than 14 days after the notification of this 
tribunal to the member of the exercise of its powers, appeal 
in writing to the appeals council of the institute against the 
decision. 
No decision other than the direction as to publicity shall take 
effect while the member remains entitled to appeal or while 
any such appeal by the member awaits determination by the 
appeals council. 
Dated this 20th day of June 2007. 
R. J. O. HOARE, Chairman, Disciplinary Tribunal. 
gn4024 

 

Vice Regal 
 

Cabinet Office 

SPECIAL HONOURS LIST 2007 

NEW ZEALAND GALLANTRY AWARDS 

The Queen has been pleased to approve the following 
New Zealand Gallantry Awards: 

VICTORIA CROSS FOR NEW ZEALAND (VC) 

To receive the Victoria Cross for New Zealand: 

Corporal Bill Henry APIATA (M181550) 
1st New Zealand Special Air Service Group 

Citation 

Lance Corporal (now Corporal) Apiata was, in 2004, part of 
a New Zealand Special Air Service (NZSAS) Troop on 
patrol in Afghanistan, which laid up in defensive formation 
for the night. At approximately 0315 hours, the Troop was 
attacked by a group of about 20 enemy fighters, who had 
approached by stealth using the cover of undulating ground 
in pitch darkness. Rocket-propelled grenades struck two 
of the Troop’s vehicles, destroying one and immobilising 
the other. The opening strike was followed by dense 
and persistent machine gun and automatic rifle fire from 
close range. The attack then continued using further 
rocket-propelled grenades and machine gun and rifle fire. 
The initial attack was directed at the vehicle where Lance 
Corporal Apiata was stationed. He was blown off the bonnet 
by the impact of rocket propelled grenades striking the 
vehicle. He was dazed, but was not physically injured. 
The two other vehicle crew members had been wounded 
by shrapnel; one of them, Corporal A, was in a serious 
condition. Illuminated by the burning vehicle, and under 
sustained and accurate enemy fire directed at and around 
their position, the three soldiers immediately took what 
little cover was available. Corporal A was discovered to 
have sustained life-threatening wounds. The other two 
soldiers immediately began applying basic first aid. Lance 
Corporal Apiata assumed command of the situation, as he 
could see that his superior’s condition was deteriorating 
rapidly. 

By this time, however, Lance Corporal Apiata’s exposed 
position, some 70 metres in front of the rest of the Troop, 
was coming under increasingly intense enemy fire. Corporal 
A was now suffering serious arterial bleeding and was 
lapsing in and out of consciousness. 

Lance Corporal Apiata concluded that his comrade urgently 
required medical attention, or he would likely die. Pinned 
down by the enemy, in the direct line of fire between friend 
and foe, he also judged that there was almost no chance of 
such help reaching their position. As the enemy pressed its 
attack towards Lance Corporal Apiata’s position, and without 
thought of abandoning his colleague to save himself, he took 
a decision in the highest order of personal courage under 
fire. Knowing the risks involved in moving to open ground, 
Lance Corporal Apiata decided to carry Corporal A single-
handedly to the relative safety of the main Troop position, 
which afforded better cover and where medical treatment 
could be given. He ordered his other colleague, Trooper T, 
to make his own way back to the rear. 

In total disregard of his own safety, Lance Corporal Apiata 
stood up and lifted his comrade bodily. He then carried 
him across the 70 metres of broken, rocky and fire swept 
ground, fully exposed in the glare of battle to heavy enemy 
fire and into the face of returning fire from the main Troop 
position. That neither he nor his colleague were hit is 
scarcely possible. Having delivered his wounded companion 
to relative shelter with the remainder of the patrol, Lance 
Corporal Apiata re-armed himself and rejoined the fight 
in counter-attack. By his actions, he removed the 
tactical complications of Corporal A’s predicament from 
considerations of rescue. 

The Troop could now concentrate entirely on prevailing in 
the battle itself. After an engagement lasting approximately 
20 minutes, the assault was broken up and the numerically 
superior attackers were routed with significant casualties, 
with the Troop in pursuit. Lance Corporal Apiata had 
thereby contributed materially to the operational success of 
the engagement. A subsequent medical assessment 
confirmed that Corporal A would probably have died of 
blood loss and shock, had it not been for Lance Corporal 
Apiata’s selflessly courageous act in carrying him back to 
the main Troop lines, to receive the immediate treatment 
that he needed. 
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NEW ZEALAND GALLANTRY DECORATION (NZGD) 
To receive the New Zealand Gallantry Decoration: 

Captain C (name withheld for security reasons) 
Citation 
For an exceptional act of gallantry and leadership under 
heavy fire and his leadership in general throughout the tour 
of operations. 

Corporal B (name withheld for security reasons) 
Citation 
For displaying outstanding courage and leadership and 
accepting extraordinary risks during his tour of operations. 

NEW ZEALAND GALLANTRY MEDAL (NZGM) 
To receive the New Zealand Gallantry Medal: 

Corporal R (name withheld for security reasons) 
Citation 
For gallantry and the application of firm and timely 
leadership under extreme combat conditions. 
Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of July 2007. 
DIANE MORCOM, Clerk of the Executive Council. 
vr4577 

 

Departmental Notices 
 

Education 

Education Act 1989 

Amendment of Notice of Direction to Appoint a 
Limited Statutory Manager for the Board of 
Trustees of Waiouru School (2472) 
Pursuant to section 78M of the Education Act 1989, I hereby 
amend the notice published in the New Zealand Gazette, 
9 March 2006, No. 22, page 516, regarding the direction to 
appoint a limited statutory manager for the Waiouru School 
Board of Trustees because of the risk to the operation of the 
school. 
The following functions, powers and duties of the board are 
to be vested in a limited statutory manager: 
� All functions, powers and duties of the board to manage 

financial operations (whether statutory or otherwise). 
A limited statutory manager may also advise the board on 
consolidating all new and improved systems into board 
management practice. 
This notice takes effect the day after the date of publication.  
Dated at Wellington this 27th day of June 2007. 
STEVE MAHAREY, Minister of Education. 
go4447 

Revocation of Notice of Direction for Appointment 
of a Limited Statutory Manager for the Board of 
Trustees of Napier Intermediate School (2619) 
The notice of direction to appoint a limited statutory manager 
for the board of trustees of Napier Intermediate School 
(as published in the New Zealand Gazette, 15 December 
2005, No. 207, page 5268) is hereby revoked under section 
78M(7) of the Education Act 1989. 
This notice takes effect the day after the date of its 
publication. 
Dated at Wellington this 27th day of June 2007. 
STEVE MAHAREY, Minister of Education. 
go4448 

Revocation of Notice of Direction for Appointment 
of a Limited Statutory Manager for the Board of 
Trustees of Waitotara School (2474) 
The notice of direction to appoint a limited statutory 
manager for the board of trustees of Waitotara School 

(as published in the New Zealand Gazette, 7 April 2005, 
No. 62, page 1549) is hereby revoked under section 78M(7) 
of the Education Act 1989. 
This notice takes effect the day after the date of its 
publication. 
Dated at Wellington this 26th day of June 2007. 
STEVE MAHAREY, Minister of Education. 
go4449 

Revocation of Notice of Direction for Appointment 
of a Limited Statutory Manager for the Board of 
Trustees of Richmond School (2665) 
The notice of direction to appoint a limited statutory 
manager for the board of trustees of Richmond School 
(as published in the New Zealand Gazette, 30 June 2005, 
No. 100, page 2377) is hereby revoked under section 78M(7) 
of the Education Act 1989. 
This notice takes effect the day after the date of its 
publication. 
Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of July 2007. 
STEVE MAHAREY, Minister of Education. 
go4548 

Education (Early Childhood Centres) 
Regulations 1998 

Cancellation of Licence for an Early 
Childhood Centre 
Pursuant to Regulation 12(1)(d)(iii) of the Education 
(Early Childhood Centres) Regulations 1998, and acting 
under authority delegated by the Secretary for Education, 
I hereby cancel the licence dated 10 October 2005, which 
was granted under those Regulations to Roydon Day in 
respect of ABC 4 Kids Childcare (55048), situated at  
466 Hastings Street, Napier South, Napier. 
This notice shall take effect the day after the date of its 
notification in the New Zealand Gazette. 
KATHY PHILLIPS, Senior Manager, National Operations. 
go4587 

Cancellation of Licence for an Early 
Childhood Centre 
Pursuant to Regulation 12(1)(d)(i) of the Education 
(Early Childhood Centres) Regulations 1998, and acting 
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under authority delegated by the Secretary for Education, 
I hereby cancel the licence dated 1 February 2006, 
which was granted under those Regulations to Sunniva 
Zoete-West in respect of Caprice Major Minors (55385), 
situated at 4 Trelissick Crescent, Ngaio, Wellington. 
This notice shall take effect the day after the date of its 
notification in the New Zealand Gazette. 
KATHY PHILLIPS, Senior Manager, National Operations. 
go4588 

Cancellation of Licence for an Early 
Childhood Centre 
Pursuant to Regulation 12(1)(d)(i) of the Education 
(Early Childhood Centres) Regulations 1998, and acting 
under authority delegated by the Secretary for Education, 
I hereby cancel the licence dated 1 March 2006, which was 
granted under those Regulations to Susan Dobbie in respect 
of  Karori Baptist Community Creche (60350), situated at 
161 Karori Road, Karori, Wellington. 
This notice shall take effect the day after the date of its 
notification in the New Zealand Gazette. 
KATHY PHILLIPS, Senior Manager, National Operations. 
go4594 

Private Schools Conditional Integration 
Act 1975 

Supplementary Integration Agreements 
Pursuant to section 10 of the Private Schools Conditional 
Integration Act 1975, notice is given that supplementary 
integration agreements have been signed between the Minister 
of Education on behalf of Her Majesty The Queen, acting 
through the Senior Manager, National Operations, Ministry 
of Education, pursuant to delegated authority, and the 
proprietor of the following schools: 
 St Michael’s Catholic School, Rotorua 
 St Patrick’s Catholic School, Taupo 
 St Thomas More Catholic School, Mt Maunganui 
The said supplementary integration agreements were executed 
on 26 June 2007. 
Copies of the supplementary integration agreements are 
available for inspection without charge by any member of 
the public at the local office of the Ministry of Education, 
1144 Pukaki Street, Rotorua. 
Dated at Wellington this 26th day of June 2007. 
KATHY PHILLIPS, Senior Manager, National Operations. 
go4492 

 

Health 
 

Health Practitioners Competence Assurance 
Act 2003 

Appointments to the Health Practitioners 
Disciplinary Tribunal 
Pursuant to section 87 of the Health Practitioners 
Competence Assurance Act 2003, I appoint 
 Leslie Jonsson 
 Dr Daniel Poratt 
as podiatrist members to the Health Practitioners 
Disciplinary Tribunal for five-year terms of office 
commencing from the date of this notice. 
Dated at Wellington this 26th day of June 2007. 
HON. PETE HODGSON, Minister of Health. 
go4528 

Reappointments/appointments to the 
Physiotherapy Board 
Pursuant to section 120 of the Health Practitioners 
Competence Assurance Act 2003, I reappoint 
 Cheryl Keals-Smith 
 Lynda McCutcheon 
and appoint 
 Lesley Thornley 
 Michael Timings 
as members to the Physiotherapy Board for three-year terms 
of office commencing 3 July 2007. 
Dated at Wellington this 26th day of June 2007. 
HON. PETE HODGSON, Minister of Health. 
go4527 

Medicines Act 1981 
 

Consent to the Distribution of a New Medicine 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of 
the new medicine set out in the Schedule hereto: 
Schedule 
Product: AFT – Cetirizine 
Active Ingredient: Cetirizine hydrochloride 10mg  
Dosage Form: Tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: AFT Pharmaceuticals Limited 
Manufacturer: Matrix Laboratories Limited, Sinnar, Nashik, Maharashta, India 
Dated this 28th day of June 2007. 
DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
go4567 



2000 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 77 5 JULY 2007 
 

 

 

Inland Revenue 

Income Tax Act 2004 

Resident Withholding Tax on Interest 
Cancelled certificates of exemption for the period 
01/04/07 to 30/06/07 
10576776 10785588 10992486 11830773 13254818 
13975612 14117962 14683054 24535258 24599051 
25636244 29327475 29510520 39585886 45826066 
46682645 52322227 52422612 55053316 55165386 
55292396 55410399 55443912 59302795 61563806 
62695110 67987306 68441307 69058442 72333012 
77019898 77803262 81682623 81953732 82609636 
83102284 87339844 87527506 87608530 91670178 
92529223     
go4581 

Resident Withholding Tax on Interest 
Reissued certificates of exemption for the period 
01/04/07 to 30/06/07 
10007674 10010667 10017971 10029627 10069319 
10071607 10073359 10085691 10101131 10108330 
10130285 10142474 10145651 10165555 10166519 
10183383 10218691 10223946 10233577 10241197 
10242681 10245982 10260531 10263352 10292816 
10294568 10325536 10352150 10379547 10380030 
10380359 10382475 10387531 10389844 10398541 
10411475 10436540 10440335 10445906 10478596 
10535794 10571863 10594693 10633354 10669944 
10676916 10680603 10685435 10688892 10704251 
10723809 10745454 10774721 10786819 10803799 
10823935 10824486 10877776 10888689 10915058 
10922895 10927234 10968097 10975697 11048749 
11073042 11091768 11110487 11153178 11159583 
11226361 11227988 11274242 11302092 11302548 
11482422 11589723 11661823 11682588 11720951 
11747213 11801862 11819419 11999875 12081871 
12270646 12272901 12340168 12447787 13035911 
13151539 13167702 13176061 13180938 13215421 
13239819 13246424 13257035 13277745 13331154 
13332401 13359776 13362629 13411905 13425906 
13437688 13451699 13469873 13474095 13512078 
13516170 13528624 13535663 13558760 13560080 
13576165 13589593 13590893 13594252 13753245 
13809437 13813558 13814708 13856451 13859485 
13881758 13901163 13905347 13912386 13915903 
13919518 14118292 14181997 14242686 14257381 
14352317 15050519 15296169 15333707 15354275 
15839668 15911670 16199942 16276170 16321753 
16327298 16436585 16502952 16543195 16654329 
16833029 17027646 17068598 17105590 17217399 
17403325 17814230 17880403 17985858 18050676 
18552566 18647982 18799480 19085244 19094294 
19462358 19552683 19894347 20146664 20279869 
20332689 20360887 20397985 20492333 20571179 
20582537 20672692 20693800 20799374 20893737 
21090700 21230871 21265764 21450243 21559587 

21739545 21789240 21815314 21949256 21967602 
21970425 22142194 22172000 22332236 22421646 
22497324 22558730 22720236 22768670 22826417 
22874349 22947184 23031043 23150816 23155524 
23266105 23276682 23383489 23423747 23431211 
23449560 23611600 23616939 23791828 23811748 
24053199 24069737 24143082 24160982 24303896 
24303918 24304159 24311570 24342298 24386775 
24405621 24414442 24422445 24425142 24510247 
24516318 24614315 24653250 24673464 24710270 
24728650 24806103 24821803 25130227 25153995 
25184874 25252748 25320005 25402251 25419919 
25435273 25605403 25742273 25776267 25789849 
25812301 25869524 25902092 25950534 25975995 
25979745 26073197 26073200 26217113 26457041 
26500338 26509629 26519748 26753783 26812062 
26928966 26950007 26954924 26958113 27060218 
27091881 27485758 27501639 27618022 27713947 
27745415 27789943 27790518 27851312 27942172 
28051204 28090208 28167377 28254806 28468008 
28795367 28988680 29173052 29266786 29286760 
29614229 29684391 29690914 29695989 29751684 
29873410 29912246 29930104 29970629 30077210 
30175158 30561902 30574158 30711092 31090482 
31936256 32152554 32183621 32349633 32721778 
33197877 33454228 33548818 33606777 33615717 
33983433 34088993 34161224 34567328 34738157 
34865558 34915121 35382488 35612432 36079150 
36286911 36362375 36423798 36541571 36548105 
36676272 36698667 36978295 37158783 37547621 
37630322 37760960 37943797 38066512 38074172 
38196723 38207105 38267856 38364883 38820753 
39164973 39266598 39452499 39706139 39722135 
39778076 39972592 40371869 40452290 41014717 
41241160 41311541 41420871 41565462 41650060 
41658142 41658304 41734876 41936061 42005894 
42017132 42049148 42385573 42408638 42513016 
42541826 42542520 42607789 42691789 42780790 
42928232 43004069 43125125 43200992 43230239 
43452851 43452886 43637371 43737090 43737449 
43765191 43765906 43774123 43816187 43833545 
44015340 44101807 44137437 44297442 44704202 
45065030 45319059 45430162 45709795 45834751 
45834786 45850765 45945227 46104897 46248511 
46555163 46570928 46571401 46580869 46617487 
46665325 46682629 46688430 46729560 46847016 
46851420 46869800 47333091 47415160 47425190 
47456029 47518695 47529662 47664088 47689007 
47746752 48138004 48144527 48144543 48246680 
48638651 48651291 48821359 48828542 48839071 
48898483 49013108 49105614 49111266 49168756 
49183062 49287089 49386982 49395825 49412835 
49578911 49618743 49685793 49729510 49783086 
49802137 49865465 50035700 50065693 50123340 
50152812 50241637 50293416 50356027 50418129 
50499286 50615618 50622657 50664562 50710114 
50839060 50890945 50972135 50992088 51024818 
51190211 51190223 51428315 51429362 51487465 
51551931 51593049 51652827 51665716 51687523 
51745647 51772083 51806875 51813413 51854896 
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51955153 52044561 52067820 52067914 52086825 
52142814 52176921 52488710 52506573 52541077 
52558263 52630975 52648535 52825482 52913871 
52937965 53049095 53052243 53079024 53327281 
53502547 53550940 53593615 53860761 53873049 
53921892 55044406 55361908 55467153 55821720 
55899231 55943478 56024689 56025847 56045163 
56111549 56228578 56470697 56667448 56691448 
56758313 56852220 56858970 56907365 56933670 
56942106 57002662 57036354 57047798 57088885 
57240326 57355808 57355956 57525576 57525614 
57661453 57771127 57910500 57933461 57995483 
58083380 58165085 58281565 58365785 58506826 
58733474 58814911 59056255 59158570 59186078 
59275143 59377388 59455907 59603175 59659693 
59739670 59924230 59990233 59991612 60001098 
60035083 60045577 60108781 60121702 60139342 
60140383 60163863 60175993 60225168 60225435 
60318689 60380252 60401144 60451354 60562296 
60647720 60702861 60828628 60931348 60951446 
61105662 61118039 61118081 61122982 61176381 
61221298 61229116 61267662 61376534 61378677 
61378812 61378863 61378928 61378960 61395725 
61401695 61406697 61423419 61488685 61503986 
61511466 61511636 61599983 61605398 61683186 
61695095 61699678 61700269 61752072 61770836 
61781986 61801723 61802525 61806113 61874402 
61885487 61918574 61996788 61997091 61997423 
61997822 62002457 62034084 62052996 62141751 
62243473 62258020 62283564 62367024 62421290 
62466901 62471002 62496843 62538546 62578653 
62612413 62623116 62623608 62703032 62703075 
62712376 62721316 62754753 62754818 62755040 
62755083 62777152 62797079 62803126 62805293 
62809854 62838647 62874155 62975415 62990236 
62990325 62990481 62990686 62990732 63024899 
63027073 63101095 63235318 63235342 63352233 
63356622 63365955 63386790 63387207 63427659 
63427691 63433152 63439754 63448818 63495123 
63607185 63661651 63676225 63716782 63749230 
63826952 63850241 63897051 63897159 63897299 
63912557 63961841 63995371 64149237 64150375 
64185187 64236016 64264117 64341820 64354388 
64359584 64423584 64460838 64551418 64587021 
64599429 64607022 64631322 64640771 64640925 
64691090 64791801 64842986 64863606 64870196 
64888161 64888587 64944568 64956434 65009218 
65009234 65009242 65090147 65174618 65180308 
65272814 65336128 65449765 65457180 65458659 
65460459 65486288 65563142 65626357 65681951 
65707772 65810778 65829797 65884968 65887525 
65919949 65920913 65936097 65943328 66003272 
66015742 66027589 66096955 66097439 66123030 
66193314 66207420 66224201 66238741 66317331 
66325377 66326373 66364976 66491668 66494225 
66504808 66605450 66608573 66632849 66727661 
66783111 66790037 66838153 66871347 66880680 
66913783 66917746 66964833 66964922 67000811 
67040368 67088727 67138910 67159705 67168402 
67304083 67342135 67348273 67396022 67483138 

67487400 67568613 67616057 67673743 67679946 
67717325 67787870 67930622 67931912 67937171 
68006678 68009618 68077990 68084768 68130263 
68195144 68246075 68249783 68270472 68296412 
68354730 68360722 68422167 68433479 68485495 
68541514 68575153 68671442 68681634 68719666 
68751985 68786533 68839874 68860717 68874211 
68942330 68955653 68970172 68970245 68986230 
69009026 69018238 69019404 69021999 69046940 
69069924 69078028 69079873 69080014 69080146 
69080650 69130062 69209440 69209556 69222994 
69228143 69277446 69399576 69472648 69600689 
69602479 69649122 69679722 69686044 69766269 
69780448 69781861 69795064 69860451 69863043 
69966462 69990754 70004739 70017245 70104563 
70121123 70148455 70152517 70220628 70295792 
70297256 70335247 70349760 70365308 70378027 
70391511 70461032 70474441 70552108 70555930 
70587963 70590735 70593226 70595923 70658518 
70718944 70737922 70766906 70811731 70869683 
70918595 70938081 71012050 71041654 71061442 
71062805 71063476 71071839 71074048 71082725 
71101940 71196801 71199002 71221277 71233545 
71260100 71309711 71312747 71327388 71527506 
71583976 71594610 71665887 71701964 71783200 
71827011 71920054 72032217 72045580 72053133 
72062388 72102541 72185935 72275113 72308522 
72308620 72308719 72324021 72348931 72352300 
72364376 72396596 72420225 72491386 72510186 
72514718 72546075 72572114 72597559 72607805 
72613163 72628462 72661710 72689291 72737830 
72769775 72784901 72914181 72946154 73080169 
73085977 73096413 73185254 73325900 73325935 
73376181 73386594 73430917 73435528 73511194 
73519438 73549310 73564867 73688701 73777003 
73801893 73803853 73924464 73936748 74673368 
74673945 74900879 75033605 75047525 75047916 
75048386 75097751 75098097 75197195 75214103 
75243979 75401418 75401779 75469594 75502060 
75660855 75661347 75774710 75913443 75924801 
76053014 76072418 76096090 76102139 76120811 
76142679 76166420 76216419 76309566 76455104 
76570396 76643334 76643571 76652171 76652213 
76685185 76694486 76694540 76753040 76758456 
76794308 76885710 76896577 76915229 76998337 
77034781 77041176 77135987 77162577 77259643 
77374825 77419446 77601112 77623221 77634487 
77684336 77787011 78155851 78185317 78286806 
78302615 78385308 78569018 78636653 78639997 
78672277 78685735 78687649 78781981 78859296 
78875305 78913827 78932457 79059900 79083135 
79098620 79149446 79156655 79162604 79300969 
79332143 79333506 79380474 79384313 79404136 
79428035 79494151 79500623 79516201 79531774 
79540455 79653470 79715751 79789895 79803618 
79918199 79920916 80075200 80085773 80349335 
80366159 80374038 80512813 80590601 80604203 
80721765 80735146 80772009 80807872 80830874 
81129673 81296669 81347318 81386978 81436045 
81470138 81529906 81543585 81574057 81604551 
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81636346 81637199 81703736 81766495 81773637 
81810613 81941963 81976902 82012419 82168850 
82169946 82245103 82256385 82286675 82287116 
82290158 82369732 82401897 82442596 82453970 
82533154 82601740 82627219 82629971 82643273 
82731407 82772316 82916121 82958703 83243244 
83245905 83251107 83255951 83340673 83348143 
83350563 83386142 83386215 83573090 83575573 
83614153 83614390 83627875 83685212 83711833 
83741910 83747455 83808535 83840145 83966289 
83973447 83978007 84023973 84176109 84245070 
84279838 84300101 84300144 84425389 84437271 
84731692 84785946 84795674 84878944 84958212 
84970603 85026763 85027387 85067648 85134264 
85149202 85187716 85190032 85214489 85277723 
85278169 85353691 85355465 85356100 85390961 
85406892 85422839 85438271 85460080 85476366 
85514199 85514423 85521497 85654330 85662848 
85683397 85693689 85764004 85764616 85765493 
85803166 85819984 85851233 85900528 85907735 
85939890 85999214 86009862 86119668 86126265 
86150522 86158132 86167417 86233150 86233312 
86361531 86401444 86460394 86487934 86546914 
86547155 86655905 86714035 86834405 86863251 
86985985 87032999 87178390 87403989 87431266 
87444449 87450835 87455858 87474143 87495671 
87537757 87537986 87538087 87566668 87567044 
87784274 87784436 87829391 87856372 87856437 
87862933 87876705 87924368 87965937 87967735 
88028218 88034317 88034465 88055659 88084233 
88143965 88165926 88176456 88187601 88219570 
88224841 88276728 88324579 88353242 88365399 
88370686 88381114 88391985 88479173 88580303 
88679830 88682193 88726561 88748905 88759508 
88772806 88857275 88882199 88885813 88905261 
88914554 88924142 89129184 89162297 89162750 
89170087 89171563 89286921 89354447 89391441 
89401747 89476658 89527538 89598303 89604400 
89608155 89768217 89858127 89858267 89956757 
90024167 90052411 90080148 90109685 90171488 
90210823 90226959 90265032 90359924 90361422 
90362984 90399357 90412639 90505815 90570269 
90695770 90797549 90851047 90881191 90942549 
90991604 91050064 91076306 91270048 91327740 
91347757 91376091 91439662 91474662 91600536 
91624087 91649756 91690462 91769271 91769456 
91829967 91936704 91956799 92066762 92098761 
92123197 92163814 92208559 92269485 92272087 
92309266 92345823 92350851 92391671 92414426 
92416119 92522199 92564967 92570282 92649121 
92653390 92656640 92662810 92759288 92817520 
92833658 92891801 92955044 92983374 92989984 
92995704 93225635 93252314 93264868 93266382 
93274024 93332059 93463226 93496426 93526066 
93539184 93553764 93556178 93640659 93706900 
93879880 94023343 94047625 94054451 94079535 
94085810 94150086 94152232 94160952 94186552 
94194929 94195039 94299735 94311233 94370876 
94380715 94405602 94423325 94448492 94545072 
94552214 94606098 94634652 94660530 94759714 

94760097 94760259 94773308 94962234 95066437 
95124992 95222897 95296432 95335829 95540201 
95558852 95646492 95729185 95806189 95814247 
96059361     
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Tax Administration Act 1994 

Notice of Determination of Tax Depreciation Rates 
1. This is a notice made under section 91AAK of the Tax 

Administration Act 1994 of a depreciation determination 
issued by the Commissioner of Inland Revenue under 
section 91AAF of that Act. 

2. “Determination DEP62: Tax Depreciation Rates General 
Determination Number 62” amends Determination DEP1: 
Tax Depreciation Rates General Determination Number 
1 in respect of the “Buildings and Structures” asset 
category. It was signed on 27 June 2007, and will appear 
in Inland Revenue’s Tax Information Bulletin, Vol. 19, 
No. 7, of August 2007. 

3. A copy of the determination may be obtained by writing 
to the Team Manager, Technical Services (Office of the 
Chief Tax Counsel), National Office, Inland Revenue, 
PO Box 2198, Wellington. 

GARY DICK, Team Manager, Technical Services (Office 
of the Chief Tax Counsel). 
go4501 

Notice of Determination of Tax Depreciation Rates 
1. This is a notice made under section 91AAK of the Tax 

Administration Act 1994 of a depreciation determination 
issued by the Commissioner of Inland Revenue under 
section 91AAF of that Act. 

2. “Determination DEP63: Tax Depreciation Rates General 
Determination Number 63” amends Determination DEP1: 
Tax Depreciation Rates General Determination Number 
1 in respect of the “Software” asset category. It was 
signed on 28 June 2007, and will appear in Inland 
Revenue’s Tax Information Bulletin, Vol. 19, No. 7, of 
August 2007. 

3. A copy of the determination may be obtained by writing 
to the Team Manager, Technical Services (Office of the 
Chief Tax Counsel), National Office, Inland Revenue, 
PO Box 2198, Wellington. 

GARY DICK, Team Manager, Technical Services (Office 
of the Chief Tax Counsel). 
go4591 

Justice 

Justices of the Peace Act 1957 

Justice of the Peace Resignation 
It is noted for information that 
 Ivor Rudolph Powell of Dunedin  
has resigned his appointment as a Justice of the Peace for 
New Zealand. 
Dated at Wellington this 28th day of June 2007. 
BELINDA CLARK, Secretary for Justice. 
go4500 
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Justices of the Peace (Retired) 
It is noted for information that, pursuant to section 3C(2) of 
the Justices of the Peace Act 1957, I have authorised the 
following persons to have the designation Justice of  
the Peace (“J.P.”) (retired): 

Brian Landers, J.P. 55 The Parade, Island Bay, Wellington. 
Albert Ernest Black, J.P., 428 Dr Taylor Terrace, 

Johnsonville, Wellington. 
John Hutton, J.P., 44 Kanawa Terrace, Waikanae. 
Harold William Renwick, J.P., 14 The Sounding, Whitby, 

Porirua. 

Barry Stansfield, J.P., 427A Southland Place, Hastings. 
John Frank Bragg, J.P., 10 Braestar Court, Henderson, 

Auckland. 
May Naumai Woodcock, 7B Holden Avenue, Hamilton. 
Lindsay Albert Bridge, 311/80 Maranui Street,  

Mt Maunganui. 
Dated at Wellington this 3rd day of July 2007. 
BELINDA CLARK, Secretary for Justice. 
go4609 

Motor Vehicle Sales Act 2003 

Motor Vehicle Disputes Tribunal 
Notice is hereby given, in accordance with section 94(2) of the Motor Vehicle Sales Act 2003, that a Motor Vehicle Disputes 
Tribunal has found against the following motor vehicle traders: 

MVD 1/07 
Decision No.: Ak. 19/07 

G.M. Car Wholesalers 
Limited 

Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of $500.00 
plus any capital payments and any insurance refunds. 

MVD 10/07 
Decision No.: Ak. 50/07 

Autozam Wholesale Limited Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of 
$1,500.00. 

MVD 33/07 
Decision No.: Ak. 42/07 

Mega Motors Limited Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of 
$1,500.00 plus any capital payments.  

MVD 65/07 
Decision No.: Ak. 49/07 

Thoroughbred Autos Limited Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of 
$10,000.00 plus costs of $100.00. 

MVD 73/07 
Decision No.: Ak. 53/07 

Online Vehicle Auctions 
Limited (trading as 
Oval.Co.NZ.)  

Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of 
$25,810.00. 

MVD 77/07 
Decision No.: Ak. 56/07 

Windsor Motor Coy Limited 
(trading as Windsor Motor 
Company) 

Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of $642.30.

MVD 86/07 
Decision No.: Ak. 84/07 

Voyager Holdings Limited 
(trading as Money Mart 
Direct)  

Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of 
$1,914.83 plus any capital payments and any insurance 
refunds. 

MVD 114/07 
Decision No.: Ak. 80/07 

Escrow Holdings Fifty 
Limited (trading as Millars 
Car Centre) 

Ordered that the trader reimburse the purchaser 
compensation of $200.00. Trader to repair the vehicle 
within 14 days of this order. Trader to repair the front left 
doorsill or pay the purchaser a further sum of $300.00. 

A copy of any of the Motor Vehicle Disputes Tribunal’s decisions may be obtained from the office of the Tribunal at Tribunals 
Unit, Level 5, District Court Building, Ballance Street, Wellington, or PO Box 5027, Wellington. Telephone: 0800 367 6838. 
Dated at Wellington this 29th day of June 2007. 
WAYNE NEWALL, for Chief Executive, Ministry of Justice. 
go4565 

Sentencing Act 2002 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Morrinsville District Court 
on 27 June 2007, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1997 Nissan Terrano, Registration No. DKA653  
 Against: Sonny Taiehu Anderson. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 889 8300) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
A. S. DRNASIN, Deputy Registrar. 
go4533 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Whakatane District Court 
on 27 June 2007, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1991 Subaru Legacy, Registration No. DTP219.  
 Against: Nathan John Skipps. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 306 0200) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 

D. E. NORRIS, Deputy Registrar. 
go4427 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Oamaru District Court 
on 27 June 2007, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1987 Honda Civic, Registration No. TK9188.  
 Against: Michael Peter Sheridan. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 433 0210) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
PETER BOND, Deputy Registrar. 
go4490 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Rotorua District Court 
on 25 June 2007, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1986 Toyota Hilux, Registration No. RS3682.  
 Against: Dean Kerekere. 

Any person having a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 921 7400) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
K. ONEKAWA, Deputy Registrar. 
go4460 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Thames District Court 
on 26 June 2007, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1990 Ford Telstar S/W, Registration No. PC1847.  
 Against: Dane Joseph McFarlane. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 868 0061) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
JOANNE NEARY, Deputy Registrar. 
go4455 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Tauranga District Court 
on 28 June 2007, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1993 Toyota Cresta, Registration No. WU6332.  
 Against: Jordan Lee Thomas Christiansen. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 928 7200) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
R. CHASE, Deputy Registrar.  
go4497 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Waihi District Court 
on 22 June 2007, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1994 Mitsubishi Galant, Registration No. TB4656.  
 Against: Henry James Te Moananui. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 863 3170) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
SANDI PURCELL, Deputy Registrar.  
go4535 

 

Public Trust 

Public Trust Act 2001 

Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates Notice 
5 July 2007 
The following notice is given pursuant to section 50 of the 
Public Trust Act 2001 (“the Act”). 
N o t i c e  
1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be 
cited as the Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates 
Notice 5 July 2007. 
(2) The determinations and revocation in this notice take 
effect from and including 28 June 2007. 
2. Interpretation—(1) Unless the context otherwise 
requires: 

“agency deposit” means a deposit (not being an 
investment deposit) held as agent or attorney; 

“call deposit” means a deposit (not being an agency 
deposit, an investment deposit, a protection deposit, 
a special deposit or a trust deposit) held in the ordinary 

course of administration, and determined by Public Trust 
to be held at call;  

“deposit” means a sum of money held by Public Trust 
belonging to any estate, which money for the time being 
forms part of the Common Fund; 

“investment deposit” means a deposit held at call or 
otherwise as an investment under section 51 of the Act;  

“protection deposit” means a deposit, held at call, of 
tuition, boarding, accommodation or other fees by or  
on behalf of a student enrolled at a private training 
establishment within the meaning of Part 18 of the 
Education Act 1989; 

“special deposit” means a deposit held other than at call 
on behalf of the Crown, or any local authority within the 
meaning of the Local Government Act 1974; 

“trust deposit” means a deposit (not being an agency 
deposit, an investment deposit, a protection deposit or a 
special deposit) held on trust: 

 (i) for persons not of full age or capacity; or 
 (ii) for beneficiaries not entitled to payment at call; or 
 (iii) otherwise than at call. 
(2) Expressions defined in the Act have the same meaning in 
this notice as they do in the Act. 
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3. Rates of Common Fund interest—(1) The rate of 
Common Fund interest on deposits (other than investment 
deposits repayable at the end of fixed term or protection 
deposits) shall be that specified in Schedule 1 for the 
appropriate type of deposits.  
(2) The rate of Common Fund interest on each protection 
deposit associated with a particular private training 
establishment shall be that specified in Schedule 2 for the 
appropriate dollar range of the total of those deposits. 
(3) The rate of Common Fund interest payable on 
investment deposits repayable at the end of a fixed term 
shall be that specified in Schedule 3 for the appropriate 
interest payment frequency, term and dollar range. 
(4) Despite subparagraph (1), the rate of Common Fund 
interest payable on deposits made pursuant to an enactment 
shall be the rate (if any) specified in the enactment. 
(5) Despite subparagraphs (1), (2) and (3), in particular 
cases or classes of case, Public Trust and the depositor may 
agree on a rate of interest payable on investment deposits, 
protection deposits or special deposits that is different from 
the rate specified in Schedules 1, 2, or 3 and the agreed rate 
then applies. 
4. Revocation of notice and transitional provisions— 
(1) The Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates Notice  
28 June 2007 is revoked. 
(2) The rates of interest specified in Schedules 1 and 2 to this 
notice do not apply to any period that ends with 27 June 2007 
but otherwise operate as from 28 June 2007. 
(3) The rates of interest specified in Schedule 3 to this notice: 
 (i) do not apply to investment deposits repayable at  

the end of a fixed term that commenced prior to  
28 June 2007; but 

 (ii) do apply to investment deposits repayable at the 
end of a fixed term that commenced on or after  
28 June 2007. 

Schedule 1 
Rates of interest payable on deposits (other than 
investment deposits repayable at the end of fixed term 
or protection deposits)

 % p.a.
Agency deposits 5.85

Call deposits 3.60

Investment deposits at call 5.85

Special deposits (effective 15 June 2007) 8.09

Trust deposits 5.85

Schedule 2 
Rates of interest payable on each protection deposit 
associated with a particular private training establishment  
 % p.a.
Total deposits do not exceed $350,000  5.55
Total deposits in range $350,001 to $1,000,000 5.95
Total deposits in range $1,000,001 to $3,000,000 6.35
Total deposits exceed $3,000,001 6.85

Schedule 3 
Rates of interest payable on investment deposits repayable 
at the end of a fixed term 
Interest payable on maturity 

$5,000-
$9,999
% p.a.

$10,000- 
$49,999 

% p.a. 

$50,000-
$249,999

% p.a.
$250,000+

% p.a.

 3 mths 5.85 6.60 6.60 6.60
 6 mths 5.75 7.90 7.90 7.90
 9 mths 5.80 8.00 8.00 8.00
 1 yr 6.05 8.15 8.15 8.15
18 mths 6.00 8.00 8.00 8.00
24 mths 6.00 7.80 7.80 7.80
30 mths 6.00 7.80 7.80 7.80
36 mths 6.00 7.80 7.80 7.80
 4 yrs 6.00 7.80 7.80 7.80
 5 yrs 6.00 7.80 7.80 7.80

Interest payable monthly and quarterly 
$20,000-$49,999 

% p.a. 
$50,000-$249,999

% p.a.
$250,000+

% p.a.
 6 mths 7.90 7.90 7.90
 9 mths 8.00 8.00 8.00
 1 yr 8.15 8.15 8.15
18 mths 8.00 8.00 8.00
24 mths 7.80 7.80 7.80
30 mths 7.80 7.80 7.80
36 mths 7.80 7.80 7.80
 4 yrs 7.80 7.80 7.80
 5 yrs 7.80 7.80 7.80

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of June 2007. 
GRENVILLE GASKELL, Chief Executive, Public Trust. 
go4512 

Social Development 

Social Security Act 1964 

Instrument Amending Ministerial Directions and Welfare Programmes (No. 3) 2007 
Pursuant to section 5 and section 124(1)(d) of the Social Security Act 1964, the Minister for Social Development and 
Employment makes the following amendments to the directions and welfare programmes set out in the Schedule.  
Dated at Wellington this 25th day of June 2007. 
HON. DAVID BENSON–POPE, Minister for Social Development and Employment. 
I n s t r u m e n t 
1. Title—This instrument is the Instrument amending Ministerial Directions and Welfare Programmes (No. 3) 2007. 
2. Commencement—This instrument comes into effect on the day after the date on which it is signed by the Minister. 
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3. Directions and welfare programmes amended—The directions and welfare programmes set out in the Schedule are 
amended in the manner set out in that Schedule.  
Schedule 
Directions and Welfare Programmes Amended 
Direction on Advance Payment of Benefits (given on 25 May 1999 and published in the New Zealand Gazette, 24 June 1999, 
No. 75, page 1687) 
Clause 1.1 
Add to paragraph (b) of the definition of cash assets the following subparagraphs: 
 “(v) for the period of 12 months after it is made, any ex gratia payment of the kind referred to in regulation 10(1)(f) of the 

Social Security (Long-term Residential Care) Regulations 2005 (SR 2005/183); 
 (vi) any ex gratia payment of the kind referred to in regulation 10(1)(g) of those regulations”. 
Direction in Relation to Emergency Benefit and Assistance on the Grounds of Hardship (given on 6 October 1998 and 
published in the New Zealand Gazette, 15 October 1998, No. 172, page 4120) 
Clause 1  
Add to the definition of cash assets the following paragraphs: 
 “(l) for the period of 12 months after it is made, any ex gratia payment of the kind referred to in regulation 10(1)(f) of the 

Social Security (Long-term Residential Care) Regulations 2005 (SR 2005/183); 
 (m) any ex gratia payment of the kind referred to in regulation 10(1)(g) of those regulations”. 
Direction in Relation Special Benefit (given on 10 February 1999 and published in the New Zealand Gazette, 16 December 
1999, No. 193, page 4599) 
Clause 2.1  
Add to the definition of cash assets the following paragraphs: 
 “(l) for the period of 12 months after it is made, any ex gratia payment of the kind referred to in regulation 10(1)(f) of the 

Social Security (Long-term Residential Care) Regulations 2005 (SR 2005/183); 
 (m) any ex gratia payment of the kind referred to in regulation 10(1)(g) of those regulations”. 
Special Needs Grants Programme (as established and approved on 18 December 1998 and published in the New Zealand 
Gazette, 28 January 1999, No. 8, page 202) 
Clause 3.1 
Add to the definition of cash assets the following paragraphs: 
 “(l) for the period of 12 months after it is made, any ex gratia payment of the kind referred to in regulation 10(1)(f) of the 

Social Security (Long-term Residential Care) Regulations 2005 (SR 2005/183); 
 (m) any ex gratia payment of the kind referred to in regulation 10(1)(g) of those regulations”. 
Clause 18.4 
Add to the definition of cash assets the following paragraphs: 
 “(m) for the period of 12 months after it is made, any ex gratia payment of the kind referred to in regulation 10(1)(f) of the 

Social Security (Long-term Residential Care) Regulations 2005 (SR 2005/183); 
 (n) any ex gratia payment of the kind referred to in regulation 10(1)(g) of those regulations”. 
Recoverable Assistance Programme (as established and approved on 15 February 1999 and published in the New Zealand 
Gazette, 25 February 1999, No. 23, page 567) 
Clause 3.1 
Add to the definition of cash assets the following paragraphs: 
 “(l) for the period of 12 months after it is made, any ex gratia payment of the kind referred to in regulation 10(1)(f) of the 

Social Security (Long-term Residential Care) Regulations 2005 (SR 2005/183); 
 (m) any ex gratia payment of the kind referred to in regulation 10(1)(g) of those regulations”. 
New Employment Transition Grant Programme (as established and approved on 9 December 1998 and published in the 
New Zealand Gazette, 17 December 1998, No. 200, page 4769) 
Clause 2.1  
Add to the definition of cash assets the following paragraphs: 
 “(l) for the period of 12 months after it is made, any ex gratia payment of the kind referred to in regulation 10(1)(f) of the 

Social Security (Long-term Residential Care) Regulations 2005 (SR 2005/183); 
 (m) any ex gratia payment of the kind referred to in regulation 10(1)(g) of those regulations”. 
Student Allowance Transfer Grant Programme (established and approved on 23 July 2002 and published in the  
New Zealand Gazette, 8 August 2002, No. 90, page 2435) 
Clause 4(1) 
Add to the definition of cash assets the following paragraphs: 
 “(l) for the period of 12 months after it is made, any ex gratia payment of the kind referred to in regulation 10(1)(f) of the 

Social Security (Long-term Residential Care) Regulations 2005 (SR 2005/183); 
 (m) any ex gratia payment of the kind referred to in regulation 10(1)(g) of those regulations”. 
Home Help Programme (as established and approved on 6 May 2004 and published in the New Zealand Gazette, 13 May 
2004, No. 52, page 1290) 
Clause 4(1) 
Add to the definition of cash assets the following paragraphs: 
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 “(l) for the period of 12 months after it is made, any ex gratia payment of the kind referred to in regulation 10(1)(f) of the 
Social Security (Long-term Residential Care) Regulations 2005 (SR 2005/183): 

 (m) any ex gratia payment of the kind referred to in regulation 10(1)(g) of those regulations”. 
Clause 7(1)  
Revoke paragraph (a) and substitute: 
 “(a) either— 
 “(i) the applicant or the applicant’s spouse or partner holds a community services card issued under the Health 

Entitlement Cards Regulation 1993; or 
 (ii) the applicant or the applicant’s spouse or partner would be eligible for a community services card under the 

Health Entitlement Cards Regulations 1993 but for the receipt of an ex gratia payment specified in paragraph (l) 
or paragraph (m) of the definition of cash assets in clause 4(1); and”. 

Away From Home Allowance Welfare Programme (established and approved 19 January 1998 and published in the  
New Zealand Gazette, 29 January 1998, No. 14, page 349) 
Clause 5 
Revoke paragraph 5.1.3 and substitute: 
 “5.1.3 either— 
 “(i) the applicant is eligible for a family support credit of tax under the Income Tax Act 2004 for the young person 

(whether or not the applicant is receiving any family support); or 
 (ii) the applicant would be eligible for a family support credit of tax under the Income Tax Act 2004 but for the 

receipt of an ex gratia payment of the kind referred to in regulations 10(1)(f) and 10(1)(g) of the Social Security 
(Long-term Residential Care) Regulations 2005 (SR 2005/183); and”. 

Clause 6.2 
Omit “Income Tax Act 1994” and substitute “Income Tax Act 2004”.  
Course Participation Allowance (as established and approved on 6 December 2006 and published in the New Zealand 
Gazette, 21 December 2006, No. 174, page 5102) 
Clause 4(1) 
Insert, after the definition of applicant, the following definition: 
 “cash assets has the meaning in section 61E of the Act”.  
Explanatory Note  
This note is not part of the instrument but is intended to explain its general effect. 
This instrument amending Ministerial directions and welfare programmes, which comes into effect on the day after the date on 
which it is published in the New Zealand Gazette excludes certain payments from a person’s cash assets, which are considered 
in determining his or her eligibility to the types of social security assistance specified in this instrument. The exclusion for
ex gratia payments made because of personal injury caused by hepatitis C infection contracted through the New Zealand 
Blood Supply is limited to 12 months from the date of payment.  
go4480 

The Treasury 

Crown Entities Act 2004 

Notice of Approval Given Pursuant to Section 
160(3) of the Crown Entities Act 2004 
Pursuant to section 160(3) of the Crown Entities Act 2004, 
I, John Henry Whitehead, Secretary to the Treasury, hereby 
give notice that on 25 June 2007, I, John Henry Whitehead, 
Secretary to the Treasury, and Karen Sewell, Secretary for 
Education, gave approval under section 160(1)(b) of the 
Crown Entities Act 2004, in relation to section 161 of that 
Act, for school boards of trustees (as that term is defined in 
the Crown Entities Act 2004) to acquire debt securities 
issued by the Catholic Diocese of Hamilton (trading through 
the Hamilton Catholic Development Fund) on the conditions: 

(a) that the Catholic Diocese of Hamilton has given to 
the relevant school board of trustees: 

 (i) written confirmation that: 
(A) the Catholic Diocese of Hamilton has total 

equity of at least $15 million; and 
(B) the Catholic Diocese of Hamilton complies 

with section 33(2) of the Securities Act 
1978 or otherwise has a trust deed and 
trustee under the Securities Act 1978; and 

 (ii) a written undertaking from the Catholic Diocese 
of Hamilton that it will, as soon as practicable, 

notify that school board of trustees in writing 
if the Catholic Diocese of Hamilton no longer 
satisfies any of the conditions specified in (a)(i) 
above. 

(b) that it has not notified a school board of trustee in 
writing that the Catholic Diocese of Hamilton no 
longer satisfies any of the conditions specified in 
(a)(i) above. 

Dated at Wellington this 25th day of June 2007. 
JOHN HENRY WHITEHEAD, Secretary to the Treasury. 
go4496 

Reserve Bank of New Zealand Act 1989 

Reappointment of Non-executive Director of the 
Reserve Bank of New Zealand 
Pursuant to section 54(2) of the Reserve Bank of 
New Zealand Act 1989, the Minister of Finance announces 
the reappointment of  

Hugh Fletcher  
as a non-executive director on the Reserve Bank of  
New Zealand’s Board of Directors for a further term of five 
years commencing on 10 June 2007.  
Dated at Wellington this 27th day of June 2007. 
MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance. 
go4472 



2008 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 77 5 JULY 2007 
 

 

 

Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices 
 

Auckland Regional Council 

Local Government (Auckland) Amendment 
Act 2004 

Appointments to the Auckland Regional  
Transport Authority 
By resolution of the Auckland Regional Transport Authority 
Appointments Panel at its meeting held on 16 May 2007, 
and pursuant to section 13 of the Local Government 
(Auckland) Amendment Act 2004, the panel appointed 
 Gary Taylor 
 Adrienne Young Cooper 
 Michael Williams 
to be directors of the Auckland Regional Transport Authority 
for terms commencing on 1 July 2007 until 30 June 2009. 
Dated this 4th day of July 2007. 
PETER WINDER, Chief Executive, Auckland Regional 
Council. 
au4599 

Civil Aviation Authority of 
New Zealand 

Civil Aviation Act 1990 

Notification of Proposal to Make Ordinary Rules  
In accordance with section 34(1)(a) of the Civil Aviation 
Act 1990, the Minister of Transport hereby gives notice of 
her intention to make the following ordinary Civil Aviation 
Rules: 

CAR Part 109—Regulated Air Cargo Agents – 
Certification. NPRM No. 07-07, CAA Docket  
4/CAR/3 

The purpose of this rule making proposal is to establish a 
new Rule Part 109 for the certification and operation of 
regulated air cargo agents, and to establish additional rules 
for air operators to ensure that cargo and mail carried on 
international passenger flights are subjected to appropriate 
security controls.  
This new Rule Part and amendments to existing Rule Parts 
are proposed to ensure that security controls are applied to 
cargo and mail carried on international passenger aircraft in 
order to: 
� give the appropriate degree of protection to passengers 

and crew of international passenger aircraft; 
� preserve New Zealand’s reputation as a safe point of 

origin for cargo with our international aviation partners; 
and 

� meet international treaty obligations under the 
Convention on International Civil Aviation Annex 17 
(Security) that will assist in ensuring the security of civil 
aviation from and within New Zealand. 

Consequential Amendments: 
CAR Part 1—Definitions and Abbreviations 
CAR Part 12—Accident, Incident and Statistics 
CAR Part 19—Transition Rules 
CAR Part 108—Air Operator Security Programme 

The NPRM is available on the CAA website 
 www.caa.govt.nz 
or from the Docket Clerk at Civil Aviation Authority, 
PO Box 31441, Lower Hutt 5040. Telephone: (04) 560 9603. 
Facsimile: (04) 560 9481. Email: docket@caa.govt.nz 
The NPRM is also available for viewing at Aviation House, 
10 Hutt Road, Petone, on prior request to the Docket Clerk.  
Submissions on the proposed rule should be submitted to the 
Docket Clerk by 13 August 2007 by post, email or facsimile 
using the Docket Clerk contact details as above. 
Dated at Petone this 5th day of July 2007. 
STEVE DOUGLAS, Director of Civil Aviation. 
au4593 

Electricity Commission 

Electricity Act 1992 

Notice of Making a Recommendation and 
Assessment Concerning the Electricity Governance 
Rules 2003 – Rule Amendment Proposal No. 42 
1. This notice of a recommendation and assessment 
concerning the Electricity Governance Rules 2003 
(“Rules”), Rule Amendment Proposal 42, is issued by the 
Electricity Commission (“Commission”), established under 
the Electricity Act 1992 (“Act”), pursuant to section 
172E(2)(c) of the Act. 
2. Section 172E(2)(c) provides that, no later than 10 working 
days after making a recommendation concerning the Rules 
to the Minister of Energy, the Commission must publicise 
the recommendation and the assessment completed under 
section 172F of the Act.  
Recommendation 
3. On 29 June 2007, the Commission made a 
recommendation that the Rules be amended. The 
Commission’s recommended amendment to the Rules 
consisted of the addition of a new Schedule F5 to Section 
IV of Part F of the Rules to adopt a transmission pricing 
methodology. 
4. A copy of the Commission’s recommendation and 
assessment is available, at no cost, on the Commission’s 
website 
 http://www.electricitycommission.govt.nz/Rulesandregs/recommend  

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of June 2007. 
For and on behalf of the Electricity Commission: 
PETER HARRIS, Deputy Chair. 
au4536 
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Land Transport New Zealand 

Land Transport Act 1998 

Notification of Ordinary Rules 

Pursuant to section 161(3) of the Land Transport Act 1998 
(“the Act”), notification is hereby given of the making of 
two Rules: Land Transport Rule: Operator Licensing 2007 
and Land Transport Rule: Work Time and Logbooks 2007.  

These Rules come into force on 1 October 2007. 

Land Transport Rule: Operator Licensing 2007 sets out 
the requirements for obtaining and retaining a licence 
to operate a passenger, rental, vehicle recovery or 
goods service. It also contains requirements that apply 
to transport service drivers (including “dial-a-driver” 
service drivers), hirers of rental service vehicles and 
approved taxi organisations. 

Land Transport Rule: Work Time and Logbooks 2007 sets 
out how the work time hours as prescribed by the Act are 
to be administered in respect of the drivers of vehicles 
that require a Class 2, 3, 4 or 5 licence or are used in a 
transport service (other than a rental service), or are 
vehicles used to carry goods for hire or reward. 

The Rules are available for inspection free of charge at the 
National Office of Land Transport New Zealand, 7 Waterloo 
Quay, Wellington, and for purchase from July 2007 at 
bookshops that sell legislation or direct from Wickliffe 
Limited, PO Box 932, Dunedin, or freephone 0800 226 440.  

Rules are also available on the Land Transport New Zealand 
website at  

 www.landtransport.govt.nz/rules/ 

Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of July 2007. 
WAYNE PATRICK DONNELLY, Director of Land 
Transport. 
au4596 

Maritime New Zealand 

Maritime Transport Act 1994 

Notice of Exemption From Maritime Rules 
24B.10(2) and 24B.10(3) 
I, John Norman Keith Mansell, General Manager, Maritime 
Operations, Maritime New Zealand, pursuant to sections 
47(2)(b)(iii) and 47(2)(c) of the Maritime Transport Act 
1994, and acting under delegated authority, hereby give 
notice as follows: 

The masters of ro-ro ships and shippers of road freight, 
road tank and road livestock vehicles are exempt 
from the requirements of Maritime Rules 24B.10(2) and 
24B.10(3) in respect of the following vehicles: 

 (a)  road freight, road tank and road livestock semi-trailers 
(with or without tractor units); and 

 (b) road freight, road tank and road livestock vehicles 
which are being freighted for delivery without 
payload. 

This exemption is valid until 30 June 2009. 
Dated at Wellington this 27th day of June 2007. 
JOHN NORMAN KEITH MANSELL, General Manager 
Maritime Operations, Maritime New Zealand. 
au4459 

 

Land Notices 

 

Conservation Act 1987 

Declaring Land to be Held for  
Conservation Purposes 

Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Community Relations 
Manager for the West Coast Conservancy of the Department 
of Conservation declares that the land described in the 
Schedule is held for conservation purposes. 

Nelson Land District—Buller District 
Schedule 

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.6473 Section 1 SO 382442. 

Dated at Hokitika this 2nd day of July 2007. 

CHRIS HICKFORD. 

(DOC PAL-03-02-11-36) 

ln4586 

Maori Affairs Act 1953 

Corrigendum—Including M�ori Freehold Land in 
a M�ori Reservation 

In the Schedule of the M�ori Reservation notice published in 
the New Zealand Gazette, 28 June 1990, No. 106, page 2238, 
in respect of 

 Section 3, Block I, Karangahape Survey District, 

the land should be included in  

 M�ori Reservation Waihaha No 3E No 2. 

Dated at Wellington this 27th day of June 2007. 

LEITH COMER, Chief Executive. 

Ministry of M�ori Development. 

(MLC HO 2/3/1/4; DO Appln A20070002224 (Waiariki)) 

ln4546 
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Public Works Act 1981 

Road Realignment—Hatuma Road, Central 
Hawke’s Bay District 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Charles William  
Le Breton, Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road and vested in 
the Central Hawke’s Bay District Council;  
 (b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the 
portions of road adjoining or passing through the land 
described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be 
stopped and, pursuant to section 120(3): 
 (i) the land firstly described, which shall be now known 

as Section 1 SO 9901, shall be amalgamated with 
the land in Computer Freehold Register HBY3/226, 
subject to mortgage 701011.4; 

 (ii) the land secondly described shall be amalgamated 
with the land in Computer Freehold Register 
229796, subject to mortgage 701011.4; 

 (iii) the land thirdly described shall be amalgamated  
with the land in Computer Freehold Register 
229797; 

 (iv) the land fourthly described, which shall be now 
known as Section 3 SO 9901, and the land seventhly 
described, which shall be now known as Section 6 
SO 9901, shall both be amalgamated with the land in 
Computer Freehold Register HBB3/1257, subject to 
mortgage 708710.4; 

 (v) the land fifthly described, which shall be now known 
as Section 4 SO 9901, shall be amalgamated with 
the land in Computer Freehold Register HB106/200 
subject to mortgages 197256 and 683188.2; and 

 (vi) the land sixthly described, which shall be now 
known as Section 5 SO 9901, shall be amalgamated 
with the land in Computer Freehold Register 
HBY3/225, subject to mortgage 5094355.3;  

 (c)  Declares the land described in the Third Schedule to 
this notice to be taken as severance, pursuant to section 119; 
and: 
 (i) the land firstly described shall be amalgamated  

with the land in Computer Freehold Register 
229796, subject to mortgage 701011.4; 

 (ii) the land secondly described shall be amalgamated 
with the land in Computer Freehold Register 
229797; and 

 (iii) the land thirdly described, which shall be now 
known as Section 8 SO 9901, shall be amalgamated 
with the land in Computer Freehold Register 
HBB3/1257, subject to mortgage 708710.4 

on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette. 
Hawke’s Bay Land District—Central Hawke’s Bay District 
Council
First Schedule 
Land Declared as Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1047  Part Lot 2 DP 356370; marked “A” on SO 9901 
(part Computer Freehold Register 229797). 

1677  Part Lot 2 DP 28771; marked “B” on SO 9901 
(part Computer Freehold Register HBY3/226). 

1450  Part Section 4 Block I Motuotaraia Survey 
District; marked “C” on SO 9901 (part Computer 
Freehold Register HBB3/1257). 

2047 Part Section 1 Block II Motuotaraia Survey 
District; marked “D” on SO 9901 (part Computer 
Freehold Register HB106/200). 

Second Schedule 
Road to be Stopped 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1128 Lot 2 DP 28771; marked “E” on SO 9901 
(Computer Freehold Register HBY3/226). 

519 Lot 1 DP 356370; shown as Section 4 on 
SO 383731 (Computer Freehold Register 
229796). 

777 Lot 2 DP 356370; shown as Section 3 on 
SO 383731 (Computer Freehold Register 
229797). 

911 Section 4 Block I Motuotaraia Survey District; 
marked “G” on SO 9901 (Computer Freehold 
Register HBB3/1257). 

340 Section 1 Block II Motuotaraia Survey District; 
marked “H” on SO 9901 (Computer Freehold 
Register HB106/200). 

1399 Lot 1 DP 28771; marked “K” on SO 9901 
(Computer Freehold Register HBY3/225). 

1509 Section 4 Block I Motuotaraia Survey District; 
marked “L” on SO 9901 (Computer Freehold 
Register HBB3/1257). 

Third Schedule 
Severance 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

47 Part Lot 2 DP 28771; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 383731 (part Computer Freehold Register 
HBY3/226). 

41 Part Lot 2 DP 28771; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 383731 (part Computer Freehold Register 
HBY3/226). 

1 Part Lot 2 DP 28771; marked “N” on SO 9901 
(part Computer Freehold Register HBY3/226). 

Dated at New Plymouth this 26th day of June 2007. 
C. W. LE BRETON, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10882) 
ln4482 

Road Taking, Stopping and Amalgamation—North 
Beach Road, Greymouth, Grey District 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Charles William 
Le Breton, Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road and vested in 
the Grey District Council on the date of publication of this 
notice in the New Zealand Gazette. 
 (b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the 
portion of road described in the Second Schedule to this 
notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120(3), 
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register 
WS1A/177. 
Westland Land District—Grey District 
First Schedule 
Land Declared as Road 

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.0512 Section 1 SO 386302 (part Computer Freehold 
Register WS1A/177). 
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Second Schedule 
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.0960 Section 2 SO 386302.  
Dated at New Plymouth this 26th day of June 2007. 
C. W. LE BRETON, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10888) 
ln4523 

Road Stopping—Near Waimaori Road, Te Mata, 
Waikato District 
Pursuant to sections 116(1), 117(3) and 120(3) of the Public 
Works Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister  
for Land Information, Charles William Le Breton, Land 
Information New Zealand, declares the portions of road 
described in the Schedule to this notice to be stopped and 
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register 
SA849/94, subject to the encumbrances thereon. 
South Auckland Land District—Waikato District 
Schedule 
Road to be Stopped 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

4995 Adjoining or passing through Lot 5 DP S32790 
(Computer Freehold Register SA849/94) and 
Lot 6 DP S32790 (Computer Freehold Register 
SA849/94); shown as Section 1 on SO 385207. 

Dated at New Plymouth this 19th day of June 2007. 
C. W. LE BRETON, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10908) 
ln4634 

Land Set Apart for Housing Purposes—Lakeview 
Terrace, Huntly 
Pursuant to section 52(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be set apart for housing purposes and shall remain vested in 
the Crown. 
South Auckland Land District—Waikato District 
Schedule  
Land Set Apart for Housing Purposes 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

705 Lot 25 DP S22337 (all Gazette Notice H294329). 
Dated at Christchurch this 12th day of June 2007. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2002/8015) 
ln4478 

Land Set Apart for a Public School—Tuturau 
School, Shanks Road, Southland District 
Pursuant to section 52(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares that the land described in the Schedule to this 
notice be set apart for a public school on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette and 
to be vested in the Crown. 

Southland Land District—Southland District 
Schedule 

 Area 
 ha Description 

5.9413 Sections 1 and 3 of 18 Block IV Tuturau Survey 
District (balance Computer Freehold Register 
SL88/294). 

Dated at Christchurch this 27th day of June 2007. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2007/12208) 
ln4566 

Land Declared Road—Maeroa Road–Rimu Street 
Intersection, Hamilton City 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,  
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be road 
and shall vest in the Hamilton City Council. 
South Auckland Land District—Hamilton City 
Schedule 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

16 Part Lot 17 Block IX DP 9152; shown as 
Section 1 on SO 383773 (part Computer 
Freehold Register SA6A/770).   

Dated at Auckland this 21st day of June 2007. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2007/12051)  
ln4481 

Road Realignment—Seaward Downs Gorge Road, 
Southland District 
Pursuant to section 114(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be road 
and vested in the Southland District Council on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette. 
Southland Land District—Southland District 
Schedule 
Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.0722 Section 1 SO 355748 (part Computer Freehold 
Register SL6B/215). 

Dated at Auckland this 20th day of June 2007. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10906) 
ln4545 

Reserves Act 1977 

Appointment to the Moutoa Gardens Historic 
Reserve Board 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Minister of Conservation 
appoints 
 Susan Moya Westwood 
to be a member of the Moutoa Gardens Historic Reserve 
Board in place of 
 Susan Rae Pepperell 
who has resigned. 
Dated this 25th day of June 2007. 
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CHRIS CARTER, Minister of Conservation. 
(DOC CO PAR-07-06-02) 
ln4538 

Declaring Land to be Held for Reserve Purposes, 
Classification of Reserve, Vesting in the Southland 
District Council and Naming of Reserve 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations 
Manager for the Southland Conservancy of the Department 
of Conservation declares that the land described in the 
Schedule is to be set apart as a reserve and further classifies 
the reserve as a recreation reserve, subject to the provisions 
of the Act, and vests the reserve in the Southland District 
Council in trust for that purpose and declares that the 
reserve shall be known as the Ivon Wilson Park Recreation 
Reserve. 
Southland Land District—Southland District 
Schedule 

 Area 
 ha Description 

34.3977 Section 1 SO 384696 (formerly part Section 2, 
parts Section 4, parts Sections 135, 565 and 761, 
Block I Manapouri Survey District and Section 1 
SO 11884). 

Dated at Invercargill this 28th day of June 2007. 
MARTIN RODD. 
(DOC PAR-14-03-01-01) 
ln4511 

Te Ture Whenua Maori Act 1993 

Setting Apart M�ori Freehold Land as a 
Mori Reservation 

Pursuant to section 338(1) of Te Ture Whenua Maori Act 
1993, the M�ori freehold land described in the Schedule 
hereto is hereby set apart as a M�ori reservation for the 
purpose of a marae for the common use and benefit of Ng�ti 
Whakaue while recognising its importance to all Te Arawa 
iwi. 
South Auckland Land District 
Schedule 
All that piece of land described as follows: 

 Area 
m2 Description 

7854 All that parcel of land known as Maketu A 
Section 142 and that part more particularly 
defined in Plan ML 359669 as Maketu A142A. 

Dated at Wellington this 21st day of June 2007. 
LEITH COMER, Chief Executive. 
Ministry of M�ori Development. 
(MLC HO 2/3/1/4; DO Appln A20060024908 (Waiariki)) 
ln4547 

 

Regulation Summary 

 

Notice Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989 
Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under: 

Authority for Enactment Title or Subject-matter Serial 
Number 

Date of 
Enactment Retail

Corrections Act 2004 Corrections Prison (Spring Hill Corrections Facility) 
Notice 2007 

2007/180 27/6/07 $1.60 

Agricultural Compounds and 
Veterinary Medicines  
Act 1997 

Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary Medicines 
Amendment Regulations 2007 

2007/181 2/7/07 $3.95 

Land Transport Act 1998 Land Transport (Assessment Centre and Accident 
Report Fees) Amendment Regulations 2007 

2007/182 2/7/07 $1.60 

Medicines Act 1981 Medicines (Designated Prescriber: Optometrists) 
Amendment Regulations 2007 

2007/183 2/7/07 $2.10 

District Courts Act 1947 Community Magistrates (Remuneration and 
Allowances) Amendment Order 2007 

2007/184 2/7/07 $2.10 

Time Act 1974 New Zealand Daylight Time Order 2007 2007/185 2/7/07 $1.60 
Hazardous Substances and 

New Organisms Act 1996 
Hazardous Substances (Fireworks) Amendment 

Regulations 2007 
2007/186 2/7/07 $2.10 

Takeovers Act 1993 Takeovers Code (Sealegs Corporation Limited) 
Exemption Notice 2007 

2007/187 3/7/07 $3.60 

Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders 
If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the cash price and the maximum charge for the total value of 
purchases as follows: 

Total Value of Purchases  Maximum Charge 
$12.00 and less  $1.75 p&p 

$12.01 to $30.00  $3.50 p&p 
$30.01 and greater  $5.50 p&p 
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Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, PO Box 12357, Wellington. Please quote title and serial 
numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations: 
Bennetts Bookshop: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (PO Box 5334), Wellington; Bennetts Campus Bookshop: Auckland 
University of Technology, C Block Wellesley Street, Gate 4 Lorne Street (Private Bag 92006), Auckland; University of 
Waikato, Gate 5 Hillcrest Road (PO Box 13066), Hamilton; Located in Whitcoulls: Centreplace, Bryce Street (PO Box 19287), 
Hamilton; 38–42 Broadway Avenue (PO Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag), Christchurch; 
143 George Street (PO Box 1104), Dunedin. 
rs4612 
 

 

General Section 
 

Eastern & Central Community Trust Incorporated 

Community Trusts Act 1999 

Eastern & Central Community Trust Incorporated 
Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2007 
 Note  2007 2006
   $ $
Income:    
 Income from investments 2  8,676,574 27,487,816
Less expenditure:   

Advertising and promotion   162,456 144,400
Auditor fees – Trust audit   11,250 10,246
Depreciation   21,190 22,958
Rent and occupancy   74,075 72,175
Professional expenses   58,430 60,709
Donation expenses   (1,791) 19,039
Trustee meeting expenses   44,899 30,722
Trustee liability insurance   11,340 11,250
Trustee fees   137,818 129,638
Wages and salaries   310,877 297,457
Other expenses   66,448 83,824

Total expenditure   896,992 882,418
Net surplus   7,779,582 26,605,398
The net surplus has been allocated as follows:   

Trust capital maintenance 4  4,800,000 2,400,000
Donation reserve transfer   2,979,582 24,205,398

   7,779,582 26,605,398

Statement of Movements in Equity for the Year Ended 31 March 2007 
 Note 2007 2006
 $ $
Equity at start of period 140,614,057 118,543,559
Net surplus  7,779,582 26,605,398
Total recognised revenues and expenses  7,779,582 26,605,398
Net community donations 9  (4,510,341) (4,534,900)
Equity at the end of period 143,883,298 140,614,057

Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2007 
 Note  2007 2006
   $ $
Equity:    

Trust capital 4  113,934,668 109,134,668
Donation reserve 5  29,948,630 31,479,389

Total trust funds   143,883,298 140,614,057
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Current assets:    
Accrued income   133,087 246,773
Cash and bank deposits 8  7,462,596 9,612,290

Total current assets   7,595,683 9,859,063
Non-current assets 

Investments in managed funds 6  137,730,430 132,308,727
Fixed assets 7  62,184 81,762

Total non-current assets   137,792,614 132,390,489
Total assets   145,388,297 142,249,552
Current liabilities:    

Sundry payables   141,368 170,956
Employee entitlements   18,181 22,389
Donations payable 9  1,345,450 1,442,150

Total liabilities   1,504,999 1,635,495
Net assets   143,883,298 140,614,057
These financial statements have been authorised for issue by the trustees on 24 May 2007. 
JOHN CULLING BRIAN BOURKE 
Chairperson Trustee 
Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2007 
 Note  2007 2006
   $ $
Cash flows from operating activities—    
Cash was provided from:    

Investment income   8,243,881  7,134,242
   8,243,881 7,134,242
Cash was applied to:    

Trustees and employees   (446,192) (432,453)
Suppliers of other goods and services   (635,126) (573,893)

Net operating cash flows  10  7,162,563 6,127,896
Cash flows from investing activities—   
Cash was applied to:   

Investment in managed funds   (4,703,604) 10,603
Purchase of fixed assets   (1,611) (26,073)

   (4,705,215) (15,470)
Net cash flows from investing activities   (4,705,215) (15,470)
Cash flows from financing activities—   
Cash was applied to:   

Community donation payments   (4,607,041) (4,666,600)
Net cash flows from financing activities   (4,607,041) (4,666,600)
Net increase (decrease) in cash held   (2,149,693) 1,445,826
Add cash at 1 April   9,612,290 8,166,464
Cash at 31 March 8  7,462,597 9,612,290

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2007 
1. Statement of Accounting Policies 

1.1 Reporting Entity 
Eastern and Central Community Trust Incorporated is a charitable trust incorporated in accordance with the provisions of 
the Community Trusts Act 1999. 
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Financial Reporting Act 1993. 
1.2 Measurement Base 
The measurement base applied is that of historical cost adjusted for the market valuation of investments. 
1.3 Specific Accounting Policies 
The following are the particular accounting policies, which have a material effect on the measurement of results and 
financial position: 

1.3.1 Investment Income 
Investment income is accounted for on an accruals basis recognising both realised and unrealised gains or losses in 
value.  
1.3.2 Foreign Currency 
Foreign currency balances are converted to NZD at the year end rate of exchange unless covered by a forward 
exchange contract. Where such contracts are in place, the contracted rate is adopted. Transactions completed during the 
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year are converted at the rate applying at the approximate date of the transaction. Foreign exchange gains and losses 
are included within the statement of financial performance. 
1.3.3 Investments 
Investments are recorded at market value at year-end. 
1.3.4 Cash 
Cash comprises cash at bank, call deposits and short-term deposits but does not include cash held by fund managers. 
Cash flows from operations include withdrawals of income from managed funds. 
1.3.5 Donations 
Donations are recognised as a liability of the trust when they are approved by trustees and notified to applicants 
notwithstanding that the applicants may still have to fulfil some conditions.  
1.3.6 Fixed Assets 
Fixed assets are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation. 
1.3.7 Depreciation 
Depreciation is provided on a straight line basis on all tangible fixed assets at rates calculated to allocate the assets’ 
cost less estimated residual value over their estimated useful lives. 
The depreciation periods are: 

Computer equipment three years 
Furniture ten years 
Office equipment five years 

1.3.8 GST inclusive accounting has been adopted, as the trust is not registered for GST. 
1.4 Changes in Accounting Policies  
There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been consistently applied. 

2. Income From Investments 
 2007 2006
 $ $
Realised income 

Dividend income 6,262,381 6,113,250
Interest income 618,196 488,637
Gain on disposal of investments 1,249,618 649,643

 8,130,195 7,251,530
Unrealised income 

Foreign exchange gains/(losses) (11,144,071) 9,329,664
Revaluation of investments 11,862,170 11,066,554

 718,099 20,396,218
Total income from investments 8,848,294 27,647,748

Less fund managers’ fees 171,720 159,932
Total net income from investments 8,676,574 27,487,816
3. Taxation 
The trust is exempt from income tax as provided in the Income Tax Act 2004. 
4. Trust Capital 
The initial trust capital was set at $90 million in 1997. The trust capital has been increased over time as a surrogate for inflation 
and population growth within the region administered by the trust. The trustees periodically review the capital maintenance 
transfer and this year the trustees have determined to increase the capital by $4.8 million. Previous transfers have exceeded 
inflation and population increases. 
 2007 2006
 $ $
Balance at the beginning of the year 109,134,668 106,734,668
Allocation of surplus to capital maintenance 4,800,000 2,400,000
Balance at the end of the year 113,934,668 109,134,668
5. Donation Reserve 
The trustees retain all undistributed income in the donation reserve. 
 2007 2006
 $ $
Balance at the beginning of the year 31,479,389 11,808,891
Transfer from income 2,979,582 24,205,398

34,458,971 36,014,289
Less donations 4,510,341 4,534,900
Balance at the end of the year 29,948,630 31,479,389
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6. Investments in Managed Funds 
 2007 2006
 $ $
Opening balance 132,308,727 111,923,113
Gross income 8,238,936 26,467,331
Withdrawals  (2,817,233) (6,081,717)
Closing balance 137,730,430 132,308,727
Investments comprise:  

Bonds 55,597,631 53,679,030
Equities 82,132,799 78,629,697

Total managed funds 137,730,430 132,308,727
Held in:  

New Zealand Bonds 55,597,631 53,679,030
Equities 10,440,957 9,632,030

 66,038,588 63,311,060
Off shore Equities  71,691,842 68,997,667

 71,691,842 68,997,667
 137,730,430 132,308,727
7. Fixed Assets 
 2007 2006
 $ $
Fixtures, fittings and equipment at cost 157,108  155,496
Less accumulated depreciation 94,924  73,734
 62,184  81,762
8. Cash and Bank Deposits 
 2007 2006
 $ $
Current accounts 7,705 6,460
Call account 954,733 1,605,729
Petty cash 158 101
Short term deposits 6,500,000 8,000,000
 7,462,596 9,612,290
9. Donations  
 2007 2006
 $ $
Standard donations 1,235,640 1,173,600
Special donations 3,586,050 3,650,600
Total community donations 4,821,690 4,824,200
Less donations written back 311,349 289,300
Net community donations 4,510,341 4,534,900
Total donations payable at year end was $1,345,450 ($1,422,150 – 2006). Included in donations payable is $890,250 
($1,119,250 – 2006) of donations, which are subject to the applicants fulfilling certain conditions. 
10. Reconciliation of Net Surplus With Operating Cash Flows 
 2007 2006
 $ $
Net surplus for the period 7,779,582 26,605,398
Adjust for non-cash items: 

Income on investments (718,099) (20,396,218)
Depreciation 21,190 22,958
Loss on sale of assets – 6,555

Movements in net current assets: 
Accrued income 113,686 (117,288)
Sundry payables (33,795) 6,491

Net operating cash flows 7,162,563 6,127,896
11. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 
Commitments 
The trust has no commitments (nil – 2006). 
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Lease Commitments  
 2007 2006
 $ $
Within 1 year 47,592 44,898
1–2 years 47,592 44,898
2-– years 142,774 134,693
 237,958 224,489
The lease on the present Westerman’s premises commenced on 1 July 2004 and expires on 30 June 2016. The rent payable 
was reviewed at the conclusion of the second year and adjusted in accordance with the increase in the consumer price index. 
The next rent review will occur in July 2008 and will be adjusted, if necessary, in accordance with the increase in the consumer 
price index. 
Contingencies 
There are no contingent liabilities or contingent assets at balance date (nil – 2006). 
12. Related Part Transactions 
The trust’s premises are leased from a company in which Mr K. Atkinson, trustee, has a financial interest (refer note 11). The rent 
paid for the period was $46,918 ($44,898 for the 2006 year). The trust has also used IMS, a company in which 
Mr K. Atkinson, trustee, has a financial interest. IMS provided the payroll software for the trust and through the year, IMS 
wrote the tender specifications for a proposed donations database. The payments to IMS for the period totalled $4,030 ($259 
for the 2006 year). All of the transactions were on normal commercial terms. 
13. Segmental Reporting 
The trust operates as a tax-exempt philanthropic trust distributing funds to the community in the central North Island region. 
14. Financial Instruments 
Financial instruments include short-term deposits, New Zealand bonds, international bonds, derivatives and investments in 
managed funds both within New Zealand and overseas. 
 14.1 Credit Risk 

The trustees regularly review their investment strategy. The investment strategy ensures an appropriate diversification of 
investments so that the trust has no significant concentration of counterparty or credit risk. 

 14.2 Fair Values 
The trust has recorded its financial assets and liabilities at current market values, which represent estimated fair values and 
credit risk exposure. 

 14.3 Credit Facilities 
The trust has no credit facilities. 

 14.4 Interest Rate Risk 
The trust investments in fixed rate securities are subject to interest rate risk. 
14.5 Currency Risk 
The trust has exposure to currency risk through its investments in offshore equities. The current investment policy requires 
full hedging of currency risk for overseas bonds, when held, and 50% hedging of currency risk for overseas equities. There 
was no currency hedging on overseas equities throughout the year after a resolution to this effect was passed by the board. 
Currency risk is managed by fund managers with a range of tolerance. 
Offshore investments are denominated into the following foreign currency groupings: 
 2007 2006
 $ $
USA/Canada 16,298,653 17,087,572
UK/Europe 25,010,255 23,324,099
Japan/Asia 19,451,622 18,866,201
Australia 10,931,312 9,719,795
 71,691,842 68,997,667

15. Net Current Assets 
Cash, bank deposits and accrued income are expected to be realised within 12 months. All liabilities are due within 12 months. 
16. International Financial Reporting Standards 
The trust is undertaking a review of its accounting policies to determine the changes that will be required on adoption of 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) in 2008. It is not anticipated that IFRS will materially affect the trust’s 
reported results. 

Audit Report 
To the Trustees of Eastern & Central Community Trust Incorporated 
We have audited the financial statements. The financial statements provide information about the past financial performance of 
the Eastern & Central Community Trust (Inc) and its financial position as at 31 March 2007. This information is stated in 
accordance with the accounting policies set out in note 1 to the financial statements. 
The Trustees’ Responsibilities 
The trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position 
of the trust and the results of its operations and cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2007. 
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Auditors’ Responsibilities 
It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial statements presented by the trustees and report our 
opinion to you. 
Basis of Opinion 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 
It also includes assessing: 
� the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial statements; and 
� whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the trust’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with New Zealand auditing standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of New Zealand. We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we 
considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements 
are free from material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall 
adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements. 
Other than in our capacity as auditors, we have no relationship with or interest in the trust. 
Unqualified Opinion 
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required. 
In our opinion: 
� proper accounting records have been kept by the trust as far as appears from our examination of those records; and  
� the financial statements: 

– comply with New Zealand generally accepted accounting practice; and 
– give a true and fair view of the financial position of the trust as at 31 March 2007 and the results of its operations and 

cash flows for the year ended on that date. 
Our audit was completed on 24 May 2007 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date. 
PALAIRET PEARSON, Chartered Accountants, Napier.  
Schedule of Community Payments for the Year Ended 31 March 2006 
Donations by Region 
 2007 2006
 $ $
Poverty Bay 664,100 549,250
Hawke’s Bay 1,676,400 1,645,650
Tararua 171,750 265,500
Wairarapa 448,000 477,850
Manawatu 1,224,140 1,200,400
Horowhenua 365,800 433,550
Regional 271,500 252,000
Total donations 4,821,690 4,824,200

––––––––––––––– 
An itemised list of all donations is available at www.ecct.org.nz or free of charge from the Trust Manager, Eastern & Central 
Community Trust Incorporated, PO Box 1058, Hastings.
gs4311 

New Zealand Deer Farmers’ Association 

Commodity Levies (Farmed Deer Products) Order 2001 

Commodity Rates on Deer Products 
At the annual general meeting of members of the New Zealand Deer Farmers’ Association (NZDFA) held on 23 May 2007, the 
following levy rates were approved: 
 

 Current Rates to Continue Until 
16 September 2007 

Venison NIL cents per kg (no change) 
Velvet antler NIL cents per kg (no change) 
BILL TAYLOR, Chairman, Executive Committee, NZDFA. 
Explanatory Note 
At the annual general meeting of members of the NZDFA held on 24 May 2006, it was resolved that at the cessation of the 
current Commodity Levy (Farmed Deer Products) established on 17 September 2001, the levy not be remandated and hence 
lapses on 16 September 2007.  
gs4592 
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